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Letter of 
Transmittal
To

All shareholders,

Securities and Exchange Commission,

Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms,

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited,

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited, and

Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority.

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended December 31, 2011

Dear Sir(s):

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report together with the Audited Financial State-

ments including Consolidated and Separate Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2011 and Income

Statements, Cash Flow Statements and changes in equity statements for the year ended December

31, 2011 along with notes thereon of Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. and its subsidiaries for

your record / necessary action.

Thank you.

Sincerely Yours,

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
Company Secretary
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This document contains certain forward looking statements that
anticipate results based on our estimates, assumptions and plans that
are subject to uncertainty with respect to certain of the Green Delta
Insurance Company Ltd.'s plans and its current goals and 
expectations relating to its future financial condition and performance
and the markets in which it operates. We assume no obligation to 
update any forward-looking statements as a result of new information
or future events or developments. These forward-looking statements
do not relate strictly to historical or current facts and may be 
identified by their use of words like ‘‘plans,’’ ‘‘seeks,’’ ‘‘expects,’’
‘‘will,’’ ‘‘should,’’ ‘‘anticipates,’’ ‘‘estimates,’’ ‘‘intends,’’ ‘‘believes,’’
‘‘likely,’’ ‘‘targets’’ and other words with similar meanings. These 
statements may address, among other things, our strategy for growth,
catastrophe exposure management, product development, investment
results, regulatory approvals, market position, expenses, financial 
results, litigation and reserves. We believe that these statements are
based on reasonable estimates, assumptions and plans. However, if
the estimates, assumptions or plans underlying the forward-looking
statements prove inaccurate or if other risks or uncertainties arise, 
actual results could differ materially from those communicated in
these forward-looking statements. Examples of forward looking 
statements include among others, statements regarding the Group's
future financial position, income growth, business strategy, projected
costs, projected impairment losses, capital ratios, margins, future
payment of dividends, the outcome of the current review of the 
company's defined benefit pension schemes, estimates of capital 
expenditures, plans and objectives for future operations. Because
such statements are inherently subject to risks and uncertainties, 
actual results may differ materially from those expressed or implied by
such forward looking statements. 

The following risk factors could cause our actual results to differ ma-
terially from those currently estimated by management:

I. general global economic, financial market and political conditions
(including difficult conditions in financial, capital and credit 
markets, the global economic slowdown, fluctuations in interest
rates, mortgage rates, monetary policies, unemployment and 
inflationary pressure);

II. failure to maintain significant client relationships, distribution
sources and contractual arrangements; 

III. failure to attract and retain sales representatives;  

IV. deterioration in the Company’s market capitalization compared to
its book value that could impair the Company’s goodwill; 

V. negative impact on our business and negative publicity due to
unfavorable outcomes in litigation and/or regulatory
investigations; 

forward looking 
statement
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forward looking 
statement

VI. current or new laws and regulations, including proposed 
legislation relating to health care reform, that could increase our
costs and/or decrease our revenues; 

VII. inadequacy of reserves established for future claims losses;

VIII. failure to predict or manage benefits, claims and other costs;

IX. losses due to natural and man-made catastrophes; 

X. increases or decreases in tax valuation allowances; 

XI. fluctuations in exchange rates and other risks related to our 
international operations;

XII. unavailability, inadequacy and unaffordable pricing of reinsurance
coverage; 

XIII. diminished value of invested assets in our investment portfolio
(due to, among other things, the recent volatility in financial 
markets, the global economic slowdown, credit and liquidity risk,
other than temporary impairments, and inability to assume an 
appropriate overall risk level); 

XIV. inability of reinsurers to meet their obligations; 

XV. insolvency of third parties to whom we have sold or may sell 
businesses through reinsurance or modified co-insurance;

XVI. credit risk of some of our agents in Assurant Specialty Property
and Assurant Solutions; 

XVII. a decline in our credit or financial strength ratings (including the
risk of ratings downgrades in the insurance industry);

XVIII. failure to effectively maintain and modernize our information 
systems; 

XIX. failure to protect client information and privacy;

XX failure to find and integrate suitable acquisitions and new
insurance ventures;

XXI. inability of our subsidiaries to pay sufficient dividends;

XXII. failure to provide for succession of senior management and key
executives; and

XXIII. significant competitive pressures in our businesses and cyclical-
ity of the insurance industry. These risk factors should not be 
construed as exhaustive and should be read in conjunction with
the other cautionary statements that are included in this report. 

For a detailed discussion of the risk factors that could affect our
actual results, please refer to the risk factors identified in our SEC
reports, including, but not limited to, our  2011 Annual Report and 
included as an Appendix to this report
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EXECUTIVE
SUMMARy

This Executive Summary is an extract only of the full 2011 Annual report of Green Delta 
Insurance Company Ltd.        

The financial statements and specific disclosures included in this Executive Summary have
been derived from the said 2011 annual report of Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd.

This Executive Summary cannot be expected to provide as full understanding of the financial
performance, financial position and financing and investing activities of the Green Delta 
Insurance Company Ltd. as the full Annual Report.

Further detailed information can be obtained from the full Annual Report.

The 2011 Annual report of Green Delta Insurance Ltd. (GDIC) contains the detailed of the
company’s performances during the year 2011. As usual the report has maintained a 
sequence of the events/activities performed by the company during the year.

Alike the previous years, the annual report 2011 of Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. 
exerts all out effort to provide as much disclosures as possible in a more structured manner.
As GDIC is growing bigger and better every year, the need for greater and better corporate
governance practices is also increasing.

In line with the above, this annual report starts with the detail of the company under the 
Corporate outlook chapter. Here, the readers would get all the important non-financial 
details of the company. This chapter includes the detail descriptions of the company that 
includes vision, mission; products & services offered; location; milestones achieved; share
holding pattern; code of conduct; corporate strategy & Guiding principles.

Following to the above, there is a chapter that has details of the Board of Directors and 
senior management staff. For the first time the readers will have the opportunity to have a
look at the brief experience of the key people who are running the company practically.

The Business review and assessment reports section contains the whole detail of the basic
indicators of Green Delta Insurance Company especially related to financial performance
over a period of time, indicating ratios, credit rating etc.
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EXECUTIVE 
SUMMARY

The very next chapter, probably one of the most important sections of the report, contains
the visionary guideline and future strategic planning of Green Delta Insurance by the 
Chairman and the Managing Director & CEO of the company. The Chairman on behalf of the
Board discloses the activities and performance of the company during the year 2011 in detail
and also tries to explain the rationale behind each of the same. Followed by the speech, the
Managing Director & CEO addresses the shareholder about the companies strategic and 
visionary outlook for the years to come. This chapter gives a detail report on the both 
financial and operational performance of Green Delta Insurance Company during 2011. 

Corporate governance is another most important section wherein the reader gets the detail
of the corporate governance practices of the company. For the first time there is a detail 
report by the internal audit department of the company that depicts the transformation of the
audit team towards raising the standard practices of audit.

Section 5 the Report on Subsidiaries gives the detail on the subsidiary companies of Green
Delta Insurance Company Ltd. which were established as a part of the long term sustainable
visionary investment diversification approach.

Then, in the section 6 (report on other activities) the report takes you through some of the
events and happening in and around the company that have significant importance to the
stakeholders. This part of the report makes an attempt to inform the importance of Human
Resources and CSR for GDIC. 

Chapter 8 contains the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st December 2011.

Last but not the least, for the first time the annual report has a dedicated section for the
stakeholders of the company.

Growth Analysis - Key Performance Indicators 

2011 2010 2009 2008

(Mil.BDT) Amount Growth (%) Growth (%) Growth (%) Growth (%)Amount Amount Amount

Gross Premium 2351.47 17.56 2,000.1 25.0 1,600.3 14.3 1,400.2 26.2 

Net Premium 862.04 11.90 770.3 6.0 726.7 15.9 627.2 39.1 

Net Claim 122.43 4.19 117.5  (12.5) 134.2 14.5 117.2 0.2 

Underwriting Profit 124.17 24.54 99.7  (11.4) 112.5 6.0 106.2 150.5 

Investment & Other Income 131.8 (77.16) 577.1 157.4 224.2  (11.5) 253.3 35.9 

Net Profit (before tax) 143.43 (74.50) 562.4 102.6 277.7  (5.9) 295.1 61.1 

Shareholder's Equity 2485 (20.53) 3,127.2 46.1 2,139.8 41.3 1,514.4 101.3 

Total Assets 4464.21 (5.83) 4,741.8 38.1 3,433.1 19.5 2,872.5 69.1 
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Notice of the
26th Annual General Meeting
GREEN DELTA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty-Sixth Annual General Meeting of Green Delta Insurance
Company Limited will be held at Hotel Purbani International, Dhaka on Thursday April 26, 2012 
at 11.00 a.m. to transact the following businesses: 

1.  Adoption of the Directors' report of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2011 and 
Audited Accounts thereon; 

2. Declaration of stock dividend @25% for the year ended December 31, 2011;

3. Election of Directors in place of those who shall retire by rotation in accordance with the provision of  
Articles of Association of the Company; 

4. Appointment of Auditors for the year 2012 and fix their remuneration; 

By order of the Board 

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed 
Company Secretary
Dated : Dhaka, the 5th April, 2012                                                                                                               

Notes: 

1. 22.03.2012 is scheduled as Record Date. Shareholders whose name will appear on the Register of Members on the Record

Date will be eligible to attend the meeting and qualify for dividend. 

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at general meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend the meeting and vote on

his/her behalf. The proxy form duly completed, must be affixed with a revenue stamp of BDT. 10/- and deposited at the 

registered office not later than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting. 

3. Members are requested to notify their changes of address, if any. 

Registered Office: Hadi Mansion (4th floor) 2, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.
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1.1 We are
Green delta insurance

On January 1st, 1986, starting its journey with a paid up capital of only BDT 30.00 million, Green
Delta Insurance Company now amassed about BDT 408.24 million. Green Delta Insurance 
Company Limited holds the proud distinction of being the first ever company to raise its paid up
capital to such a level. Focusing on proper risk management with minimum costs and personalized
and prompt services, the company is always eagerly ready to fulfill the needs of all its clients. With
high profitability and a highly balanced quantitative growth, Green Delta Insurance attained 
excellent market reputation and confidence of its valued clients.

For over two and half decades, the company has been holding the leading position in terms of 
premium collection. Green Delta Insurance Company Limited came out with its IPO issue on 
December 31st, 1989, and listed its name in Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange in 1990 and
1995 respectively. The company has been awarded "AA-1" (pronounced double A One) in the long
term and ST-1 in the short term by Credit Rating Agency Bangladesh (CRAB) for the last three (03)
consecutive years. This certainly highlights and tributes the company's strong financial dominance
and cemented positioning in the industry with 37 branches strategically located across the country.

As a large organization with strong financial repute, Green Delta Insurance Company Limited has
also invested a substantial amount of funds as Co-Sponsors towards Delta Brac Housing Finance
Corporation Ltd. (DBH), the country's leading housing finance organization; United Hospital Ltd,
Progressive Life Insurance Company Ltd. and also floated a subsidiary company, Green Delta LR
Holdings Ltd. which includes Green Delta Securities Ltd, having stock broking membership in both
Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange. Green Delta Insurance Company Limited also have a 
subsidiary of Merchant Banker name Green Delta LR Financial Services Ltd. 

Stepping at its 26th birthday, Green Delta Insurance Company Limited has now become a big 
family of 20 respected board members, 12 dedicated senior management members, 500+ 
committed staff, numerous valued clients and thousands of esteemed shareholders.

With the slogan "Marches with time" - during the last 26 years, GDIC has been helping people in
the time of need; pulling all the steps when needed and has been proud to be a partner in
progress. Hence GDIC has achieved an excellent market reputation with the leading position in the
non life insurance business industry of the country.
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1.2  Our
Vision

Our vision is to mature into a sustainable, coherent organization, raise
competitiveness to the highest level in the insurance industry, main-
tain high profitability & balanced quantitative growth and exceed cus-
tomer’s expectations by offering legendary services, embrace a new
corporate identity and creative corporate culture.

Our
mission

Our mission is to create shareholders value through customer’s satis-
faction and employee’s commitment to excellence

Our     
Strength

Constant pursuit of suitable strategies has made the company the
leading insurer of Bangladesh for over two decades.

Our 
Belief

We believe that client must stand at the center of our all activities. We
have the ability to optimally fulfill the client’s needs based on risk
management with minimum cost and personalized services. 
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Our 
Core Values

Customer First Always:
Give first priority to customer needs. Look to build enduring relation-
ships with customers - internal and external. Differences should be
communicated in the spirit of relationship building.

Organization Above Self:
We believe that individual, team and department actions will be driven
by organization goals.

Trust:
We believe that there cannot be teamwork without mutual trust. Trust
is fundamental to our business and will guide all internal and external
interactions.

High Standards:
We believe that excellence can be achieved only by setting bench-
marks that challenge our full potential as an organization and as indi-
viduals.

Shared Ownership:
We believe that ownership of success or failure in achieving organiza-
tional or team goals is shared by all.

Spirit of Adventure:
Uncertainty is our business and we believe in continuous innovation
and creativity to meet challenges head-on.

Respect for Diversity:
We believe that diversity is our strength and it needs to be nurtured.
We recognize that team members have varying backgrounds, compe-
tencies and ideas and constructive action results only when opinions
are aired and understood.

Organization
Above Self

Respect for 
Diversity

Trust Customer 
First Always

Spirit of
Adventure

High 
Standards

Shared
Ownership
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1.3 Products and    
services

Corporate
Risk Management
Industrial All Risk Insurance including Machinery Insurance and Business
Interruption
Property All Risk Insurance including Business Interruption
Electronic Equipments and Computer Insurance
Professional Indemnity Insurance
Comprehensive Machinery Insurance
Product Liability Insurance, etc.

Financial
CASH-IN-SAFE, CASH-IN-TRANSIT & CASH-ON-COUNTER Insurance
Portfolio Cover
Credit Card Indemnity Insurance
Bankers Blanket Insurance
Bank Lockers Insurance
A.T.M. Booth Insurance, etc.

Traditional
Fire and Allied Perils Insurance
Marine Cargo and Hull Insurance
Aviation Insurance
Automobile Insurance
Personal Accident, Miscellaneous Insurance
Workmen Compensation Insurance
Engineering Insurance (Erection all Risk, Contractors all Risk, 
Deterioration of
Stock & Boiler & Pressure Vessel Insurance, business intereption
Health Insurance
Overseas Mediclaim Insurance
Crop Insurance
Micro Insurance
Micro Health Insurance
Bancassurance

Investment and Portfolio Management
Underwriting
Pre-IPO placement Syndication
Trusteeship
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1.4  overall strategic 
objective

As a leading insurance company, we are committed to provide the
best possible services for our clients. Since the establishment of the
company, we have set a number of long term strategic goals.

We are keen to achieve. On top of our goals is to build a strong loyal
customer base that we always try to enrich by providing the best
services at competitive costs. We have broadened our range of
services over the years, in order to reach out for more customers
and meet their precise needs.

One of the main objectives of the company is to maintain a stable fi-
nancial position in the market along with a stable growth in capital
over the years.

Finally, our achievements and clients speak for us, which proves
that we are on the right track for more than 26 years now.

Reaching the top is hard . . . staying on top is the hardest . . .
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1.5 Company 
Profile

Registered Office

Hadi Mansion (4th Floor) 2, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000

Corporate Website
www.green-delta.com

Nature of Business
All kinds of non-life insurance business

Subsidiaries:
1. Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd.

-Green Delta Securities Ltd.
Address: Hadi Mansion (6th Floor) 2, Dilkhusha C/A, Dhaka 1000

2. Green Delta LR Financial Services Ltd.
Address: Hadi Mansion (6th Floor) 2, Dilkhusha C/A, Dhaka 1000

Auditor:

Ahmed Zaker & Co.

Chartered Accountants

45, Shaheed Nazrul Islam Road, Saiham Tower, (2nd Floor)

Bijoy Nagor, Dhaka 1000

Panel Lawyer

Barrister Rafique – Ul - Huq

Huq & Company

47/1, Purana Palton, Dhaka

Principal Bankers

Pubali Bank Limited

BRAC Bank Limited

Commercial Bank of Ceylon

Standard Chartered Bank

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Ltd.

EXIM Bank Limited (for Takaful Insurance)

The City Bank Limited

Citibank N.A.

Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited

Membership

Bangladesh Insurance Association

Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed Companies

International Chamber of Commerce-Bangladesh

Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Bangladesh German Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Bangladesh Malaysian Chamber of Commerce & Industry
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1.6  green delta insurance
at a glance

December 14, 1985 = Incorporation of the Company

January 01, 1986 = Commencement of business

January 02, 1986 = Signing of First Insurance business

August 19, 1989 = Received consent from SEC for issuance of 

Public Share of BDT 30 million

December 31, 1989 = Increase of paid up capital to BDT 60 million

January 12 1990 = Listing with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

January 14 1990 = First trading at Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

October 21, 1995 = Listing with Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

October 22, 1995 = First trading at Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

October, 1997 = Investment in Delta Brac Housing as equity share holders

May 05, 2004 = Issuance of Right Share

May 10, 2004 = Agreement sign with CDBL

July 18, 2004 = Start up of Demat Settlement

October 30, 2004 = Awarded "A" category insurance Co. By CRISL

June 30, 2005 = Issuance of first Bonus Share

December 31, 2005 = Capital increased to BDT 108 million

June 12, 2005 = Formation of Green Delta Aims Limited, 

a joint venture construction firm

May 11, 2005 = Launching of Islamic Takaful Insurance

May 12, 2005 = Dhaka Stock Exchange Membership Purchased

October 13, 2005 = Incorporation of Green Delta Financial Services Limited

January 31, 2006 = Investment in BRAC Bank Preferred Share

November 28, 2006 = Investment in United Hospital

June 30, 2006 = Issuance of Bonus Share

July 1, 2006 = Startup of the Operations of Green Delta 

Financial Services Limited
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green delta insurance
at a glance

December 31, 2006 = Capital increased to BDT 151.20 million

February 15, 2007 = Startup of the Construction of own building named Green Delta 

Aims Tower a joint venture project with-Mr.Mainul Islam.

June 26,2008 = Capital increased to BDT 200 million.

September 17, 2008 = Awarded "AA2" rating in the long term and ST-1 rating in the 

short term by CRAB

December 31, 2008 = Raising of Paid up capital to BDT 408.24 million

June 20, 2009 = Donation of 550 wheel chairs among the war wounded freedom 

fighters

August 20, 2009 = MOU Signing with LR Global Bangladesh AMC Ltd.

March 30, 2010 = Approval for Green Delta Mutual Fund for BDT 150.00 crore

June 30, 2010 = Authorised capital increased to BDT 100.00 crore

October 31, 2010 = Change in the denomination of Face Value 

(BDT 10/-) and Market Lot (from 10 to 100)

December 1, 2010 = Approval of Merchant Banking license in the  name of the 

subsidiary Green Delta LR Financial Services Ltd.

December 20, 2010 = Has been accredited T.Q.M Aptitude seal for high quality 

performance and best customer satisfaction

December 20, 2010 = Has been selected for Platinum Technology Award for Quality 

and Best Trade Name

December 22, 2010 = Awarded "AA1" rating in the long term and "ST-1" rating in the 

long term and short term respectively by CRAB

December-2010 = First Prize winner of "Best Published Accounts" in the 10th ICAB 

National Awards 2009 (Non Banking Category Insurance Sector)

April-2011 = Has been awarded for The Platinum Technology Award for 

Quality & Best trade name by Association OtherWays in Berlin.

August-2011 = Awarded “The BIZZ Award-2011” by World Business 

Confederation of Business, USA for Leadership, Excellence in 

management, Quality and Marketing.

November-2011 = Awarded “THE DIAMOND EYE AWARD FOR QUALITY &

EXCELLENCE “by BID OTHERWAYS

November-2011 = Awarded “INTERNATIONAL QUALITY CROWN AWARD “by BID

INTERNATIONAL IN LONDON

November-2011 = First Prize in ICMAB Best Corporate Award-2011 in Insurance 

category.

November-2011 = Conferred the ‘Certificate of Merit’ for the Best Presented 

Accounts Award 2010 in the category ‘Insurance Sector’ by the 

South Asian Federation of Accountants (SAFA).
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1.7 WHERE WE ARE
green delta insurance

Principal Branch, Dhaka
Hadi Mansion (8th Floor) 2, Dilkusha C/A
Dhaka-1000
Tel: 955-0697, 956-0005, 01713-036522

Gulshan Branch, Dhaka
Sheba House, Northern Side House No. 34,
Road No. 46,
Gulshan-2, Dhaka-1212
Tel: 885-4257, 01714-094154

Imamgonj Branch, Dhaka
77/3 Moulvi Baz ar (2nd Floor), Lalbagh Dhaka, 
Tel: 731-1681, 01711-679-041

Elephant Road Branch, Dhaka
299 Elephent Road, Pearsons Tower, Dhaka
Tel: 862-7237, 01714-071-301, 
Mob: 01711-679-039

Nawabpur Branch, Dhaka
Nawabpur Machinary Market (2nd Floor)
90-90/A Nawabpur, Dhaka
Tel: 712-6095, 01711-541-670

Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka
The Dhaka Trade Center (5th Floor)
99 Kaz i Naz rul Islam Avenue, Dhaka
Tel: 912-4450, 01911-344-706

Mohakhali Branch, Dhaka
Red Crescent Concord Tower (2nd Floor), 17
Mohakhali C/A Dhaka, 
Tel: 881-3634, Mob: 01711-819-481

Shantinagar Branch
Shaan Tower (7th Floor), 24/1, Chamelibagh,
Shantinagar, Dhaka
Tel: 9357210, 8332980

Narayangonj Branch
S.T.S. Tower (2nd Floor), 55/21 S.M Maleh
Road, Tanbaz ar, Narayangonj
Tel: 763-3945, 01714-088-487

Dhaka EPZ Branch, Savar
Hasan Apartment, Ganak Bari Savar, Dhaka. 
Tel: 770-1198, 01714-037-860

Uttara Branch
House No. 2-A, Road No. 2-B
Sonargaon Janapath,Secto r-11, Uttara,
Dhaka-1230. Tel: 893-3826 (Phone & Fax), 
Mob : 01715-424-434
Narsingdi Branch
Kamal Building. Suta patty Narsingdi
Tel: (0628) 62014, 01711-676-000

Principal Branch, Chittagong
Faruk Chamber, 1403 Sk. Mujib
Road,Pathantooly, Chittagong,
Tel: (031) 716-233, 723-491, 
Mob: 01711-819-474

Khatungonj Branch
Golsen Park (3rd Floor), 3/A, Ramjay, Mohajan
Lane, Khatungonj, Chittagong
Tel: (031) 615-601, Fax: (031) 622-360, 
01819-317-664
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WHERE WE ARE
green delta insurance

Sylhet Branch
Madhuban Super Market, Bandar Baz ar,
Sylhet. Tel: (0821) 714-255, 4011411, Mob:
01711-356-447

Moulvi Bazar Branch, Sylhet
Lake View Building, 36, Srimongal Road,
Moulvi Baz ar, Sylhet, Tel: 01716-441-222

Barisal Branch
58 Munnu Super Market, Katpatty Road,
Barisal, Tel: (0431) 63367, 01714-094-320

Pirojpur Branch
Post Office Road, Pirojpur
Tel: (0631) 62837, 01711-819-482

Faridpur Branch
91 Thana Road, Faridpur
Tel: (0631) 64313, 01714-039-124

Jessore Branch
17 Netaji Subash Chandra Road, Gari Khana
Jessore, Tel: (0421) 68737, 01711-819-470

Noapara Branch
Rahman Medical Building, Noapara Bazar, 
Jessore, Tel: 01714-094-152

Khulna Branch
I.P.C Roy Road, Khulna
Tel (041) 720063, 01711-814-066

Kushtia Branch
Lovely Tower (7th Floor), Room No.-7, F-4,
55/1, Serajuddowla Road, Kushtia
Tel: 01716-495607
Madaripur Branch
Amin Super Market, Puran Baz ar, Madaripur,
Tel: 01714-094-165

Bogra Branch
Hafiz Bhaban, Kabir Market, Boro Gola Road,
Bogra, Tel: (051) 66677, 01714-094-151

Dinajpur Branch
Ganestola, Dinajpur
Tel: (0531) 63373, 01714-090-481

Rajshahi Branch
Holding No. 381 (2nd Floor)
Shaheb Baz ar, Monichattar
Sonadighir Mor, Ghoramara, Boalia, Rajshai,
Tel: (0721) 776176, 01714-022-151

Pabna Branch
Abdus Sattar Biswas Market, Traffic More
Abdul Hamid Road, Pabna
Tel: (0731) 64709, 01711-819-472

Rangpur Branch
Station Road, Rangpur
Tel: (0521) 65997, 01714-094-150

Bhairab Branch
Cinema Hall Road, Bhairab, Kishorgonj,
Tel: 01714-039-123

Mymensingh Branch
12, Shaheb Ali Road, Mymensingh.
Tel: (091) 67308, 01711-623-964

Tangail Branch
Mobarak Complex (1st Floor) Mymensingh
Road, Old Bus Stand, Tangail-1900
Tel: (0921) 53436, 01713-060-014

Chandpur Branch
Mir Shopping Complex,
J.M. Sen Gupta Road, Chandpur
Tel: (0841) 65663, 01714-103-698

Chaumuhani Branch
Huq Mansion (2nd Floor)
Feni Road Chaumuhani
Tel: (0321) 51538, 01711-819-480

Comilla Branch
Chatti Patti, Rajgonj, Comilla,
Tel: (081) 65223, 01711-835-513

Habigonj Branch, Sylhet
Dewan Manjil, Post Office Road, Habigonj,
Tel: 01711-861-135

Mirpur Branch
Central Plaza (6th Floor)
231, Senpara Parbata, Mirpur-10, Dhaka-1216
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1.8 Shareholding
structure

1.90% 3.21%

35.16%

10.13%

49.32%

Sponsors & Directors

Corporate Bodies Local

Corporate Bodies Foreign

General Investors Local Individuals

General Investors Non-Resident
Bangladeshis

Otehers

0.28%



1.9 Code of
conduct

This code of conduct is based on the values of the company. The purpose is to ensure that
all employees, managers and executives within Green Delta Insurance Company Limited,
will live an act in accordance with these values and principles. The code is designed to
give a broad and clear understanding of the conduct expected from all our employees
everywhere we do business.

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited is committed to conduct its business in an ethical,
legal, and responsible manner. Green Delta Insurance Company Limited, therefore, has 
established this Social Responsibility Code of Conduct as an application and is committed to
ensuring that this code is respected in all its facilities, all over Bangladesh. Recognized 
standards as the Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) or the International Labor 
Organization (ILO) conventions were used as references in preparing this code. The 
principles there below refer to these standards.

Legal compliance
All business activities of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited must conform to all applicable
national and international legal requirements. Green Delta Insurance Company Limited shall also
comply with applicable anti-bribery/anti-corruption rules and regulations in all their business 
activities.

Prohibition of discrimination and harassment
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited shall not engage in any discriminatory practices. 
Discrimination means any distinction, exclusion or preference limiting equality or opportunity of
treatment in employment or occupation, which may be based on color, sex, religion, political
opinion, age, national, social or ethnic origins, family obligations or any other considerations in
this matter. Green Delta Insurance Company Limited also commits to a workplace free of any
kind of harassment.
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Compensation & benefits

The company ensures that no wage is lower than the applicable legal minimum. Green Delta 
Insurance Company Limited does not deduct or withhold pay for disciplinary reasons or force
terms and conditions for employment. Compensation paid to employees shall comply with all
applicable wage laws, including those relating to minimum wages, overtime hours and legally
mandated benefits.

Working hours

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited ensures that applicable legal restrictions on working
hours are met. The maximum allowable working hours in a week are as defined by national law
and the corresponding standards of the International Labour Organisation. Overtime is restricted
according to local legal and contractual obligations. Employees have two days off each week,
apart from exceptional circumstances and for a limited period of time. The work organization
provides for rest breaks as necessary, in order not to affect the safety and health of the 
employees.

Prohibition of forced labour

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited does not use forced or compulsory labour, meaning all
work or service which is exacted from any person under the menace of any penalty and for
which the said person has not offered himself voluntarily. Also retention of identity documents
from personnel upon commencing employment is forbidden.

Freedom of association and collective bargaining

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited recognizes and respects employees’ freedom of 
association and their right to freely choose their representatives and ensures that employee 
representatives do not suffer any discrimination. The company also recognizes employees’ 
right to collective bargaining.

Health & safety at work

The company ensures that the workplace and its environment do not endanger the physical 
integrity or health of employees. Action to reduce the causes of accidents and improve working
conditions is the object of ongoing programs. Training related to safety and health in their work
occupation is provided to employees. Employees must have access to drinking water, sanitary
equipment and social rooms, built and maintained in accordance with applicable legal 
requirements. The workplace and environment has to provide for emergency exits, fire 
protection equipment and proper lighting. Additionally adequate protection for non-smokers has
to be provided.

Environment

Procedures and standards for waste management, handling and disposal of chemicals and
other dangerous materials, emissions and effluent treatment shall at least meet legal 
requirements or exceed them.

code of
conduct
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1.10  Corporate strategy and guiding
Principles

To succeed at any level requires an ongoing investment at every level. At Green Delta, we apply
rigorous discipline across all of our business practices—steadily planning for the long term,
rapidly adapting in the near term, and actively responding to our customers and 
partners in the present. But it goes deeper than that. Our people are personally invested; 
committed to delivering excellence and the best outcomes for our clients, shareholders and
communities.  

Green Delta is invested…at every level. …

OUR BUSINESS

Green Delta Insurance Company holds The lead-
ership position in the respective 
marketplaces, and collectively supports Green
Delta’s specialty strategy. What makes our busi-
ness stronger for the long run is the ability to
share market knowledge, leverage core capabili-
ties and apply best practices across the entire
enterprise.

INVESTING FOR TOMORROW 

Green Delta’s business model generates 
adequate cash flow, yielding corporate capital
available for deployment. These resources
provide financial flexibility so thecompany
can return capital to shareholders through
dividends, share and investments in 
targeted acquisitions. 

OUR CUSTOMERS

Being a customer-focused company is 
hard-wired into Green Delta. Our customers are
the inspiration for all new product development
and every service improvement. As market 
dynamics and consumer needs change over
time, we strive to anticipate their needs so we
are ready to adapt and grow with our customers. 

INVESTING FOR TOMORROW 

Being close to the customer fosters 
understanding and increases innovation that is
both our history and our future. 

Since Green Delta’s customers are at the center
of everything we do, investing in better ways to
serve them remains a high priority in 2011 and
beyond.
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Corporate strategy and guiding
Principles

OUR PARTNERS

A key component of Green Delta’s specialty
strategy is partnering with strategic leaders
across industries. We share a common goal—to
build on our leadership position and continually
enhance the product choices and services we
provide. Whether advancing our technological
capabilities to process claims faster or develop-
ing new products that address unmet needs, we
improve by working together.

INVESTING FOR TOMORROW 

Green Delta is continually improving its 
technological capabilities, driven by our goal of
maintaining industry-leading processing time.
Our commitment is to be the company that is
easiest to do business with and a preferred 
partner for our distribution networks.

OUR EMPLOYEES

At a time when so many other companies are
cutting back, Green Delta continues to invest in
and develop the talents of our employees. The
Green Delta culture inspires collaboration and
encourages innovative thinking. Strong 
organizational development programs, 
centralized benefits and compensation, uniform
performance and goal-setting processes,
recruitment through a common talent acquisition
team are among the ways Green Delta fosters
employee understanding and loyalty. Within the
Green Delta businesses, learning never stops. 

INVESTING FOR TOMORROW 

Organizational development flourishes at Green
Delta through coaching, mentoring and learning
experiences that bring together employees
throughout the enterprise and cultivates future
executive leadership.

OUR COMMUNITIES

Responsibility and community involvement at
Green Delta span three levels of engagement:
corporate, local and personal. We take very seri-
ously our role in enhancing the quality of life in
the communities where we live and work. We do-
nate money to worthy causes, but perhaps more
importantly, we like to act. 

INVESTING FOR TOMORROW 

Throughout Green Delta, we are reducing our 
environmental impact through encouraging 
electronic communication, requiring paper 
suppliers to commit to responsible forestry 
practices, and implementing energy 
management policies wherever possible.
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2.1 profile of
board of directors’

A. Q. M. Nurul Absar, after graduating in Civil Engineering from
BUET in the year 1964, he has completed his post graduation in
Hydraulic Engineering from DELFT University in The Hague, 

Netherlands. He served the Water and Power Development Authority
- WAPDA, in Kuwait for 10 years. His professional experience 
included designing and constructing hydraulic structures like 
regulators pump station and sluice gates. Mr Absar served in 
reservoir section under the Ministry of Electricity & Water, Kuwait, for
10 years where he was involved in the construction of water 
reservoirs. Mr. Absar is also the Director of Delta Medical College & 
Hospital and Delta Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

Shamsun Nahar Begum Chowdhury, was born in a respected
Muslim family. She has attended various seminars-symposiums in home
and abroad. She has traveled various countries for business purpose.
She is also involved with many social works and welfare organizations.
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profile of
board of directors’

Dr. Kabir H Chowdhury, Vice Chancellor of Metropolitan University,
Sylhet. He was the first Bangladeshi Parliamentary (MP) candidate in
British General Election. Dr. Chowdhury is the Founder Director of 
General of Bangladesh British Chamber of Commerce (UK). He served
in the Ministry of Health as an Advisor of government of Kuwait and an
Advisor to the Ministry of Education, Govt. of Zanzibar, East Africa. He
was also one of five members of Steering Committee of Liberation of
Bangladesh in the UK.

Academically, Dr. Chowdhury is a B.Sc. (Hons), M.Sc., Ms.PhD. and
also MRSc, FCS (London). He was a postdoctoral teaching fellow of
university of Nottingham, Manchester.

Kamran Idris Choudhury, was educated in the UK and qualified
there as a Chartered Accountant in 1981. He worked for Touche Ross
in London (currently Deloitte Touche Tomatsu), prior to returning to
Bangladesh and joining A Qasem & Co. Chartered Accountants, the 
cooperating firm of Price Waterhouse Coopers in Bangladesh. He has
attended many national and international training and conferences and
also has traveled various countries for business purpose. He is also 
involved with many social work and welfare organizations. 

M. Muhibur Rahman, completed his B.A (Hons) in 1963 and M.A in
1964 from Dhaka University and took Business as a career. He was
the Director of Popular Insurance Co. Ltd. of Pakistan. He was also a
member of the Board of Directors of Agrani Bank and a Sponsor 
Director of Delta Life Insurance Co. Ltd. Mr. Rahman was one of the
founders of one of the oldest cold storage of East Pakistan.

Muhibur, has been an active member of Sylhet Chamber of 
Commerce & Industry for the last 41 years and was connected with
Federation of All Pakistan Chamber of Commerce & Industry for
some time. 
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profile of
board of directors’

M. Mozammel Huq, after completing his graduation, he went to 
London where he completed Associate of Chartered Insurance 
Associate (ACII). He also worked in two renowned Life Insurance 
Companies in London.  After his return to Dhaka, he joined the Pakistan
Insurance Corporation (PIC) at it’s headquarter in Karachi. After 
independence, Mozammel joined the state-run Life Insurance entity
Jibon Bima Corporation (JBC) in Bangladesh. He also worked in 
Insurance Company in Kuwait and served as Managing Director of Delta
Life Insurance Company in Bangladesh..

Shamsuddoha Chowdhury, has obtained Chartered Account degree
from London. He poured all his study skills, experience & knowledge
while held in different recognizable positions. Mr. Chowdhury is 
enriched with Accounting knowledge, participated actively in various 
seminars-symposiums in home and abroad what he optimized best at
the fields he involved with. He is also involved with many social work
and welfare organizations.

A Z Mohammad Hossain, after obtaining LL.B. degree in 1963 was
enrolled as an advocate in the High Court. In 1971 he joined the 
iberation movement in the UK and become the convener of
“Bangladesh Students Action Committee” in the UK. At the request of
the Bangladesh High Commissioner of UK Late Justice Abu Sayeed
Chowdhury, he attended and lobbied for Bangladesh at the 
Inter-Parliamentary Conference held in Paris. 

He returned to Bangladesh in 1995 and took the office of Managing 
Director of M/s Chandra Spinning Mills Ltd.

Dr. M. Aminul Haque, has obtained his MBBS degree from Karachi.
Mr. Haque has 40 years of experience in Medical practice. He has 
attended many national and international training & conferences and
also has traveled various countries for business purpose. He is also
involved with many social work and welfare organizations..
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profile of
board of directors’

Syed Bazlur Rahman, is the Chairman and Managing Director of JSS
Business Ltd, in UK and also the Managing Director, Computer 
Technology Ltd, A joint collaboration with ACI (Bangladesh) Ltd.

After completion of his Master Degree in Physics from Dhaka University,
joined the United Bank Ltd.

He has served the Kuwait Government as a Computer Advisor for 12
years. He also worked for Saudi Fund, Abu Dhabi Fund, BNDE, Rabat, 
Morocco, Oman, Jordan, Syria. He has contributed for fund 
arrangement to Govt. of People’s Republic of Bangladesh in association
with External Resources Division.

Farida R. Ahmed, has 14 years of experience as Managing Director
of Bengal Aviation Services Ltd. she is also the Vice Chairman of 
Bengal Airlift Ltd., Director of Delta Life Insurance Co. Ltd and Delta
Medical Centre Ltd.  She has traveled various countries for business
purpose. She is also involved with many social works and welfare 
organizations.

Md. Abdus Salam, Managing Director of Agni Systems Ltd. a reputed
IT based company in Dhaka, Bangladesh. He completed his Bachelors
of Science in Business Administration, USA and featuring a 
concentration in Finance & Insurance. He has attended many national
and international training and conferences and also has traveled 
various countries for business purpose. He is also involved with many
social work and welfare organizations. 
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profile of
board of directors’

Dilruba Chowdhury, has obtained her BA (Hons) International 
Business majoring in Finance from University of Quebac Montreal,
Canada.

At present, she is the Managing Director of Parkesine products Limited
and Director of East Cost Group, Bangladesh. She has traveled various
countries for business purpose. She is also involved with many social
works and welfare organizations.

Iqbal Khan (Jamal), has obtained his Diploma in Management from
Paris, France and International Marketing from The Hague, Paris. He is
presently the Managing Director of Nafisa Int’l Trading (BD) LTD, A
renowned Garments Buying House / Sourcing Office for finished 
garments for export only; JANN Composite Mills Ltd, 100% export 
oriented garments to Europe and USA and Arshad Embroidery Ltd. He
is also the member of German Chambers of Commerce  and Malaysian
Chamber of Commerce in Bangladesh. 

Asif A Choudhury, at present he is looking after family business as
Director of Albert David pharmacitical Ltd. and Continental travels Ltd.
in Bangladesh. He obtained his MBA from The George Washington 
University, Washington D.C, USA.

He has attended many national and international training and 
conferences and also has traveled various countries for business 
purpose. He is also involved with many social work and welfare 
organizations. 

Alamzeb Radin Ahmed, after completion of his Bachelor’s Degree, he
joined Fitch Ratings, NewYork in 2004 and CitiGroup, NewYork in 2007.
After returning to Bangladesh, he was serving Aarong as an Export 
manager.  
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Mesbah Dilwar Rahman, after obtained BSc (Hons) from 
Goldsmiths College (University of London) , till now he is serving as 
Marketing Director in ELSATEX Ltd, Importing textile stock (face cloths/hot
towels/bath towels/ bath sheets/ table cloths / bath mats, etc and 
supplying to Europe.

profile of
board of directors’

Abdul Hafiz Choudhury, had done his Masters in commerce from Dhaka
University and Chartered Accountancy from the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants in England and Wales.

He is one of the founder and was immediate past Chairman of the Independent
University, Bangladesh and a senior partner (retired from active service) of
KPMG Rahman Rahman Huq, Chartered Accountants. He is a director in the
Boards of ICB Islamic Bank Ltd., Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd., Newzealand
Dairy Products Bangladesh Ltd.

He was past president of Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and Industries,
Dhaka Past President of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh.
He was director in the Board of Bangladesh Bank, Rupali Bank Limited, Dhaka
Electric Supply Co. Ltd., Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Co. Ltd., Jiban
Bima Corporation and Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

He is a widely travelled man and has travelled in many countries of Asia, 
Europe, Africa and the USA.

Dr. Niaz Ahmed Choudhury, has obtained his Ph.D in Surgery from 
Hamamatsu University School of Medicine, under professor Sukichi 
sakaguchi, Japan.

He was the Assistant professor, Department of Surgery, Bangabandhu Sheikh
Mujib Medical University, Dhaka and Visiting Professor, Division of Vascular
Surgery, Graduate School of Medicine, The university of Tokyo, Japan. Now he
is working as Professor, Vascular Surgery, Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib Medical
University, Bangladesh.

Nasiruddin Ahmad Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO of Green Delta
insurance Company Ltd., traversed the vast field of Insurance well over 5 (Five)
decades. After obtained his Bachelor’s degree from Anando Mohon College,
Mymensingh and Master's degree in Islamic History from Dhaka University,
Bangladesh, he joined Pakistan Insurance Corporation in September, 1958 and
hold various senior position till liberation of Bangladesh. In 1972, immediate
after the year Bangladesh was liberated, took responsibility of rebuilding 
Reinsurance Department of Sadharan Bima Corporation and left Sadharan
Bima Corporation as General  Manager, Reinsurance in 1983. He was also an
Insurance Adviser of Bangladesh Biman and Bangladesh Shipping 
Corporation for over 15 years. Former Chairman of Bangladesh 
Insurance Association (2001-2004). Mr. Choudhury established Green Delta 
Insurance Co. Ltd. with few other friends in 1985 as Sponsor and founder 
Managing Director & CEO. Till date he is discharging responsibility as 
Managing Director & CEO. 
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2.2 senior management 
team



ANNUAL REPORT 2011 37



ANNUAL REPORT 2011 38

2.3  profile of management
team

Nasiruddin Ahmad Choudhury, has been involved in the Insurance
sector for the last 54 years. He has completed his Bachelor degree
from Anando Mohon College, Mymensingh and Master's degree in 
Islamic History from Dhaka University, Bangladesh. He carries vast 
experience in the field of insurance business and is widely known in
the insurance industry and business circles.

 He Joined Pakistan Insurance Corporation in September, 1958 and
hold various senior position till liberation of Bangladesh. In 1972, 
immediate after the year Bangladesh was liberated, took responsibility
of rebuilding Reinsurance Department of Sadharan Bima Corporation
and left Sadharan Bima Corporation as General Manager, Reinsurance
in 1983. He was also an Insurance Adviser of Bangladesh Biman and
Bangladesh Shipping Corporation for over 15 years. Former Chairman
of Bangladesh Insurance Association (2001-2004).

Mr. Choudhury established Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. with few
other friends in 1985 as Sponsor and founder Managing Director & CEO.
Till date he is discharging responsibility as Managing Director & CEO.    

Nasiruddin Ahmad 
Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Farid A Choudhuri, started his career in 1965 with Great Eastern
Insurance Company Ltd., Dhaka. He worked for different Committees
formed by the Regulators such as Fire Rating Committee, 
Miscellaneous Rating Committee including different Tariff Framing
Committees. Connected with the Insurance educations matters 
acting as a visiting lecturer for different courses organize by the
Bangladesh Insurance Academy and Bangladesh Insurance 
Association. He also worked in the Technical Committee and 
Reinsurance Committee of Bangladesh Insurance Association. 
Mr. Choudhuri joined Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. in 1986 Green
Delta Insurance Co. Ltd., as Senior Additional Managing Director in
2002 and continues looking after important department of the 
company such as Underwriting Management & Zone Co-Ordination
and Customer Relationship Department. He acts as next to 
Managing Director.

Farid A Choudhuri
Senior Additional 
Managing Director
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profile of management
team

Golam Mustafa, is the Additional Managing Director of Green Delta
Insurance Co. Ltd. He completed his Bachelors of Commerce (Hons)
Degree from Dhaka University, Bangladesh. He started his career as
trainee officer in Pakistan Insurance Corporation in January 1965 and
was absorbed as Departmental Officer immediately after liberation of
Bangladesh in 1971 with Bangladesh Insurance Corporation and 
subsequently with Sadharan Bima Corporation where he worked in 
various capacities from 1973 to 2001. After retirement from the service
as General Manager of Sadharan Bima Corporation he joined Green
Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. in July 2001 as Additional Managing Director.Golam Mustafa

Additional Managing 
Director

A.S.A. Muiz, Additional Managing Director of Green Delta 
Insurance Company Ltd., Traversed the vast field of Insurance Well
over 4 (Four) decades. After his graduation from Dhaka University, he
started his Insurance career with the erstwhile Great Eastern 
Insurance Co. Ltd. in 1969 as a Probationary Officer. He joined 
Sadharan Bima Corporation after the war of liberation as Assistant 
Manager in 1973 and went abroad for higher training and exposures
and in the process he got associated with giant Insurance 
Organiztions like, Lloyds and many more Companies and attended
the Chartered Insurance College, London for more than a year. He
also got training with Munich Re, Germany, Swiss Re, Switzerland,
and Paris, France and got extensive training in Re-insurance, 
Engineering and Aviation Re-insurance Placement for about six
months.

On return home after completion of his training abroad, 
Mr. A.S.A.Muiz joined Sadharan Bima Corporation and continued
working with the said Corporation holding various important and 
responsible positions till his voluntary retirement in 1997 as Deputy
General Manager. Then he joined Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd., as 
Marketing Director in 2002 and continues looking after important 
departments of the company such as HRD, Marketing, Underwriting
and Branch Control etc. till date. 

A.S.A. Muiz
Additional Managing 
Director
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profile of management
team

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed, is a career banker, with an MBA (Major in
Finance) from Dhaka University. Starting the career as a management
trainee, Mr. Ahmed worked in various roles with several reputed 
commercial Banks in Bangladesh, before moving to the GDIC Group in
2009. He has resided in and worked in different sectors of Banking for 
significant periods of his career and prior to taking over the role at
Green Delta Ins. Ltd as a Deputy Managing Director and Company 
Secretary.

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
Deputy Managing Director 
and Company Secretary.

Farzana Chowdhury, master in Finance from Dhaka University,
Bangladesh and MBA graduate (AusAid Scholar) from Monash 
University, Melbourne, Australia. Prior to joining the Insurance 
Company, she has served as a successful Banker in the field of SME
Banking whilst she was the Senior Vice President & Head of SME
Banking (Small & Medium Enterprise) of BRAC Bank Limited. Mrs.
Chowdhury carries a diversified experience of Micro Finance with a
challenging exposure on pioneering the SME Banking in Bangladesh.
She is the Board member of Bangladesh Women Chamber of 
Commerce and Industry & Board member of Financial Excellence Ltd,
Bangladesh. She has also served in the Board of Green Delta Insurance
Company as Vice Chairperson prior joining the institution. She joined
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited in the year 2009 and currently
holding the post of Additional Managing Director & Group Chief 
Financial Officer of the insurance & subsidiaries; Green Delta LR 
Financial Services Ltd., Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd. & Green Delta
Securities Ltd.

Farzana Chowdhury
Additional Managing 
Director & Group Chief 
Financial Officer

Nazim Tazik Chowdhury, started his career in 1972 with Janata 
Insurance Co. Ltd. and in the same year he absorbed in Sadharan Bima
Corporation and served till 1985. He has traversed the vast field of 
insurance well over 3 (Three) decades. Mr. Chowdhury joined Green
Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. as an Accounts Executive in 1986 and 
subsequently redesignated as Deputy Managing Director in 2008 and 
continues looking after important departments of the company such as
Finance & Accounts Department and Human resource.

Nazim Tazik Chowdhury
Deputy Managing Director
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profile of management
team

Syed Kaiser Ahmed, has completed his B.A (Honors) in Political 
Science in 1973, M.A in Public Administration in 1974 and L.L.B from
Central Law College from Dhaka University. He started his career in
1977 and then till 1999 he worked for different well established 
companies like The New Dhamai Tea Estates Ltd., Highspeed 
Shipbuilding & Heavy Engineering Co. Ltd., Asaf-Tex Ltd. He joined
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited in the year 2000 and currently 
holding the post of Senior Executive Director, Human Resources and
Administration Department.

Syed Kaiser Ahmed
Senior Executive Director

Mursalin Ahmed Chowdhury, Mursalin Ahmed Chowdhury, after
his post-graduate (M.S.S.) degree from the University of Dhaka, he
joined Green Delta Insurance Company Limited in December, 1987 as
Trainee Executive. Since then he is discharging responsibilities under
different capacities in Re-insurance and Specialized Underwriting 
Division of the company. During his career he attended a number of
training, workshop/seminars on insurance and re-insurance related
matters both at home and abroad. Mr. Chowdhury is included in the
panel of lecture of Bangladesh Insurance Association (BIA) providing
training to the insurance professionals working in non-life insurance
companies in Bangladesh. He is currently serving Green Delta 
Insurance Co. Ltd. as Senior Executive Director.

Mursalin Ahmed 
Chowdhury
Senior Executive Director

Nazrul Islam, Senior Executive Director is currently responsible as
the Head of Claims Department. Mr. Islam is working here in Green
Delta Insurance Company since its inception in the year 1986. He
worked for Eastern Federal Insurance Corporation. He qualified four
subjects ACII London in 1977. He poured all his study skills, 
experience & knowledge while held in different recognizable 
positions. 

Mr. Islam is enriched with insurance knowledge, participated actively
in various seminars-symposiums in home and abroad what he 
optimized best at the fields he involved with.Nazrul Islam

Senior Executive Director
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profile of management
team

T H Forhad, started his career in 1986 as Trainee Executive in 
Accounts Department of Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. and 
discharging responsibilities under various capacities till date. 
Mr. Forhad is enriched with insurance knowledge, participated 
actively in various seminars-symposiums in home and abroad what
he optimized best at the fields he involved with. He is currently 
serving Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. as an Senior Executive 
Director.

T H Forhad 
Senior Executive Director

marches with time
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profile of management
team

Wafi Shafique Menhaz Khan, has joined as Head of Brokerage &
CEO of Green Delta Securities Limited in June 2011. He has a long
working experience in the financial sector of the country. He started his
career at ANZ Grindlays bank and earned diversified experience 
working with BRAC Bank Ltd., American Express Bank Ltd. and The
City Bank Ltd. He has taken several successful training and workshop
local & abroad on career management & leadership and also awarded
for his achievement, dedication, hard work, contribution, 
competency, performance & strong commitment. He is the current
President of JCIB (Dhaka North) and also the Board Member of Rotary
Club of Metropolitan Dhaka and Trustee Board member of HICARE.

Md Rafiqul Islam, has joined as Chief Investment Officer of Green
Delta LR Financial Services Limited in July 2011. He is a very 
well-known professional in the field of Corporate Finance and 
Investment Banking in Bangladesh as well as international markets,
having more than 9 years of extensive experience gained in Debt &
Equity Arrangement, Corporate Treasury and Financial Management.
Mr. Islam has a MBA from East West University and he is also 
Associate Member of CPA (Certified Practising Accountant) Australia. 

Md Rafiqul Islam
Chief Investment Officer
Green Delta LR Financial
Services Ltd.

Wafi Shafique Menhaz Khan
Head of Brokerage & CEO
Green Delta Securities Ltd.

Waqar A. Choudhury, has obtained his Bachelor in Business 
Administrative (BBA) in Finance and Banking from Adelphi University,
New York, USA and later on joined the family business. He has been
associated with local and International Capital Market for around 15
years and at present holding the position of the Managing Director &
CEO of Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd., a holding company by nature,
having objectives to establish a state of the art investment banking
wings to cater the capital market clients with one stop solutions.  

He was the president of Rotary Club of Metropolitan Dhaka, former
President and Vice President of Junior Chamber International-JCI.
He’s also the Member of the Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce & 
Industry-MCCI and Director of Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & 
Industry-DCCI. He’s also involved with different forums regarding 
formulation of Capital market reforms & Bangladesh country branding. 

Waqar A. Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO
Green Delta LR Holdings 
Ltd.
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3.1 financial 
highlights

Particulars/Year 2011 2010 2009 2008

(BDT in Million)

2007

Gross Premium Income 2351.47 2001.31 1601.64 1400.75 109.25

Net Premium Income 862.04 770.31 726.69 627.21 451.02

Net Claims 122.43 117.51 134.24 117.23 117.04

Underwriting Profit 124.17 99.67 112.51 106.16 42.39

Investment Income 131.80 577.10 224.24 253.29 186.41

Profit before Tax 143.43 562.41 277.65 295.07 183.19

Profit after Tax 134.01 502.41 232.65 245.07 163.19

Paid up Capital 408.24 408.24 408.24 204.12 151.20

Share Holder's Equity 2485.30 3078.54 2139.76 1718.67 827.92

Total Liabilities 1978.91 1663.25 1293.32 1153.83 870.53

Total Reserves 2510.29 3058.73 2094.79 1624.98 767.76

Total Assets 4464.21 4741.79 3433.07 2872.50 1698.44

Total Investment 2363.65 2905.30 1835.34 1561.55 681.76

Fixed Assets Including  Land & 
Building ( Cost value)

211.31 132.71 86.09 33.51

Dividend in Taka - 163.30 102.06 204.12 75.60

% of Cash Dividend                      -   40% 25% -            15%

% of Stock Dividend 25% - - 100% 35%

Earning per Share (EPS) Tk. 
10/- each Tk. 3.28 Tk. 12.31 Tk. 5.70 Tk. 12.01 Tk. 10.79

P/E Ratio 46.43 26.53 29.30 16.51 8.51

Book Value per Share (NAVPS) Tk. 61.49 Tk. 76.02 Tk. 52.41 Tk. 84.19 Tk. 54.76

Market Value Per Share Tk. 152.40 Tk. 326.50 Tk. 166.98 Tk. 198.22 Tk. 91.83

Required Solvence Margin 290.66 248.73 198.79 176.98 140.22

Available Solvence Margin 1383.29 2293.32 1400.11 1092.31 336.40

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd

Financial Highlights



3.2 value added
statement

31 Dec.  2011 
(Figure in BDT)

31 Dec. 2010 
(Figure in BDT)

Value added

Gross Premium 2,351,469,852 2,001,310,373
Re-Insurance Ceded (1,489,421,241) (1,231,003,982)

862,048,611 770,306,391
Other Income 349,694,780 738,359,773

1,211,743,391 1,508,666,164
Provision (133,010,229) (100,186,358)
Operating expenses excluding staff cost and 
depreciation. (155,160,940) (136,777,058)
Value Added 923,572,222 1,271,702,748

Distribution of Value Addition :

To Employees as remuneration 324,258,614 290,724,876

To Employees as remuneration

To Govermment as taxes 9,420,840 60,000,000

To Govermment as taxes

Retained in the business 589,892,768 920,977,872

Retained in the business

923,572,222 1,271,702,748

Retained in the business :
As capital & revenue reserve 584,747,044 916,120,102
As depreciation 5,145,724 4,857,770

589,892,768 920,977,872

324,258,614 35.11%
9,420,840 1.02%

589,892,768 63.87%
923,572,222 100.00%

To Employees as 
remuneration

To Employees as remuneration

Retained in 
the business

Retained in the business

To Government as
taxes

To Government as taxes

For the year ended December 31st 2011
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3.3 contribution to national
exchequer

Green Delta Insurance Limited made significant contribution to the government in boosting its
revenue collection. As per the prevailing law of the country, the company being corporate 
citizen pays tax and vat on its own income. Besides, the company deducts income tax, VAT
and excise duty at source from employees, clients and suppliers, and deposits the same to the
national exchequer. So, in total GDIC contributed BDT 4.77 crore during the year 2011 to 
national exchequer as tax, vat, income tax and excise duty deducted at source from 
employees, clients, and suppliers in the reporting year.

Contribution to National Exchequer:
BDT in lac

600

500

400

300

200

100

0

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Contribution to National Exchequer:
For the year - 2011 Figure in BDT

Tax Deducted on Various account 1,753,063

Tax Deducted on Agency Commission 19,449,539

Tax Deducted from Employee 10,777,946

VAT Deducted on Various account 14,435,281

VAT Deducted on Survey Fee 1,363,164

TOTAL 47,778,993
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3.4 claim management and details of 
Outstanding claim

GDIC has separate claim settlement department to monitor and expedite the claim settlement.
During 2011, total claims were 2110 amounting BDT 185.2 million from all classes of business
where 1407 claims of BDT 88.2 million arose in that period. Of the total claim 1416 claims
amounting BDT 122.4 million were paid during 2011. The company repudiated 76 claims. The
outstanding claims at the end of year were 618 claims of BDT 62.9 million (2010: BDT 97.0 
million). In 2011 the claim settlement ratio of the company was 66.1% which was 54.8% in
2010. 

Claim Settlement

-- Year ended December 31 --

(Mil.BDT) 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

1) Claims Outstanding at the Beginning 
of the Year

97.0 109.6 116.2 96.7 87.1 76.4

2) Claims Lodged during the Year 88.2 104.9 134.2 117.2 117.0 92.6

3) Total Claims (1+2) 185.2 214.5 250.5 213.9 204.1 169.0

4) Claims Paid during the Year 122.4 117.5 140.9 97.7 107.7 81.9

5) Claims Paid as % of Total Claims 66.1 54.8 56.2 45.7 52.8 48.5

6) Claims Repudiated during the Year 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

7) Claims Repudiated as % of Total Claims 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

8) Claims Settled during the Year (4+6) 122.4 117.5 140.9 97.7 107.7 81.9

9) Claims Settled as % of Total Claims 66.1 54.8 56.2 45.7 52.8 48.5

10) Claims Outstanding at the End of the 
Year (3-8)

62.9 97.0 109.6 116.2 96.4 87.1
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3.5 disclosure pertaining to solvency
margin

    Much attention has been paid in the last ten years to the necessary solvency margin especially
as influenced by risk theory considerations. In these calculations, by which the solvency 
   margin is determined in such a way that the probability of ruin remains under a specified norm,
such factors as type of insurance, size of portfolio, reinsurance etc. play an essential role.

MEASURING SOLVENCY 

The definition of solvency can be looked at in two different ways: 

a)  From the point of view of the management of the company: The continuation 
of the function and existence of the company must be secured. 

b)  From the point of view of the supervising authorities.

SOLVENCY MARGIN OF GREEN DELTA INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

Appending below a graphical presentation of the solvency margin status of GDIC – both the 
required and actual solvency margin over the last five (05) years. It is evident that GDIC has
been successfully maintaining the solvency margin that eventually ensures the interest of the
client/policy holders. The notable thing here is the actual solvency margins maintained by
GDIC were by far at a much higher level compared to the required level. 

2500

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

2000

1500
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0

Required Solvence Margin
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disclosure pertaining to solvency
margin

Assets, Liabilities and Solvency Margin

For the year ended as at 31 December 2011

(Taka in million)

Sl
Class of 
Business

Net 
Premium

Gross 
Premium

Factor
G.P. after

application  
of Factor

20% of 
GPF

20% of 
NP

20% of
(NP & GPF) 

which is higher

1 Fire  374.78  1,016.98  0.50  508.49  101.70  74.96  101.70 

2 Marine Cargo  308.11  433.67  0.70  303.57  60.71  61.62  61.62 

3 Marine Hull  10.81  94.61  0.50  47.31  9.46  2.16  9.46 

4 Motor  115.28  128.92  0.85  109.58  21.92  23.06  23.06 

5 Misc  53.07  677.29  0.70  474.10  94.82  10.61  94.82 

Total  862.05  2,351.47  290.66 

Total Assets as per Balance Sheet  4,464.21 Total Liabilities

Less : Sundry Creditors  478.75 

Amount due from others  233.41 Amount due to others  858.79 

Outstanding premium  420.39 Provision for income tax  10.00 

Furniture & Fixture  6.15 Deposit Premium  24.63 
Reserve for Unexpired 
risk  433.24 

 659.95 Reserve for exceptional loss  615.56 

(A) Total Assets  3,804.26 (B)Total Liabilities  2,420.97 

Solvency Margin Available  ( A- B )  1,383.29 

Required Solvency Margin  290.66 
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3.6 accounting ratios pertaining to
insurance sector

We can see from the Return on Asset (ROA) that management was able to efficiently
manage it assets to generate earnings. Management took corrective decisions that
led to the recovery of ROA (2.69%) in 2011. with 2.69%.

Return on Investment (ROI) is used to evaluate the efficiency of an investment. In
2011 ROI fell to 5.67% due to downtrend in capital market.

Expense Ratio (ER) is the percentage of premium used to pay all the costs of 
acquiring, writing, and servicing insurance and reinsurance. We can see the above 
ratios that the expense increased to 43.15% in 2011, compared to 41.28% in 2010.

This ratio shows the cost of claims as a percentage of the earned premiums net of
reinsurance. In 2011 cost of claims reduced to 5.20% compared to 5.87% in 2010.  

Current Ratio gives an idea of the company’s ability to meet its short term obligation
with its short term assets. In 2011, for each TK of liability Tk 1.34 of current asset
was available, making the company more capable of paying its obligation.

Particular  2011  2010  2009  2008  2007  

Retur n On Assets  2.69%  2.40%  3.59%  4.64%  2.90%  

Particular  2011  2010  2009  2008  2007  

Return On 
Investment  

5.67%  17.29%  12.68%  15.69%  23.95%  

Particular 2011  2010  2009  2008  2007  

Expense Ratio  43.15%  41.28%  37.37%  33.39%  31.89%  

Particular  2011  2010  2009  2008  2007  

Claims Ratio  5.20%  5.87%  8.38%  8.37%  10.55%  

Particular 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Current Ratio 1.34:1 1.46 : 1 1.68 : 1 1.52 : 1 1.52 :  1
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accounting ratios pertaining to
insurance sector

In 2011, Liquidity Ratio fell just below 1 to 0.98. However, recovery is expected in
2012. The higher the value of Liquidity Ratio, the larger the margin of safety that the
company possesses to cover short-term debts.

It indicates what proportion of equity and debt the company is using to finance its 
assets. In 2011 debt increased this means that a company has been aggressive in 
financing its growth with debt.

The solvency ratio depicted in 2011 is slightly lower than 2010. The solvency ratio
measures the size of a company's after-tax income, excluding non-cash depreciation
expenses, as compared to the firm's total debt obligations. This is expected to rise
as the economy come of out of hardship in 2012.

A measure of profitability used by an insurance company to indicate how well it is
performing in its daily operations. A ratio below 100% indicates that the company is
making underwriting profit while a ratio above 100% means that it is paying out more
money in claims that it is receiving from premiums. From the performance of 2011 it
can be seen that the money given for claims is lower than underwriting profit. 
However, it is lower than 2010. 

Particular 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Liquidity Ratio 0.98:1 1.01 : 1 1.35 : 1 1.24 : 1 1.35 : 1

Particular 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Debt Equity Ratio 0.76:1 0.52 : 1 0.60 : 1 0.67 : 1 1.05 : 1

Particular 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Solvency 2.93:1 4.06 : 1 2.94 : 1 2.74 : 1 1.84 : 1

Particular  2011  2010  2009  2008  2007  
Combined Ratio  43.44%  46.12%  47.72%  45.28%  46.11%  
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3.7 credit rating 
repoort
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3.8 business environment and its likely impact on
the financial performance of gdic

3.9 assessment report on going concern
status of gdic

Some statements in this annual report are forward looking. These statements involve 
uncertainties and actual achievement may differ from plan and expectation due to changes in
the business environment. Following are some major factors that may affect the business 
environment:

•  Change in Commodities price level;
•  Natural calamities and political disturbances;
•  Further volatility in interest rate in the market;
•  Further volatility in capital market;
•  Change in Country’s general economic condition;
•  Changes in Government Policies

-- Increase in provisioning requirements;
-- Change in Corporate TAX rate and VAT;

When Financial Statements are normally prepared certain assumptions are considered to make
the statement a realistic one. One of such important assumption is that the respective 
enterprise is a going concern and will continue in operation for the foreseeable future. 
Furthermore, it is also assumed that the enterprise has neither the intention nor the need to 
liquidate or curtail materially the scale of its operations; if such an intention or need exits, the
financial statement may have to be prepared differently. An under such cases the basis used
have to be disclosed. On the other hand Listed Companies are required by SEC to report on its
ability to continue as going concern.

The Board of Directors and Audit committee of Green Delta Insurance Limited has made 
annual assessment about whether there exist any material uncertainties that may cast 
significant doubt upon the Company s ability to continue as going concern. The director s 
assessment of whether the Company is a going concern involves making appropriate inquiries
including review of budget, forecast, assumptions and future outcome of inherent uncertainties
in existence. The Board of Directors of GDIC are convinced enough from the following 
indications, which give reasonable assurance as to company s ability to continue as a going
concern for the foreseeable future.

FINANCIAL INDICATIONS

•  Positive underwriting results and trends
•  Consistent payment of dividends
•  Performance growth
•  Less reliance on borrowing
•  Continuous financial support by lenders
•  Positive operating cash flows
•  Increased asset base
•  Satisfactory reserve
•  Adequate solvency margin
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OPERATING INDICATIONS

•  Examplanary corporate governance practices
•  Recruit and retention of best possible human capital
•  Good business expansion
•  Spread of business across diverse clientele.
•  Good market reputation and clients satisfaction
•  Excellent working environment

OTHER INDICATIONS

•  Strong equity base
•  Strong claim Paying Ability 
•  Strong risk management framework
•  Maintenance of sufficient capital base as required by law
•  Anticipates no significant change in legislation or government policy

Market Value Added Statement reflects the Company’s performance evaluated by the market
through the share price of the company. This statement shows the difference between the 
market value of a company and the capital contributed by investors.

The higher MVA is the better indication . A high MVA indicates the company has created 
substantial wealth for the shareholders. A negative MVA means that the value of management’s
actions and investments are less than the value of the capital contributed to the company by
the capital market.

The flowing statement shows how the MVA has been calculated for the year ended 31st 
December 2011 and 2010:

assessment report on going concern
status of gdic

3.10 market value added
statement

Particulars BDT in million
20112011 2010

Market value of shares outstanding 6,221.57 13,329.03

Book value of shares outstanding 408.24 408.24

Market value added 5,813.33 12,920.79
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4.1 
chairman’s 
Speech

Dear fellow shareholders,

Assalamu Alaikum,

From the Board of Directors of Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. (GDIC) we are delighted to
present the annual report of the company for the financial year ended 31st December 2011. 

Over a period of more than 26 years, your Green Delta Insurance Company has been able to 
establish a benchmark in the industry for its sustained business growth and strong corporate 
governance practices. Every year GDIC receives the accolades and recognitions from both locally
and globally. We attribute our success to our adherence to our core strategies and outstanding 
execution by our talented employees. Though we sometime offer many sophisticated & complex
services and products, our strategies remain basic and direct. 
2011 was an exceptionally difficult year for GDIC and, in particular, for our investors, customers
and employees. The continuation of extreme dislocation in international economic arena  - 
international recession and rapid deterioration in credit conditions and asset prices – have had an
trickle down affect to the economy of Bangladesh at last. After a long speculation of exposing 
towards the global recession – the country’s economy has faced the heat in the form of bearish
capital market, increased inflation and interest rates, liquidity crisis, credit crunch and last but not
the least decreased remittance flow. Accordingly the recessionary pressure had its impact on the
financial sector and insurance industry as well. The industry had to cope with the twin impact of
the general economic slowdown and the pricing war under the backdrop of regulatory intervention
for better governance. 
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chairman’s 
Speech

These circumstances which have had such an adverse impact on our shareholders are very much 
regretted. The Board and management are determined that GDIC will recover from its present
predicament and that the learning’s from this most difficult experience are thoroughly embedded and
acted upon. 

During the year 2011 GDIC has delivered consecutive growth by achieving a record 17.50% 
increase in gross premium to BDT 2351.47 million. The underwriting profit stands at BDT 124.17 mil-
lion with a growth of 24.50% compared to last year 2010. However, some of the other parameters like
Shareholders equity went down by 19.27% due reduction in the reserve in share price fluctuation fund
and stands at BDT 2485.30 million; Profit before tax stands at BDT 134.01 million as the return from
the capital market investment went down significantly compared to the year 2010; 

The Company is quite proud to be the insurer of a number of prestigious corporations in the field of
Energy, Manufacturing, Transportation and Trading.  It is a matter of great satisfaction for us to note
that the Company has established itself as a risk carrier of repute and introduced innovative insurance
products in the market to meet the changing requirements of the clients.

Reviewing the results of the company's operation and its financial position, one can notice the 
considerable growth of the asset base and shareholders equity of the Company over a period of time.
The asset and reserve base of the Company is strong enough to meet current liabilities and any 
contingent liabilities that may arise in future.

While there has been much speculation in many organizations regarding what went wrong, GDIC has
continued to be a satisfactory performer. Building diverse revenues has been a key element to our
strategy. Our particular combination of selecting strong businesses to underwrite and portfolio 
diversifications helps produce relatively consistent earnings through economic cycles. 

A balanced strategy requires discipline. Our pace of expansion has been measured. The result is 
controlled growth through moderate branching and opportunistic acquisitions. During the years prior
to the recession when the economy was growing rapidly, when other were focusing only on the core
business, GDIC has invested in information technology, fixed assets and other business ventures –
which will definitely add to the sustainability of the income stream of the company. Yes, the results
may not be readily available but we know for sure that the strategies to click as soon as the economy
returns to a better shape.  

Another key element of our strategy is our focus on talent. The best strategies are of little value, if you
lack the talent to successfully execute. We have continued to recruit great talent over the years, and
last year, took advantage of the disruption in the industry to add depth and expertise throughout the
organization.   
While we are not immune to the affects of the turbulent economy, we move quickly to identify and 
address potential problems, and work closely with customers to resolve issues. We are confident our
approach to dealing with the economic realities will help us emerge from the economic problems 
earlier than the industry as a whole, and better positioned to fuel future economic growth. 

Much of the effort of the Board and management of Green Delta Insurance over the past year has
been concentrated on effectively progressing and implementing a series of major initiatives. We have
supplemented our capital, improved our funding, diversified investment and reduced our costs. These
initiatives will continue.
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chairman’s 
Speech

We cannot comment / forecast confidently on the position in the insurance sector or the economy of
the country in general, but we can give the assurance that GDIC is committed to supporting our 
current and future customers responsibly through these challenging times. 

As we make progress on these goals we would like to acknowledge the ongoing support of the many
parts of the stakeholders with which we interact, the unstinting commitment of our employees, the 
support of our customers and the understanding of our investors for whom our promise is to rebuild
shareholder value. 

We thank all the Directors for their commitment to ensuring the sustainability of the company in these
very difficult times and to positioning it for recovery. 

We also seize this opportunity to thank Almighty for his mercy and pray to Him to give us perseverance
and strength to make further growth thereby meeting the ambitious targets being set by the 
shareholders, customers, business associates and suppliers.

Warm regards,

A Q M Nurul Absar
Chairman
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4.2 
managing 
director & Ceo’s
review

Dear respected shareholders: 

Warm greetings from your Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd.

As a whole 2011 was a challenging and to some extent turbulent year for the economy, the capital
markets and the financial services industry. The year began with ongoing market declines, extensive
government intervention in the financial system and broad-based consumer anxiety, and it ended
with liquidity crisis & increased interest rates. 

At GDIC, we guided the company through this challenging period with the same prudent approach
that has served us well for the last 26 years. We have built a resilient and diverse business, and our
enduring strength enabled us to remain focused on helping our clients navigate the impact of the
global recession. While other companies retrenched, we captured opportunities, including 
investment in human capital, technology and assets that will accelerate our potential for growth and
further differentiate your company. While significant economic headwinds remain, we have a clear
vision of what we want to achieve, and we are confident that we have the right people, strategy and
business model to realize our full potential.

Generating satisfactory results in a difficult year 

According to the International Monetary Fund in its World Economic Outlook observed thus: “The
global economic expansion is grinding to a halt”. Bangladesh is of no exception. Though the GDP
has increased during 2011, the global economic slowdown has most likely to had a negative impact
on the country’s both financial and industrial sector. 
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managing director & Ceo’s
review

Despite the above gloomy situation, the insurance sector in the country has moved ahead. The top
line continued to grow in 2011. We are pleased with our progress and optimistic that we can 
accelerate the momentum in our business. We can proudly confirm that with the right strategic
guidelines and timely executions of the plans, Green Delta Insurance Company has acceptable 
overcome the hurdles during the year 2011.

We expected and forecasted in 2009 - 2011 that the global economic situation is not expected to
stabilize even in 2011-2012. Rather would create a very challenging environment for financial 
services providers in the coming days.

In line with that, the insurance industry overall remained highly competitive.

However, for the year 2011, we are pleased to report 

- A record 17.49% increase in gross premium to BDT 2351.47 million 
- The underwriting profit grew by 24.58% and stood at BDT 124.17 million 
- During the year 2010 GDIC remain number 1 in the industry in most of the aspects.

However due to recent downtrend in capital market for the last one and half years GDIC has a sharp
decline on the investment return from its capital market investment. Because of the same reason the
bottom / profit went down significantly and the related parameters have negative trend.

Despite the above, GDIC during the year 2010 and 2011, GDIC has made significant investment on
the following that are expected to result in substantial investment return and cost reduction in near
future:

•  Investment in Green Delta Aims tower – a joint venture 17 storied landmark building at
Mohakhali, Dhaka has been constructed entirely from own cashflow. The head office of
GDIC shall relocate to the this new premises within first quarter of 2012. This will help GDIC
in reducing the rental expenses by huge margin.

•  Investment in Merchant Banking subsidiary – Green Delta LR Financial Services Ltd. a
direct subsidiary of Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. engaged in full fledged merchant 
banking business. The Entity has already generated a positive bottom line of BDT 0.37
crore in its very 1st year of operation. In the coming days the merchant bank is expected to
generate more revenue and uphold the image both locally and globally.

•  Investment in Fixed assets --  GDIC has recently purchased two (02) commercial floor
spaces in Dhaka city. In one premises out of the two, a branch has been opened and the
other one under construction progress.

•  Investment in Financial advisory firm – As a part of investment diversification GDIC has
taken equity position in a financial advisory firms of the country. The firm has a scope of
doing advisory businesses, trainings, workshops and so on for the capacity development
of the financial market players in the country. This firm, given the right leadership, has the
potentiality to generate revenue in the future.
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managing director & Ceo’s
review

Standing behind clients 

Our business is built on the personal, long-term relationships that clients form with their financial 
advisors. Through our Think > Plan > Track > approach to financial planning, we start by gaining a
complete understanding of clients’ individual goals and dreams, and then offer advice to each client.
As conditions changed and life events occur, our entire management worked closely with clients to
assess their needs and adjust financial plans accordingly. 

This personal connection and long-term focus differentiates GDIC from our competitors and defines
our position in the marketplace. While the financial crisis drove many investors to consider changing
their financial services provider, we can report that our client and advisor satisfaction and retention
rates remained strong, and we grew our core client base — the mass affluent and affluent. 

Meeting clients’ evolving needs 

Serving clients in long-term, comprehensive relationships requires road and diverse product choice.
We have recently created a department for product development and research in this regards.  

This allows us to serve our clients’ needs over time, deepening relationships as we strive to grow
and protect client assets through market cycles. Our diversified and integrated business model also
benefits shareholders, as we balance distribution, asset management, insurance and annuity 
capabilities to provide important revenue and earnings diversity.

We see significant potential to explore online, direct-to-consumer approach with sales through 
reinforcing our strong financial foundation. Our ability to navigate a challenging economic 
environment and to capture opportunities originates from our strong capital position, effective risk
management and commitment to expense management. Each is critically important, and when
combined, they create a significant competitive advantage. 

We are committed to maintaining a strong capital position — while allocating discretionary capital to
business growth and acquisition opportunities, and returning capital to shareholders. Our capital 
allocation decisions are based on the following approach: first, investing in the business to capture
attractive returns; second, pursuing strategically and financially attractive acquisitions; and third, 
returning capital to you, our shareholders, in the form of dividends, distributions and share 
repurchases. 

Risk focus

Our risk management framework extends beyond maintaining strong balance sheet fundamentals.
We kept on continuous capacity building training of our underwriters so that good businesses are
undertaken to maximize return at minimum cost. For example, as market depreciation and volatility
increased the company’s potential liability related to variable annuities with living benefits, we 
revamped our product features and pricing to balance client needs and achieve shareholder return
targets. 

Looking ahead 

Today, your Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. is a market leader in many aspects of the 
businesses, and we have continued to invest to strengthen their position in the industry in a 
sustainable manner. We know that the comparative performance of your company has not been
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very praiseworthy for the year 2011 because of several legitimate reasons; we are committed that
our core business – insurance will continue to grow in future. Furthermore, our investment in the
capital market to reap benefit if the market stabilizes; investments in the fixed assets to grow last
but not the least more revenue to come from the direct subsidiaries. No matter what, we will 
continue to 

•  Be Client focused 
•  Practice and promote Integrity always 
•  Excellence in all we do 
•  Uphold the respect for individuals and communities 
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and guidance.

As we reflect on the extraordinary challenges that we have overcome, we are grateful for the 
dedicated and thoughtful work of our employees. Your Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. has
emerged from this difficult time in a stronger competitive position thanks to their efforts. 

We are deeply indebted to our honourable Board of Directors who have been supporting and 
 guiding us with prudent knowledge, experience and vision for the last 26 years.

Finally, we know that these times have been equally trying for our shareholders, so, on behalf of
your fellow directors and employees, we would like to thank you for your perseverance and 
confidence. We will continue to do all we can to reward your trust. 

Sincerely, 

Nasir A Chooudhury
Managing Director and CEO



ANNUAL REPORT 2011 67

4.3 ECONOMIC
OUTLOOK

These are difficult times for the global economy. What is the global economic outlook? What is
the outlook for the Bangladesh economy? If the global economic slowdown is much more 
protracted than the current forecasts, what would be the impact on Bangladesh? 

The International Monetary Fund in its World Economic Outlook observed thus: “The global
economic expansion is grinding to a halt”.

The US economy accounts for a quarter of the global economy, and has important trade and
financial linkages with every economy around the world. Historically, US recessions have

caused slowdowns in other major economies. Hence the adage: When the US sneezes, the
world catches a cold. That is why the IMF forecasts sluggish economic growth projections for
the other economies, both developed and developing ones.

The IMF does not, however, forecast quite as dramatic a slowdown in the emerging Asian
economies as it does for the developed world. This is broadly consistent with the “decoupling
hypothesis,” which holds that major Asian emerging economies – China and India, but also the
smaller emerging economies in the region – have matured enough so that the US recession
might not affect them as much as was the case in the past.

But what is the economic outlook for Bangladesh? Looking into the sectoral components of
the country’s gross domestic product (GDP), the global economic slowdown is most likely to
have a negative impact on the country’s industrial sector.

Growth in production and exports of garments and knitwear has been significantly weaker in
the current fiscal year. In addition to business confidence, a combination of other factors has
been responsible: labour turmoil in the previous years; weak demand in the US and Europe (the
main markets) and higher raw material import costs. A sharper than expected US recession
and continued price rises in the global market are of course likely to dampen industrial 
production and export growth, especially in the pivotal garments sector of Bangladesh in 2012.
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The rate of inflation in Bangladesh is feared to remain high throughout 2012.    Higher inflation is
attributed to rising commodity prices in the global market and as a consequence the higher than
planned government spending. In addition to the perennial threats of political instability and 
natural disasters, the high inflation rate is listed as a major near-term risk to the country’s 
economic outlook. The failure to rein in inflation could seriously undermine political and 
economic stability.

The Asian Development Bank (ADB) projects the US economy to grow by 1.5 per cent in 2008
and 2.0 per cent in 2012. This is much higher than the 0.5 and 0.6 per cent growth forecast by
the IMF. The IMF’s gloomier outlook for the US economy translates into the projection of a
sharper slowdown in the Bangladesh economy. What if the US recession and the associated
global slowdown turn out to be more severe or last longer, than is currently anticipated?

There are three major channels through which a worse-than-expected global economic 
slowdown could affect Bangladesh: lower investments, exports, and remittances.

Let us consider investment first. Should the credit squeeze worsen in the global financial 
markets, interest rates are going to rise even more. Further, at times like this, there is a “flight to
quality” – that is, lenders seek the relatively less risky borrowers. As a result, credit spreads will
widen, and Bangladeshi businesses will find it harder to borrow. This, in turn, will hurt 
investment. The flight to quality will also mean foreign direct investment might dry up.

In the near term, a sharp decline in investment will hurt employment and household income, 
with flow on effects on consumption. In the medium term, slowdown in investment, particularly 
foreign direct investment, will hurt industrialisation, technology transfer, and productivity 
growth – all very important factors for poverty alleviation through sustained economic growth in
Bangladesh.

The second channel through which a worse-than-expected global economic slowdown could 
affect Bangladesh is exports. The lion’s share of Bangladesh’s exports is to the US, with 
Germany, the United Kingdom, France, and Italy accounting for another third.

If the US recession is worse than anticipated, or if one or more of the major European countries
fail to come out of recession, Bangladeshi exports will suffer seriously. A sharp slowdown in 
exports will have additional impacts on investment, employment and household income.

Remittances will also suffer, especially if the credit squeeze worsens. This is because most 
non-resident Bangladeshis, particularly those living in the developed economies, will have to pay
higher interest payments in their house mortgages, credit card debts or personal loans. Already,
export of Bangladeshi manpower to the most lucrative destinations in the Middle East region,
has slowed down alarmingly according to media reports. Remittances have shored up household
income and boosted consumption in recent years in Bangladesh. If remittance earning growth
declines, it will have an impact on consumption, and the service sectors such as financial 
services, property development, and telecommunications will suffer.

What would be the macroeconomic policy options for the country? The task of the macroeco-
nomic policymakers in Bangladesh has never been easy. But it is a particularly difficult balancing
act to stimulate a flagging economy at a time of inflationary pressures. This is just as true for our
finance ministry and the Bangladesh Bank as it is for the US Treasury or the Federal Reserve. As
long as inflation remains at the current highs, the government will come under increasing 
pressure to subsidise food grains and/or widen social safety-net programmes.
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Some development policies like food for work programmes and greater government investment
in rural infrastructure projects to generate rural employment – are worthwhile in their own right,
regardless of the inflation situation. However, to the extent that they cost money, their 
implementation is problematic, as the government’s coffers are already well in the red. The ADB
forecasts a substantial budget deficit in the Bangladesh economy in the current fiscal year. A
part of it would be due to the high subsidies provided in the energy sector, notwithstanding the
recent price hikes of different energy products.

Unless the food and energy subsidies and related programmes are financed by external 
assistance, the government will have to make some difficult choices. Other policy options – 
liberalisation of foreign investment regimes to encourage new energy projects, or policies aimed
at improving agricultural productivity – may not require much government expenditure, but will
not yield results immediately.

If significant external assistance is not forthcoming, the government will have to either cut 
expenditure elsewhere and/or raise taxes, or finance the widening deficit somehow. The former
option presents obvious political difficulties. The latter presents significant macroeconomic risks.
In an already tight global credit market, government borrowing to finance the widening budget
deficit will crowd out private investment. Alternatively, if the Bangladesh Bank were to finance
the deficit by printing money, we would be taking the first steps towards hyper-inflation.

•  ASIAN INSURANCE:

Even the most optimistic scenario – one of a mild US recession and a quick global recovery – will
still likely leave our macroeconomic policymakers with little wiggle room. As long as inflation rate
remains high, our policymakers will have to balance difficult policy trade-offs. If the worst should
happen – a protracted global slowdown with continued high inflation – we could be looking at
the worst economic crisis since the 1970s.

•  Asia’s insurance market will see sustained growth in 2012, with emerging markets 
continuing to outpace developed markets

•  Life insurance premiums in Asia are projected to grow by 4.4% (0.6% in 2011) in real 
terms, fuelled by rebounds in China and India and expected increased demand for 
traditional protection-type products

•  Non-life insurance premiums in Asia are forecasted to grow at a slower rate of 6.0% 
(8.1% in 2011) in real terms, aligned with moderately slower economic growth

Globally, economic weakness, fiscal tightening and an accommodative monetary policy are
keeping government yields low, particularly in the US and Germany, which poses a huge 
challenge to the insurance industry as it reduces investment yields and undermine the 
profitability of life savings products with interest rate guarantees.

The world economy is expected to grow slower at 2.9% in 2012 amid the Euro debt crisis.

“The global insurance industry faces three main challenges from the current economic and 
political environment: low government yields, the Euro debt crisis, and slowing growth with 
elevated inflation in the emerging markets,” says Clarence Wong, Swiss Re’s Chief Economist
Asia.
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“Emerging Asia is not decoupled from the developed economies and its growth is expected to
slow while inflation is elevated. But policymakers have leeway to leverage monetary and fiscal
policies to counter economic slowdown. Emerging Asia is forecasted to continue to outperform
developed markets,” he adds.

Despite the challenging environment, the global insurance industry has restored capitalisation
beyond 2007 levels. Significant catastrophic losses in non-life business have led to a hardening
of reinsurance rates.

Moderate life insurance growth, fuelled by protection products

In developed Asia, most markets recorded a stable growth in life insurance premiums in 2011,
fuelled by strong demand for investment-linked products in the first-half of the year. Demand
also came from retirement (e.g. fixed annuities) and medical (e.g. hospital cash) insurance.

In emerging Asia, the real growth rate of life insurance was weak in China (estimated at -6.0% in
2011) and India (2.5%) due to regulatory tightening of product distribution and design. Other
markets, especially Indonesia (11.9%) and the Philippines (12.9%), saw strong or stable growth.

“Across Asia-Pacific, life insurance premiums are expected to grow moderately by 4.4% in 2012,
in anticipation of moderately slower economic growth and higher unemployment. Rising 
economic and investment risks will favour the growth of traditional protection-type products,”
says Wong.

Growth in life insurance premiums is expected to rebound in China and India in 2012, at real
rates of 11.0% and 7.5% respectively. At the same time, annuities and health products are likely
to continue growing robustly, alongside demand for protection-type products.

However, insurers’ investment yields will continue to be constrained by low interest rates, with
the risk of worsening negative spreads (i.e. investment yields less than interest rates guaranteed
to policyholders) in some markets including Japan.

Slower non-life insurance growth in 2012

Most developed markets in the region recorded stable non-life insurance premium growth in
2011. Business in Australia and Japan have gained from rising risk awareness and firming pricing
in the aftermath of major natural catastrophes. But profitability would be affected by higher loss
ratios.

In emerging Asia, non-life insurance premium growth remained strong in most markets, including
China (estimated at 15.0% in 2011), India (8.6%) and Indonesia (10.3%), in line with stable 
economic growth and sustained investment in infrastructure. Further increase in car ownership
and increasing demand for health and personal accident products were key growth drivers.

Looking ahead, moderately slower economic growth in 2012 will likely affect most non-life 
insurance business across the region, except for Australia and Japan which will continue to 
benefit from reconstruction-induced economic growth and firming pricing. The planned 
liberalisation of motor pricing in China will also bring in more enthusiastic competition. Taking
these into consideration, the real growth rate of non-life premiums in Asia is forecasted to ease
to 6.0% in 2012 from 8.1% in 2011, subject to any additional fiscal stimulus for economic boosts
that will benefit non-life business.
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Moreover, the series of natural catastrophes in Asia may have helped to raise risk awareness and
prompt corporations to seek sufficient insurance covers. Thus, strong growth is expected in
commercial, motor, health and personal accident insurance, as well as some specialty lines such
as engineering, agriculture and surety.

Reinsurance growth continues in Asia

“Sustained growth in the primary insurance markets will continue to support reinsurance growth
in the region. As insurers are increasingly pressured by new business growth and tightening sol-
vency regulations, many will look for reinsurance solutions to relieve capital strain. Capacity is
believed to be sufficient at the right price while competition will remain keen,” says Wong.

Better outlook beyond 2012

The outlook for 2013 is more optimistic as the global economy is expected to recover. Economic
growth is expected to normalise, pushing interest rates up. With this improving macroeconomic
environment, insurance and reinsurance premium growth and investment performance are 
anticipated to improve. 
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To Be a Company that Customers Continue to Trust and Choose

Dear Shareholders, customers and colleagues:
We feel sheer privilege for the continuous patronage and support extended by all of you for more than
two and half decades. Embarking on our 26th anniversary your Green Delta Insurance 
Company Ltd. has become an institution to be proud of for it’s business performance, growth, 
innovation and overall leadership in the insurance industry of the country. 

We, the Board of Directors of your Green Delta Insurance Company Limited are indebted to all our
stakeholders to enable us to present the Annual Report along with the Audited Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2011. With pleasure, in the report, we would touch upon the details
of the business operations and achievements of Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. for the year
2011.

2011 as a whole was an extraordinarily difficult times for the insurers to grow their business, with the
U.S. and Europe struggling to jump-start their economies and a double-dip recession not out of the
question. But the economy is not the sole obstacle confronting carriers. There’s also the more 
fundamental need to change how the industry does business to meet rapidly evolving consumer 
expectations in terms of products, distribution, service and technology. 

To succeed in this demanding environment, insurers will need to come up with creative strategies to
generate growth. At the same time, they must keep striving to improve operational excellence to
squeeze costs out of the system and adapt to domestic and global regulatory reforms. The pressure is
also on for insurers to differentiate themselves in a very competitive market by driving innovation in
products and services, defending their brands and winning the war for talent. 

These are achievable goals, even in a tough economy, and insurers cannot afford to merely hunker
down and wait for a broad rebound to boost their bottom lines. Indeed, it’s looking as if high 
unemployment, low interest rates and a volatile investment market may be the “new normal” for quite
some time to come. Therefore, companies should remain on the offensive by rethinking and reshaping
the status quo so they can excel no matter what state the economy or their particular markets are in. 
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• BANGLADESH: COUNTRY ECONOMIC FORECAST: 2012

Bangladesh remains fairly resilient to the global headwinds. GDP growth accelerated to 6.7% in the
2010/11 fiscal year, the fastest pace since the early 1970s, led by industrial output as exports grew
strongly. But with export growth now hit by the weakening world economy and fuel import costs still
very high, GDP growth is set to slow to around 6% in 2011/12. Growth will also suffer from energy
and raw material supply constraints, which lifted inflation into double digits in 2011 and have rapidly
eroded the current account surplus. Investment in power supply facilities should reduce the 
incidence of power shortages in 2012, but only by significantly boosting oil imports as argument on
contract terms delays significant expansion of offshore gas. Although down from a peak of 12% in
September, inflation was 11.6% in January, forcing monetary policy to remain tight. With export 
demand faltering (the EU takes over 50% of Bangladeshi exports), oil imports rising and workers' 
remittances slowing, the current account moved into deficit in November and is forecast to post a
small deficit in 2011/12 overall. This will be partly offset by rising FDI, with India emerging as a key
source, but reserves were down to US$9.4bn at end January from a peak of US$11.3bn in April
2011, and the BDT fell 13% against the US$ in 2011. A fear of renewed political uncertainty in the
run-up to the next elections in 2013 still prevails. 

•  NON-LIFE INSURANCE INDUSTRY REVIEW

Bangladesh economy has faced the heat of global recession eventually in 2011. Though the GDP of
the country attained 6.7% growth in FY11 compared to 5.8% growth in FY10, there were 
tremendous pressure of inflation and liquidity crunch. Conditions are far expected to improve over
the medium term if the ready-made garment exports, money supply, foreign remittance and foreign
direct investment does not increase and in the coming days.

In Bangladesh 43 private insurers and one Government Corporation are operating in the non life in-
surance sector. Private sector non-life insurance companies earned gross premium of BDT
14,883.94 million in 2010 (2009: BDT 12,284.20 million) recording a growth of 21.16%. Average
gross premium by non-life insurance companies was BDT 346.14 million. Segment wise gross pre-
mium figures show that fire insurance dominates with 41.18% of total gross premium followed by
marine insurance business 33.69%. On the other hand, total gross claim was BDT 3,037.02 million
in 2010 and maximum claim amount belonged to fire insurance with BDT 1649.66 million which is
54% of total claims followed by motor insurance 21%.
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Total assets of private sector non-life insurance companies reached at BDT 33,368.62 million in
2010 which was BDT 32,676.63 million in 2009 registering 2.12% growth compared to previous
year. Total investment & fixed deposit portfolio grew by 57.48% in 2010 & stood at BDT 7596.29 
million and by 19.77% in 2010 & stood at BDT 9511.07 million. Average underwriting profit of private
sector non life insurance in 2010 was BDT 29.37 million (2009: BDT 31.56 million). Average net profit
was BDT 85.70 million in 2010.

In 2009 average loss ratio of private sector non life insurance was 22.73% and return on average
assets (ROAA) was 7.88%.      

•  OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Performance of Green Delta:

Market Share 

Market share position reflects the ability to exercise underwriting and pricing discipline as well as
the risk management effectiveness of a company in managing its business growth. As a first 
generation insurer, GDIC is in a better pricing position than insurance companies of other 
generation. Therefore, GDIC is maintaining a substantial market share over the last two and half
decade in spite of tough competition among the private insurance companies. In 2010, the market
share of GDIC in case of gross premium has increased to 13.45% from 13.00% in 2009. which
placed the Company in 1st position in the industry. The Company also ranked in the 1st position in
respect of net premium, net profit, investment/other income and total asset which indicate its strong
position in the insurance industry of Bangladesh. However, the Company earned BDT 99.67 million
underwriting profit in 2010 which placed the Company in 2nd position in the industry.   

For t he Year 2010 For t he year 2009

(Mil.BDT) GDIC GDICIndust r y1
Market
Share
(%)

Market
Position

(out of
43)

Market
Share

(%)

Market
Position

(out of
43)

Indust r y2

Gross Premium 2001.31 14,883.94 13.45 1st 1,600.3 12,284.2 13.0 1st

Net Premium 770.31 8,222.35 9.37 1st 726.7 6,670.7 10.9 1st

Underwriting
Profit

99.67 1,262.94 7.89 2nd 112.5 1,356.9 8.3 2nd

Investment & 
Other Income

577.10 3,155.56 18.29 1st 224.2 1,546.9 14.5 1st

Net Profit 
(before tax)

562.41 3,685.10 15.26 1st 277.7 2,183.5 12.7 1st

Investment 2905.30 9,557.90 30.40 1st 1,835.3 4,823.8 38.0 1st

Total Assets 4741.79 44,579.75 10.64 1st 3,433.1 32,676.6 10.5 1st

Market Share
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•  PREMIUM

It is our pleasure to report that in 2011 Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. experienced another
record year of growth in premium earnings. Gross premium income increased by BDT. 235.47 million
compared to that of previous year registering a growth of 17.49% whereas the net premium 
increased by 11.91% as the Company has decreased its own risk retention by 4.44 percentage
points. 

In line with the general practices, the underwriting business of Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd.
covers fire insurance, marine insurance, motor insurance and miscellaneous business

Classes of Business & Charges

In the year 2011 Gross premium income increased from fire insurance alone by   7.46% from
BDT.946.37 million in 2010 to BDT.1016.98 million in 2011. Of the total gross premium 43% consists
of Fire insurance premium. After ceding the reinsurance of BDT 642.19 million, the net premium
stood at BDT. 374.78 million, which is 18.15% higher than 2010.

In the year 2011 Gross premium income increased in Marine insurance business by 22.72% from
BDT. 430.47 million in 2010 to BDT. 528.28 million in 2011. Of the total gross premium 22.46% 
consists of Marine insurance premium. After ceding the reinsurance of BDT  209.36 million, the net
premium stood at BDT. 318.92 million, which is 10.43% higher than 2010.

1,109.25

1,400.25
1,601.64

2,001.31

2,351.47
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The gross premium income from motor insurance business was increased by 20.05% from BDT.
107.39 million in 2010 to BDT. 128.92 million. Of the total gross premium 20.05% consists of motor
insurance premium. In 2011, after ceding the reinsurance premium of BDT 13.65 million the net 
premium stood at BDT 115.27 million.

Gross premium income increased from Miscellaneous insurance business by 30.98% from BDT.
517.08 million in 2010 to BDT. 677.29 million in 2011 and after ceding the re-insurance premium of
BDT. 624.22 million the net premium income from miscellaneous business stood at BDT. 53.07 
million which is 18.97% lower than the previous year. Of the total gross premium 28.80% consists of
Miscellaneous insurance premium.

Out of total premium earned, if the specific contribution by each classes of business are looked, it is
found that major contribution made by the fire insurance, followed by miscellaneous, marine and
motor.

In 2011 GDIC’s gross premium reached BDT 2,351.47 million (with a growth of 17.49%) whereas net
premium grew by only 11.91% and reached BDT 862.05 million at the end of 2011 as the Company
reduced its own risk retention by 4.44 percentage points. Similar to other years, fire class of busi-
ness dominated net premium earnings with 43.48% of total net premium in 2011 followed by marine
36.99%, motor 13.37% and miscellaneous 6.16%.

CLAIM AND LOSS RATIO

During 2011, combined ratio of GDIC decreased by 5.81% mainly resulted from the increase in
gross premium. Due to higher growth of expense, expense ratio of the Company increased by 17.9
percentage points in 2010. However, loss ratio of the Company decreased by 3.2 percentage points
during the same period.  

Segregation of Net Premium 
 2011   2 0 1 0    2 0 0 9    

(Mil. BDT) Amount Amount Amount Total (%) Total (%) Total (%)Growth (%) Growth (%) Growth (%)
 

 
 

Fire 374.78 43.48 18.15 317.2 41.2 (7.6) 343.4  47.3 28.3 

Marine 318.92 36.99 10.43 288.8 37.5 20.6 239.5  33.0 (5.5) 

Motor 115.28 13.37 16.80 98.7 12.8 12.6 87.7  12.1 20.9 

Misc. 53 .07 6 .16 (18.97) 65.5 8.5 16.9 56.1  7.7 66.3 

Total  862.05 100.0 11.91 770.3 100.0 6.0 726.7  100.0 15.9 

30.0
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In 2011 the net claims increased by 22.43% from 2010. Whereas the increase was 17.51% in the
year 2010 from the year 2009. Since the business has grown substantially the claim has also 
increased. The net claims stand at BDT 122.43 million as at 31st December 2011.

During 2011, net claim of GDIC grew by only 4.00% from BDT 117.50 million to BDT 122.43 million
as opposed to the growth of 12.5% in 2010 from BDT 100.00 million in 2009 to BDT 117.5 million. In
2011, the highest claim incurred from marine class of business which covers 46.39% (BDT 56.80
million) of total net claim followed by fire class of business (BDT 28.64 million, 23.39% of net claim).

Profitability 

Revenue source of GDIC were underwriting profit and investment & other income. 

Underwriting profit

For last five years revenue stream was dominated by investment & other income with an average of
74.7% of total revenue. In 2010, 85.3% of revenue was generated from investment & other income
and the rest were from underwriting profit. In 2011 the scenario is reversed primarily due to the 
capital market debacle. The income from the capital market went down by more than 95%. Hence
the total income from the investment has gone down significantly. The good part is the profit from
the core business, underwriting profit, has increased by 24.58% during 2011 and reached BDT
124.17 million (2010: BDT 99.67 million). For last five years, GDIC’s underwriting profit was strongly 
dominated by marine class of business which was in the line with the industry scenario. 

Net claims (Taka in million)

20112010200920082007

117.04 117.23 117.51

122.43

134.24
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Underwriting Profit (BDT in million)

42.30

106.16 112.51 99.67 124.17

GDIC seeks to underwrite businesses with corporate ethics and strives to create a policyholders
base with best possible risk management profile. Customer base is very selective and GDIC remains
extremely choosy in partnering with clients. Every business that is underwritten by GDIC must meet
strict underwriting guidelines of the company and be reevaluated annually upon renewal. GDIC
maintains strong commitments to effective handling of claims.

On the other hand, investment & other income surged by 157.4% mainly resulted from capital
gain on shares. Of the total investment & other income 79.0% was from capital gain on sale of
shares, 11.5% was interest income from FDR as well as interest income from loans to GDSL

and 9.5% were dividend and other income. Other income of the Company includes building
rent, appraisal fee, misc. income etc. The net profit (before tax) of GDIC increased by 102.6%
in 2010 and reached BDT 562.4 million. 
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Investment Profile 

In 2011 the investment portfolio of GDIC decreased by 18% and fell down to BDT 2905.80 
million from BDT 3,553.8 million at the end of 2010. Alike 2010, during 2011 also investment
portfolio was dominated by investment in quoted shares which was 60% of total investment
followed by fixed deposit (18.6%). GDIC has BDT 1743.4 million investments in quoted shares
which were recorded at market price. GDIC’s investment in shares was reasonably diversified
among shares of different financial institutions, insurance company and others. It should be
mentioned that GDIC maintained BDT 1035.35 million investment fluctuation fund at the end of
2011 for the diminishing value of these investment. GDIC also held unquoted shares of 4 
ncompanies amounting BDT 86.6 million by the end of 2011. The Company invested BDT
115.0 million in GDSL as margin loan for which GDIC accrued BDT 13.31 million as interest
income. The investment of GDIC I its two direct subsidiaries have increased by almost 7% and

reached to BDT 200.00 million; i.e. Green Delta LR Holding and Green Delta LR Financials
Services Ltd (merchant banker).

DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO THE
SHAREHOLDERS

Investment Income Growth (Taka in million)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

186.41
253.29 224.24

577.10

131.80
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Total investment and other income of the Company decreased to BDT 131.80 million from BDT
577.14 million in 2010 on the back of reduction of income on the quoted shares investment. 

However, despite the above reduction in investment income, the return on assets (ROA) of GDIC is
still increasing at faster pace compared to the industry rate. 

Moreover, during the year 2010 and 2011, GDIC has made significant investment on the following
that are expected to result in substantial investment return and cost reduction in near future:

•  Investment in Green Delta Aims tower
•  Investment in Merchant Banking subsidiary
•  Investment in commercial floor space in Dhaka city
•  Investment in Financial advisory firm
•  Investment in Mutual fund 

Capital Adequacy 

Paid up capital of the Company reached BDT 408.2 million at the end of 2010. In 2011, 
shareholder’s equity decreased by 20.52% on the back of massive decline in the provision for 
secondary market investment. The shareholders equity stands at BDT 2485.30 million as at 
31st December 2011.
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Solvency Margin 

During 2011, GDIC’s solvency margin remained above the required level. GDIC’s required solvency
was BDT 290.66 million whereas the Company’s available solvency was BDT 1383.30 million which
means the value of assets had been more than the liabilities in that particular period. Therefore, the
available solvency was 4.75 times of required solvency in 2011. 

Liquidity Position 

In 2011, GDIC’s current assets increased by 10.89% whereas current liabilities grew by 17.52%. As
a result current ratio dropped to 1.34:1 in 2011 from 1.42:1 in 2010. Due to decrease in net claim
compared to its previous period, current assets to net claims of GDIC increased to 4.18% in 2011
from (12.46)% in 2010. In 2011, 72.23% of its total liabilities consisted of current liabilities (in 2010:
73.31%). Liquid assets to total assets increased to 42.32% from 35.93% in 2010 resulted from the
growth of total asset (5.85)%.

Re-insurance Utilization

At present GDIC has re-insurance treaty agreement with Shadharan Bima Corporation (SBC), Gen-
eral Insurance Corporation of India (Rated A- by A.M Best), Arab Insurance Group (Rated B++ by
A.M Best), Asian Reinsurance Corporation (rated B by A.M. Best), J.B. Bora Insurance Services (L)
BHD and B.E.S.T Reinsurance (rated A by A.M. BEST) against all classes of general insurance 
business. Usually high retention level signals inadequate reinsurance protection while low retention
level hampers profitability. Risk retention of GDIC was high in motor class of business which was in
line with industry scenario. In 2010, risk retention of the Company decreased by 4.4 percentage
points to 36.86% from 38.5% in 2010.

Shareholders Equity (Taka in million)

20112007

827.92
1,718.67

2,139.76

3,127.20
2,485.30

2008 2009 2010
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Risk Retention of GDIC vs. Industry

Risk Retention Ratio
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Fire 36.85 33.5 39.0 3 4.9 27.5 24.3

Marine 60.90 67.3 75.9 80.7 77.1 73.6
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Reserve to Total Assets of GDIC vs. Industry

Reserve Adequacy

In 2011, GDIC kept BDT 615.56 million as reserve for exceptional losses which increased by
16.28% over last year. The proportion of reserve for exceptional losses was 0.71 times of net 
premium and 5.03 times of net claim in 2011. GDIC’s reserve to total assets was 43.58% (2010:
48.15%). 



To comply with regulatory requirement, GDIC maintains 40% of net premium as reserve for 
unexpired risk except for marine hull where it maintains 100%. Beside these, GDIC also maintained
reserve in form of share value fluctuation reserve (BDT 1035.35 million), general reserve (BDT 170.00
million), dividend equalization reserve (BDT 120.00 million) and foreign currency reserve (BDT 4.55
million).

•  MANAGEMENT

Senior Management

The management team of GDIC has an experienced management team with wide exposure in 
insurance industry. Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury, having more than 50 years experience in insurance 
business is the Managing Director and CEO of the company. The Managing Director is supported by
a group of senior professionals comprising of one Senior Additional Managing Director, three AMDs
and two DMD. Most of the senior level personnel have considerable experience in operating lines of
business that GDIC is engaged in.

Human Resources Management

At present, GDIC has 500+ administrative employees. In 2011, 12 employees left their job and 23
new employees joined the company. GDIC follows a structured service rules and pay scale for its
workforce in all tiers. The recruitment of officers in different grade is taken either directly by taking
test or interview or by promotions from lower grade to upper grade. In addition, based on consistent
target achievement, employees also get promotion in job grade. Different trainings are arranged for
them to increase their efficiency. In 2011, the Company sent a total of 76 officials for training, 
workshop and seminars. Among these, 16 staffs were sent abroad to attend international exposure.
Performance appraisal of different employees is measured once every year according to the 
decision of management. 
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Total Assets (Taka in million)

Profit After Tax (Taka in million)

1,698.44

2,872.50
3,433.08

4,741.79 4,464.21

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

163.19
245.07 232.65

502.41

134.01
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Management Information System

Green Delta has a separate IT department with 9 trained and experienced professionals who are en-
gaged in developing and maintaining the IT structure of the Company. The Company use internally
developed software which is mainly used for underwriting system, auto money receipt system, rein-
surance system and personal management information system. IT division also maintained the LAN
and WAN connectivity in its head office and branches.

Internal Control & Delegation of Power

The branches of GDIC work more or less independently in respect of underwriting and issuance of
the insurance policies up to a prescribed limit depending on the category of branch office. Only the
reinsurance matter is done at the head office level. The agreement with reinsurance companies are
negotiated and signed on annual basis and reported to the Executive Committee and the Board. 

The Claim Department is located in the Head Office and any claims arising any branches are han-
dled and settled by the Head Office. Managing Director is authorized to settle the claim up to BDT
10.0 million. Beyond BDT 10.0 million, the cases are submitted to Executive Committee for ap-
proval, claim adjustment etc. and transmitted to the re-insurers within the stipulated date for confir-
mation and settlement. Besides, the Company has delegation of administrative and financial powers
to various categories of officers which is duly approved by the Board of Directors.  

•  SUBSIDIARY OPERATIONS:

Over a period of time Green Delta Insurance has taken proactive initiatives to diversify its investment
portfolios. Hence, GDIC has equity participation in Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd.
Progressive Life Insurance Company Ltd. United Hospital Ltd. Finexcel Ltd. 
In addition to the above, GDIC has two direct subsidiaries as per following:

Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd.

• Green Delta Securities Ltd. -- a wholly owned subsidiary of Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd.,
has been able to post profit of BDT 0.06 Crore only in profit before tax. The only reason be-
hind this result is the fall in the share market in the country. At present there are eight (08)
branches and having around 1.5% of the average daily market share. A detail of the busi-
ness operation has been given at the later segment of this report.

Green Delta LR Financial Services Ltd. (Merchant Banker) – the approval from SEC received on 1st
December 2010. The operation started from June 2011. So far there has been an investment in the
recruitment of proper resources and software has been made. Within this short span of operation
the subsidiary posted a PBT of BDT. 0.37 crore only. A detail of the business operation has been
given at the later segment of this report.

GREEN DELTA AIMS TOWER:

One of the notable achievements of Green Delta Insurance has been the construction of Green Delta
Aims tower. The building is complete. The head office of GDIC shall be relocating to the new build-
ing within 1st quarter of 2012. The construction has been state of the art and robust. 
Entire investment made by GDIC in the construction of the building has been borne without any
credit / loan facilities. 
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•  CREDIT RATING 

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited has been awarded AA1 (Pronounced Double A One) rating
in the long term and ST-1 in the short term by the Credit rating Agency of Bangladesh Limited. For
the last 3 consecutive years.

•  DIVIDEND:

At GDIC we believe in our long-term goal to maximize shareholders return on their investment.
Keeping this objective in mind, the Board of Directors has recommended 25% stock to the 
shareholders of the company for the year ended 2011.

•  CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Board of Directors

The Board of GDIC consists of 20 members. The members of the Board have exposure to diversi-
fied industrial sectors. Mr. A Q M Nurul Absar is the Chairman of the Board. Mr. Kamrain Idris
Chowdhur and Mrs. Shamsun Nahar Begum Chowdhury are the Vice Chairperson of the Board. 
During 2011, the Board held 12 meetings. The area of Board’s concentration was reviewing the 
ongoing activities and business strategies and providing general guidelines to the management. 

Executive Committee

The executive committee of the Board comprises of 8 members and is headed by Mr. M. Muhibur
Rahman. The committee deals with the claims above BDT 100.00 million to BDT 200.00 million and
investment/expenditure decision above BDT 10.00 million. Besides, recruitment, promotion and in-
crement of officers from the rank of DMD and above are considered by this committee.

Audit Committee

The Audit committee comprises of 6 members of the Board and is headed by Mr. Abdul Hafiz
Chowdhury. The committee meets to review and monitor performance of various branches, assist
management regarding financial reporting and operational activities.

Directors:

In accordance with The Articles of Association of the Company, the following Directors shall retire
from the board and eligable for reelection.
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Also In accordance with The Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Abdul Hafiz Chowdhury, 
Independent Director shall retire from the office and is eligible to offer him for re-election.

After appointment of the new Directors, the total number of members of the present Board would
stand at 20 as mentioned below:

•  AUDITORS

M/s Ahmed Zaker & Co. ( A member firm of Kingston Amith International UK)  was selected as the
external auditor for the year ended 31.12.2010 and 31.12.2011. They have done satisfactory job so
far and expressed their intention to continue with the job for the year 2012 as well. It may be 
mentioned here that we have not received any other proposal from any other auditor for the 
forthcoming year. Moreover as per SEC’s Rules, an auditor can continue audit works of the 
Company consecutively for a maximum period of 3 years. So, the recommendation to be placed in
the 26th Annual General Meeting for approval.

•  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

We humbly take this opportunity, on behalf of the Board of Directors, to express my heartfelt 
gratitude to, all of our valued clients, shareholders and well wishers in home and aboard for their
wholehearted co-operation and active support in discharging the responsibilities reposed on me and
the Board during the year under review.



ANNUAL REPORT 2011 87

DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO THE
SHAREHOLDERS

We would like to express our sincere gratitude to the Ministry of Commerce and the Ministry of 
Finance, Chief Controller of Insurance, Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Securities
and Exchange Commission. Government and Non-Government organizations, Sadharan Bima 
Corporation, Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges, Bangladesh Insurance Association and all
the scheduled banks and Leasing Companies for their sincere support and whole hearted 
cooperation.

We would also put on record my deep appreciation for the services and loyalty of the executives, 
officers and employees of the company at all levels without which we could not have achieved this
result.

We would like to thank and express gratitude on behalf of the Board of Directors to Mr. Nasir A.
Choudhury, Managing Director and CEO for his hard work, commitment and dedication to the 
welfare of our company. The Board also acknowledges with thanks, the contribution made by the
honorable Directors by guiding and giving proper directions from time to time which made GDIC as
Hallmark in general insurance industry of Bangladesh. 

Last but not the least certainly, we express our sincerest gratitude to all our clients for their loyalty
and patronage over the period.

With our very best regards to all our valuable shareholders, we promise to continue the growth with
your support.

Thank you all.

On behalf of the Board

A Q M Nurul Absar
Chairman



ANNUAL REPORT 2011 88

cÖwZwbqZ MÖvn‡Ki Ae¨vnZ Av¯’v I cQ‡›`i cÖwZôv‡b cwiYZ nIqvi cªqvm
wcÖq †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, MÖvnKe„›` Ges mnKg©xe„›`:

AvovB `k‡Ki †ewk mgq a‡i Avcbv‡`i Ae¨vnZ c„ô‡cvlKZv Ges mn‡hvwMZvi R‡b¨ Avgiv wb‡R‡`i LyeB ab¨ g‡b KiwQ| 26Zg 
evwl©Kxi cÖv°v‡j Avcbv‡`i MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤cvwb exgv wk‡í-Gi e¨emvwqK mvdj¨, cÖe„w×, D™¢veb Ges mvwe©K †bZ…Z¡ cÖ`vb wb‡q Me© 
Kivi g‡Zv GKwU cÖwZôv‡b cwiYZ n‡q‡Q|

Avgiv, Avcbv‡`i MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤cvwb wjwg‡U‡Wi cwiPvjbv †evW©, 2011 mv‡ji 31‡k wW‡m¤̂‡i mgvß eQ‡ii AwWU Avw_©K 
wee„wZmn evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b Dc¯’vc‡bi my‡hvM †`qvi R‡b¨ Avgv‡`i mKj †÷K‡nvìvi‡`i Kv‡Q Avgiv FYx| cÖwZ‡e`bwU‡Z, Avgiv Avb‡›`i 
mv‡_ 2011 mv‡j MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤cvbx wjwg‡U‡Wi e¨emvwqK Kvh©Kjvc Ges AR©‡bi we¯—vwiZ welq ¯ck© K‡i hve|  

†gv‡Ui Dci 2011 mvj wQj exgvKvix‡`i e¨emv evov‡bvi R‡b¨ Af‚Zc~e© KwVb mgq| GmgqUv‡Z gvwK©b hy³ivóª Ges BD‡ivc Zv‡`i 
A_©bxwZ‡K Pv½v Kiv‡Z wngwmg Lv‡”Q Ges Zviv GL‡bv Av‡iKevi g›`vq Wz‡e hvIqvi m¤¢vebv †_‡K gy³ nqwb| wKš‘ hviv exgv K‡i‡Qb 
Zv‡`i mvgjv‡bvi †¶‡Î A_©bxwZB GKgvÎ evav bq| cY¨, weZiY, cwi‡mev Ges cÖhyw³ wel‡q †fv³vi Pvwn`vi NbNb cwieZ©‡bi mv‡_ Zvj 
wgwj‡q wkíwU Kxfv‡e e¨emv Ki‡e †mme wel‡q Av‡iv †ewk K‡i †gŠwjK cwieZ©‡bi cÖ‡qvRb i‡q‡Q| 

GB KwVb cwi‡e‡k cÖe„w× m„wó‡Z mdj nIqvi R‡b¨ m„Rbkxj †KŠkj Avwe®‹vi Ki‡Z n‡e| GKBmv‡_ Zv‡`i‡K wm‡÷‡gi Kvh©µgMZ 
DrKl© evwo‡q LiP Kwg‡q Avbvi Ges ˆewk¦K wbqš¿Y KZ©…c‡¶i ms¯‹vi¸‡jvi mv‡_ gvwb‡q †bqvi †Póv Pvwj‡q †h‡Z n‡e| AZ¨š— 
cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK GKwU evRv‡i wb‡R‡`i‡K Avjv`v K‡i †`Lv‡bvi R‡b¨ exgv cÖwZôvb¸‡jvi Dci cY¨ I cwi‡mev D™¢veb, wbR wbR eª¨v‡Ûi 
myi¶v Ges cÖwZfvi hy‡× †RZvi Pvc Ae¨nZ i‡q‡Q| 

KwVb GK A_©bxwZ‡ZI G¸‡jv wKš‘ AR©b Kivi g‡Zv j‡¶¨ exgv cÖwZôvb¸‡jvi ïay Amnvq n‡q c‡o †_‡K myw`b wd‡i Avmvi R‡b¨ 
A‡c¶v Kivi Ae¯’vq †bB|  g‡b n‡”Q †ewk †eKviZ¡, Kg my‡`i nvi Ges GKwU Aw¯’wZkxj wewb‡qvM evRvi‡K fwel¨‡Z †ek wKQzw`‡bi 
R‡b¨ "bZzb ¯^vfvweK Ae¯’v" wn‡m‡e †g‡b wb‡Z n‡Z cv‡i| AZGe †Kv¤cvwb¸‡jv‡K Zv‡`i cÖPwjZ wµqvKjvc c~Y©we‡ePbv Ges c~Y©web¨vm 
K‡i A_©‰bwZK ev evRvi wbw`©ó cwiw¯’wZ wbwe©‡k‡l GwM‡q hvIqvi R‡b¨ m`v Zrci _vK‡Z n‡e| 

� evsjv‡`k: A_©‰bwZK c~e©vfvl: 2012  
ˆewk¦K cÖwZK‚jZvi g‡a¨I evsjv‡`k h‡_ó my`„p Ae¯’v‡b i‡q‡Q| 2010/11 A_©eQ‡i h‡_ó ißvbx e„w×i Kvi‡Y wkí Drcv`b †e‡o wM‡q 
1970-Gi `k‡Ki ïi“ †_‡K me‡P‡q ª̀“Z MwZ‡Z wRwWwc cÖe„w× 6.7%-G DbœxZ n‡q‡Q| wKš‘ µg AebwZkxj wek¦ A_©bxwZ Avµvš— ißvbx 
cÖe„w× Ges GL‡bv D”P g~‡j¨ R¡vjvbx Avg`vbxi ev¯—eZvq, e¨q †e‡o hvIqvi Kvi‡Y 2010/11 A_©eQ‡i wRwWwc cÖe„w× Kwg‡q 6% Gi 
KvQvKvwQ aiv n‡q‡Q| GB cÖe„w× Avevi 2011 mv‡ji gy`ªvùxwZ‡K `yB As‡K cwiYZ K‡i Ges ª̀“ZMwZ‡Z PjwZ wnmv‡ei DØ„Ë MÖnY K‡i 
†djv R¡vjvbx Ges KvuPvgvj mieivn ms‡KvP‡bi Kvi‡YI ¶wZMÖ¯— n‡e| R¡vjvbx I we` ÿr (kw³) mieiv‡ni myweavi Rb¨, wewb‡qv‡Mi Kvi‡Y 
2012 mv‡j R¡vjvbx NvUwZi NUbv Kg‡jI, ïaygvÎ Pzw³i k‡Z©i Kvi‡Y mgy`ª DcK‚j †_‡K ~̀ieZ©x (Ad‡kvi) AÂ‡ji M¨vm D‡Ëvj‡b h‡_ó 
mgq jvMvi gZ hyw³ †`wL‡q †Zj Avg`vwbi cwigvY evov‡bv n‡”Q| gy`ªvùxwZ, †m‡Þ¤^‡i m‡e©v”P 12% †_‡K K‡g Rvbyqvix‡Z 11.6% 
n‡jI, Zv gy`ªvbxwZ‡K m¼zwPZ Ae¯’vq _vK‡Z eva¨ Ki‡Q| Aw¯’wZkxj ißvbx Pvwn`v (evsjv‡`‡ki ißvbx c‡Y¨i 50%-Gi †ewk BD‡ivwcqvb 
BDwbq‡b hvq), †e‡o hvIqv †Zj Avg`vbx, cÖevmx kªwgK‡`i A_© cvVv‡bvi MwZ axi n‡q hvIqvi d‡j b‡f¤̂‡i PjwZ wnmve NvUwZ‡Z P‡j 
hvq Ges 2011/12A_©eQi, mvwe©Kfv‡e †QvU GKwU NvUwZi c~e©vfvl †`q| µgea©gvb mivmwi we‡`kx wewb‡qv‡Mi †¶‡Î (fviZ‡K wewb‡qv‡Mi 
cÖavb Drm evwb‡q) GUv GKUv GKai‡bi wcwQ‡q cov| Avevi wiRvf©, 2011 mv‡j, Rvbyqvixi †k‡l me©wbb¥ 9.40 wewjqb Wjvi Ges  
GwcÖ‡j m‡e©v”P 11.30 wewjqb Wjv‡i G‡m `vuovq Ges evsjv‡`kx UvKv Wjv‡ii wecix‡Z 13%g~j¨ nvivq| 2013 mv‡j AvMvgx wbe©vPb‡K 
wN‡i bZzb ivR‰bwZK AwbðqZvi AvksKv GL‡bv we`¨gvb i‡q‡Q|

� Rxeb exgv e¨ZxZ Ab¨vb¨ exgv wk‡íi ch©v‡jvPbv
†kl ch©š— 2011 mv‡j, evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ wek¦e¨vcx g›`vi DËv‡ci gy‡LvgywL n‡q‡Q| †`k wRwWwc 2010 A_©eQ‡i 5.8%-Gi Zzjbvq 
2011 A_©eQ‡i 6.7% cÖe„w× AR©b Ki‡jI, gy`ªvùxwZ Ges Zvij¨ ms‡KvP‡bi cÖPÊ Pvc i‡q‡Q| ˆZwi †cvkvK ißvwb, A_© mieivn, we‡`kx 
†iwg‡UÝ Ges we‡`kx mivmwi wewb‡qvM e„w×  bv n‡j ga¨eZ©x †gqv‡` †h cwiw¯’wZi DbœwZ n‡e Ggb Avkv my`~i civnZ|
evsjv‡`‡k Rxeb exgv bq Ggb wkí Lv‡Z 43wU †emiKvix exgv †Kv¤cvbx Ges GKwU miKvwi K‡c©v‡ikb KvR Ki‡Q| †emiKvwi Lv‡Z Rxeb 
exgv wkí bq Ggb †Kv¤cvbx¸‡jv †iKW© cwigvY 21.16% cÖe„w× AR©b K‡i 2010 mv‡j 1483.94 wgwjqb UvKv MÖm wcÖwgqvg (¯’yj 
wcÖwgqvg) Avq K‡i‡Q (2009 mv‡j GB cwigvY 12284.20 wgwjqb UvKv)| †emiKvix Lv‡Z Ab¨ wk‡íi †Kv¤cvwb¸‡jvi Mo MÖm wcÖwgqvg 
Avq wQj 346.14 wgwjqb UvKv| GB wnmve Abymv‡i MÖm wcÖwgqvg Avq †_‡K †`Lv hvq AwMœ exgv me©‡gvU MÖm wcÖwgqvg Av‡qi 41.18% 
wb‡q GB Lv‡Z cÖvavb¨ we¯—vi K‡i Av‡Q 33.69% Avq wb‡q hvi wVK c‡iB Av‡Q  wb‡q †bŠ exgv| Acic‡¶, 2010 mv‡j me©‡gvU MÖm 
†K¬Bg ( ’̄~j `vwe)  wQj 3037.02 wgwjqb UvKv Ges m‡e©v”P `vwe wQj AwMœ exgv‡Z 1649.66 wgwjqb UvKv hv me©‡gvU `vwei 54% Ges 
Gi c‡iB wQj †gvUihvb exgv hvi cwigvY wQj 21%|
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Rxeb exgv bq Ggb wk‡í 2010 mv‡j †emiKvwi †gvU m¤c‡`i cwigvY 33,368.62 wgwjqb UvKvq †cŠu‡Q hv Av‡Mi eQi 2009 mv‡ji 
32,676.63 wgwjqb UvKvi Zzjbvq 2.12% e„w× †c‡qwQj| 2010 mv‡j me©‡gvU wewb‡qvM Ges ¯’vqx AvgvbZ †cvU©‡dvwjI 57.48% †e‡o 
7596.29 wgwjqb UvKvq `vuovq Ges 2011 mv‡j 19.77% †e‡o `vuovq 9519.07 wgwjqb UvKvq| Rxebexgv e¨ZxZ Ab¨ exgvi †¶‡Î 
2010 mv‡j †emiKvwi Lv‡Zi Mo AvÊviivBwUs (Aby‡gvw`Z) gybvdv wQj 29.37 wgwjqb UvKv (2009 mv‡j Zv wQj : 31.56 wgwjqb UvKv)| 
2010 mv‡j Mo wbU gybvdv wQj 85.70 wgwjqb UvKv|

Rxebexgv e¨ZxZ Ab¨ exgv Lv‡Z †emiKvwi Mo ¶wZi AbycvZ 2009 mv‡j wQj 22.73% Ges Mo m¤c‡`i Dci wiUvb© (AviIG) wQj 
7.88%|

� Kg©KvÊ (Acv‡ikb ch©v‡jvPbv)
MÖxb †Wëvi Kg©`¶Zv

gv‡K©U †kqvi (evRv‡ii Askx`vwiZ¡)  

gv‡K©U †kqv‡ii  (evRvi Askx`vwiZ¡) Ae¯’vb †Kvb GKwU †Kv¤cvbxi e¨emvwqK cÖe„w× eRvq ivL‡Z SzuwK cwigvc Ges g~j¨ k„sLjvi cÖ‡qv‡Mi 
mv‡_ mv‡_ SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbvi Kvh©KvwiZv cÖwZdwjZ K‡i| cÖ_g cÖR‡b¥i exgvKvix wn‡m‡e wRwWAvBwm Ab¨vb¨ cÖR‡b¥i exgv †Kv¤cvbxi †P‡q GKwU 
myweavRbK `vg wba©viYx Ae¯’v‡b Av‡Q| myZivs †emiKvwi exgv †Kv¤cvwb¸‡jvi g‡a¨ KwVb cÖwZ‡hvwMZv ¯^‡Ë¡I wRwWAvBwm MZ K‡qK eQi a‡i 
GKwU D‡jL‡hvM¨ gv‡K©U †kqvi `Lj K‡i Av‡Q| 2010 mv‡j wRwWAvBwm’i  gv‡K©U †kqvi MÖm wcÖwgqv‡gi cwigvc 2009 mv‡ji 13% †_‡K 
†e‡o 13.45% n‡q‡Q hv †Kv¤cvbxwU‡K wk‡í 1g ¯’vb G‡b w`‡q‡Q| GQvovI wbU wcÖwgqvg, wbU jvf, wewb‡qvM, Ab¨vb¨ Avq Ges me©‡gvU 
m¤c` we‡ePbvq †Kv¤cvwbwU cÖ_g, hv evsjv‡`‡ki exgv wk‡í Gi kw³kvjx Ae¯’vb‡KB wb‡`©k K‡i| ZviciI 2009 mv‡j M„wnZ SzuwKi jf¨vsk 
wn‡m‡e 99.67 wgwjqb UvKv Avq K‡i †Kv¤cvwbwU GB wk‡í 2q Ae¯’v‡b i‡q‡Q| 
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(out of
43)

Market
Share

(%)

Market
Position

(out of
43)

Indust r y2

Gross Premium 2001.31 14,883.94 13.45 1st 1,600.3 12,284.2 13.0 1st

Net Premium 770.31 8,222.35 9.37 1st 726.7 6,670.7 10.9 1st

Underwriting
Profit

99.67 1,262.94 7.89 2nd 112.5 1,356.9 8.3 2nd

Investment & 
Other Income

577.10 3,155.56 18.29 1st 224.2 1,546.9 14.5 1st

Net Profit 
(before tax)

562.41 3,685.10 15.26 1st 277.7 2,183.5 12.7 1st

Investment 2905.30 9,557.90 30.40 1st 1,835.3 4,823.8 38.0 1st

Total Assets 4741.79 44,579.75 10.64 1st 3,433.1 32,676.6 10.5 1st

Market Share
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� wcÖwgqvg
Avgiv Avb‡›`i mv‡_ wi‡cvU© KiwQ †h 2011 mv‡j MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤cvbx wjwg‡UW wcÖwgqvg Avq cÖe„w×i †iK‡W©i Av‡iKwU eQi cvi 
K‡i‡Q| Av‡Mi eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 17.49% cÖe„w× jvf K‡i ¯’yj wcÖwgqvg Avq †e‡o‡Q cÖvq 235.47 wgwjqb UvKv, Avi †Kv¤cvwb Zvi wbR SzuwKi 
cwigvY 4.44% Kgv‡bvi d‡j wbU wcÖwgqvg †e‡o‡Q 11.91%|

mvaviY Abykxjb wn‡m‡e MÖxb †Wëv BÝy‡iÝ †Kv¤cvwb wjwg‡U‡Wi SzuwK †bqv e¨emvi g‡a¨ AwMœ exgv, †bŠ exgv, †gvUihvb exgv Ges bvbvwea e¨emv 
i‡q‡Q| 

e¨emv‡qi †kªYxwefvRb Ges PvR©

GB 2011 mv‡j MÖm wcÖwgqvg Avq ïay AwMœ exgv‡ZB 7.46% cÖe„w× jvf K‡i 2010 mv‡ji 946.37 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K †e‡o 2011 mv‡j 
n‡q‡Q 1016.98 wgwjqb UvKv| me©‡gvU MÖm wcÖwgqv‡gi 43% n‡jv AwMœ exgvi wcÖwgqvg| cyYe©xgvi 642.19 wgwjqb UvKv mgš^q K‡i wbU 
wcÖwgqvg Avq n‡q‡Q 374.78 wgwjqb UvKv hv 2010 mv‡ji Zzjbvq 18.15% †ewk| 

GB 2011 mv‡j MÖm wcÖwgqvg Avq ïay †bŠ-exgv‡ZB 22.72% cÖe„w× jvf K‡i 2010 mv‡ji 430.47 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K †e‡o 2011 mv‡j 
n‡q‡Q 528.28 wgwjqb UvKv| me©‡gvU MÖm wcÖwgqv‡gi 22.46% n‡jv †bŠ-exgvi wcÖwgqvg| cyYe©xgvi 209.36 wgwjqb UvKv mgš^q K‡i wbU 
wcÖwgqvg Avq n‡q‡Q 318.92 wgwjqb UvKv hv 2010 mv‡ji Zzjbvq 10.43% †ewk|

†gvUihvb exgv e¨emv †_‡K MÖm wcÖwgqvg Avq 2010 mv‡ji 107.39 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K 20.05% e„w× †c‡q 128.92 wgwjqb UvKv n‡q‡Q| 
me©‡gvU MÖm wcÖwgqv‡gi 20.05% n‡jv †gvUihvb exgv wcÖwgqvg| 2011 mv‡j c~Y©exgv wcÖwgqvg wn‡m‡e 13.65 wgwjqb UvKv mgš^q Kivi ci wbU 
wcÖwgqvgwU 115.27 wgwjqb UvKv‡Z `vuovq|

1,109.25

1,400.25
1,601.64

2,001.31

2,351.47

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

677.29

128.92

528.28

Fire Marine Motor Misc

1,016.98
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wewea exgv e¨emv †_‡K MÖm wcÖwgqvg Avq 2010 mv‡j 517.8 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K 30.98% e„w× †c‡q 2011 mv‡j 677.29 wgwjqb UvKv nq 
Ges c~Y©exgv wcÖwgqvg wn‡m‡e 624.22 wgwjqb UvKv mgš̂q Kivi ci wbU wcÖwgqvgwU 53.07 wgwjqb UvKv‡Z `vuovq hv Av‡Mi eQ‡ii †P‡q 
18.97% Kg| me©‡gvU MÖm wcÖwgqv‡gi 28.80% wewea exgv wcÖwgqvg| 

AwR©Z me©‡gvU wcÖwgqvg cÖwZwU mywbw`©ó †kªYxi e¨emvi Ae`v‡bi w`‡K ZvKv‡j me‡P‡q †ewk Ae`vb †`Lv hv‡e AwMœ-exgv Ges Zvici wewea, †bŠ 
Ges †gvUihvb exgvi|

2011 mv‡j wRwWAvBwmi MÖm wcÖwgqvg (17.49% cÖe„w×i d‡j) 2351.47 wgwjqb UvKv‡Z †cŠuQvq, Ab¨w`‡K †Kv¤cvbx Zvi wbR SzuwK 
aviY¶gZv Kwg‡q †dj‡j wbU wcÖwgqvg gvÎ 11.91% †e‡o 2011 mv‡ji †k‡l nq 862.05 wgwjqb UvKv ‡h‡nZz †Kv¤cvbx SzuwK 4.4% Kwg‡q 
‡dj‡Z m¶g nq| Ab¨vb¨ eQ‡ii g‡ZvB AwMœ †kªYxi e¨emv 43.48% wb‡q 2011 mv‡ji me©‡gvU wbU wcÖwgqvg Av‡q cÖvavb¨ we¯—vi K‡i, Gi 
cici 36.99% wb‡q †bŠ, 13.37% wb‡q †gvUihvb Ges 6.16% wb‡q wewea exgv i‡q‡Q|

� exgv `vwe I ¶wZi AbycvZ
wRwWAvBwm’i mw¤§wjZ AbycvZ 5.81% K‡g wM‡qwQj  MÖm wcÖwgqvg †e‡o hvIqvi d‡j| D”Pnv‡i e¨q e„w×i Kvi‡Y 2010 mv‡j †Kv¤cvwbi e¨q 
AbycvZ 17.9% †e‡o hvq| Z‡e GKB mg‡q †Kv¤cvwbi ¶wZi AbycvZ 3.2% K‡g hvq|

2011 mv‡j wbU  `vwe 2010 mv‡ji Zzjbvq 22.43% e„w× cvq| Ab¨w`‡K 2009 mv‡ji Zzjbvq 2010 mv‡j GB e„w× wQj 17.51%| †h‡nZz 
D‡j−L‡hvM¨fv‡e e¨emv e„w× †c‡q‡Q, mv‡_ mv‡_ `vweI e„w× †c‡q‡Q| 31‡k  wbU `vwe `vuwo‡q‡Q (122.43 wgwjqb UvKv)|

2011 mv‡j wRwWAvBwmi wbU `vwe 2010 mv‡ji 117.50 wgwjqb  UvKv †_‡K gvÎ 4% e„w× †c‡q n‡q‡Q 122.43 wgwjqb UvKv,   
wecixZµ‡g 2010 mv‡j GUv 2009 mv‡ji  100 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K 12.5% e„w× †c‡qwQj| 2011 mv‡j †bŠ †kªYxi exgv‡Z me©‡gvU wbU `vwei 
me‡P‡q †ewk 46.39%  (56.80 wgwjqb UvKv) Ges cieZ©x `vwe wQj AwMœ †kªYxi exgv‡Z (me©‡gvU wbU `vwei 23.39%, 28.64 wgwjqb 
UvKv)|  

30.0

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

25.0

20.0

15.0

10.0

5.0

0.0

Industry Average (%) GDIC (%)

Loss Ratio of GDIC vs. Industry

Net claims (Taka in million)

20112010200920082007

117.04 117.23 117.51

122.43

134.24

Segregation of Net Premium 
 2011   2 0 1 0    2 0 0 9    

(Mil. BDT) Amount Amount Amount Total (%) Total (%) Total (%)Growth (%) Growth (%) Growth (%)
 

 
 

Fire 374.78 43.48 18.15 317.2 41.2 (7.6) 343.4  47.3 28.3 

Marine 318.92 36.99 10.43 288.8 37.5 20.6 239.5  33.0 (5.5) 

Motor 115.28 13.37 16.80 98.7 12.8 12.6 87.7  12.1 20.9 

Misc. 53 .07 6 .16 (18.97) 65.5 8.5 16.9 56.1  7.7 66.3 

Total  862.05 100.0 11.91 770.3 100.0 6.0 726.7  100.0 15.9 
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gybvdv AR©b
wRwWAvBwmi ivR‡¯^i Drm n‡jv M„nxZ SzuwKi gybvdv Ges wewb‡qvM I Ab¨vb¨ Avq| 

M„nxZ SzuwKi gybvdv 
weMZ cuvP eQ‡ii ‡gvU ivR‡¯^i wmsnfvM G‡m‡Q wewb‡qvM I Ab¨vb¨ Avq †_‡K; hv wQj †gvU 74%| 2010 mv‡j 85.3% ivR¯^ G‡m‡Q 
wewb‡qvM I Ab¨vb¨ Avq †_‡K Ges evKx Ask wQj AvÛviivBwUs jf¨vsk †_‡K| 2011 mv‡j †kqvi evRvi wech©‡q cwiw¯’wZ cy‡iv cv‡ë hvq| 
†kqvi evRvi †_‡K Avq n«vm cvq 95% hvi d‡j mvgMÖxK Avq D‡j−L‡hvM¨fv‡e K‡g hvq Z‡e Gi fv‡jv w`K n‡”Q g~j e¨emv †_‡K jvf AR©b 
Ki‡Z _vKv 2011 mv‡j AvÛviivBwUs jv‡fi cwigvY †e‡o `vuovq 24.58%| hvi d‡j A‡_©i cwigvY †e‡o `vuovq 124.17 wgwjqb UvKv| 
(2010 mv‡j Gi cwigvY wQj 99.67 wgwjqb UvKv)| weMZ cuvP eQ‡i wRwWAvBwmi AvÛviivBwUs jv‡fi cwigvY †gwib K¬vk weR‡bm Øviv 
†Rviv‡jv fv‡e cÖfvweZ wQj, hv GB mg‡q GB wk‡í ‡`Lv wM‡q‡Q| wRwWAvBwm K‡c©v‡iU ˆbwZKZvi mv‡_ e¨emvwqK SzuwK cwigvc Ki‡Z Ges 
m¤¢ ve¨ m‡e©vËg e¨e¯’vcbv †cÖvdvB‡ji gva¨‡g cwjwmMÖvnK wfwË ˆZix Ki‡Z Pvq| MÖvnK wfwËwU LyeB evQvB Kiv Ges  MÖvn‡Ki mv‡_ mn‡hvwMZvi 
e¨vcv‡i wRwWAvBwm AZ¨š— LyuZLyu‡Z| wRwWAvBwmi SzuwK wbiƒwcZ cÖwZwU e¨emv Avewk¨Kfv‡e †Kv¤cvwbwUi AvÛviivBwUs wb‡`©kvejx  `„pfv‡e †g‡b 
P‡j Ges bevq‡bi mgq cÖwZ eQi c~ Y©g‚ j¨vwqZ nq| wRwWAvBwm Kvh©Ki `vwe¸‡jv mvgjv‡Z K‡Vvifv‡e cÖwZkª“wZ i¶v K‡i|

15.0

15.0

10.0

5.0

0.0

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Industry Average (%) GDIC (%)

Underwriting Profit Margin of GDIC vs. Industry

20112007 2008 2009 2010

Underwriting Profit (Taka in million)

42.30

106.16 112.51 99.67 124.17

2011 2 0 1 0 2 0 0 9

28.64 23.39 (29.35 ) 40.6 34.5 22.2 33.2 24.7 (18.6)

56.80 46.39 137.0 23.9 20.4 (46.4) 44.7 33.3 13.7

27.81 22.72 (38.60 ) 45.3 38.5 7.2 42.2 31.5 157.7

9.18 7.50 19.22 7.7 6.6 (45.4) 14.1 10.5 (31.9)

122.43 100.0 4.0 117.5 100.0 (12.5 ) 134.2 100.0 14.5

Segregation of Net Claim

Amount Amount AmountTotal (%) Total (%) Total (%)Growth (%) Growth (%) Growth (%)(Mil. BDT) 

Fire

Marine

Motor

Misc.

Total 
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Ab¨w`‡K †kqvi evRvi †_‡K cÖvß g~ja‡bi Kvi‡Y wewb‡qvM Ges Ab¨vb¨ Avq 157.4% e„w× †c‡q‡Q| †gvU †kqvi wewµi gva¨‡g AwR©Z g~jab 
†gvU wewb‡qvM Ges Ab¨vb¨ Avq n‡q‡Q 79.0%| GdwWAvi Ges GKB mv‡_ wRwWGmGj-‡K cÖ`vb Kiv F‡Yi my` †_‡K cÖvß Avq  
11.5%, Ges jf¨vsk Ges Ab¨vb¨ Avq 9.5%|  †Kv¤cvbxi Ab¨vb¨ Av‡qi gv‡S i‡q‡Q evwo fvov, g~j¨ wba©viY (GcÖvBRvj wd) Ges Ab¨vb¨ 
Avq, BZ¨vw`|  AvqKi †`evi Av‡M  2010 mv‡j wRwWAvBwmi †gvU jv‡fi cwigvY 102.2% e„w× †c‡q 562.4 wgwjqb UvKvq G‡m `vuovq|     

wewb‡qvM †cÖvdvBj
2011 mv‡j wRwWAvBwmi wewb‡qvM †cvU©‡dvwjI 18% nª vm cvq Ges Zv 2010 mv‡ji 3553.8 wgwjqb †_‡K K‡g 2905.8 wgwjqb UvKvq 
†b‡g Av‡m|  2010 mv‡ji gZ 2011 mv‡ji  mv‡j wewb‡qvM †cvU©‡dvwjI‡Z, D‡j−wLZ †kqvi D‡j−L‡hvM¨ Ae`vb iv‡L, hv wQj †gvU wewb‡qv‡Mi 
60%| Gi c‡iB wQj wd· wW‡cvwR‡Ui Ae¯’vb (18.6%)| D‡jwLZ †kqvi †_‡K wRwWAvBwm 1743.4 wgwjqb UvKv wewb‡hvM K‡i‡Q, hv 
evRvi g~‡j¨ GKwU †iKW©| †hŠw³K Kvi‡Y wRwWAvBwmi †kqv‡i wfbœ wfbœ A_©‰bwZK cÖwZôvb, BÝ¨y‡iÝ †Kv¤cvwb Ges Ab¨vb¨ cÖwZôv‡bi 
†kqv‡ii gv‡S wewb‡qvM wn‡m‡e Ae¯’vb KiwQj| GLv‡b D‡j−L Kiv cÖ‡qvRb †h 2010 mv‡ji †k‡l GB mg¯— wewb‡qv‡Mi nªvmcÖvß g~‡j¨i †¶‡Î 
( wWwg‡bwks f¨vjy) wRwWAvBwm wewb‡qvM d¬vKPz‡qkb dv‡Êi cwigvY 1035.3 wgwjqb UvKv eRvq ivL‡Z m¶g nq| ZvQvov wRwWAvBwm 2011 

mv‡ji †k‡l PviwU †Kv¤cvwbi AbywjwLZ †kqvi †i‡L †`q, hvi cwigvY wQj  86.6 wgwjqb UvKv|  †Kv¤cvwbwU gvwR©bvj †jvb wn‡m‡e, 

wRwWwmGj-G 115 wgwjqb UvKv wewb‡hvM K‡i, hv †_‡K my` wn‡m‡e wRwWAvBwm 13.31 wgwjqb UvKv Avq K‡i|  GQvovI wRwWAvBwm, Zvi 
`ywU wfbœ mvewmwWqvwi cÖwZôvb, MÖxb †Wëv GjAvi †nvwìs, Ges MÖxb †Wëv GjAvi wdbvwÝqvj mvwf©m wjwg‡U‡W (gv‡P©›U e¨vswKs) wewb‡qv‡Mi 
cwigvY cÖvq 7% e„w× †c‡q Zv 200 wgwjqb UvKvq DbœxZ nq| 

Investment Income Growth (Taka in million)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

186.41
253.29 224.24

577.10

131.80

Underwriting Performance / quality
% 2 0 1 1 2 0 1 0 2 0 0 9 2 0 0 8 2 0 0 7 2 0 0 6

Loss Ratio 14.20 15.3 18.5 18.7 25.9 28.3

Fire 7.64 12.8 9.7 15.2 28.0 45.0

Marine 17.81 8.3 18.6 15.5 26.3 9.0

Motor 24.12 45.9 48.2 22.6 32.4 48.2

Misc. 17.29 11.8 25.2 61.7 5.8 44.0

Combined Ratio 118.5 119.2 104.6 104.0 108.4 114.3

(Mil. BDT) 2011 2010 2009

NIB

Amount Total % Growth % Growth %Total % Total %Amount Amount

4.5 0.2 0.0 4.5 0.1 0.0 4.5 0.2

Fixed Deposit 542.2 18.6 (16) 648.5 18.2 (9.3) 715.2 28.0

Quoted Shares 1743.4 60.0 (21) 2,225.6 62.6 57.8 1,410.1 55.3

Un- quoted Shares 86.6 3.0 (36) 136.6 3.8 (12.2) 155.7 6.1

Debentures 7.0 0.2 (20) 8.8 0.2 (16.8) 10.5 0.4

Mutual Funds 200.0 6.9 0.0 200.0 5.6 300.0 50.0 2.0

Investment in 
Subsidiary

200.0 6.9 7.0 186.5 5.2 242.2 54.5 2.1

Investment in GDSL 
as margin loan

115 4.0 (14) 135.0 3.8 (10.0) 150.0 5.9

Others 7.10 0.2 (14) 8.3 0.2 - - 0.0

2905.8 100 (18) 3,553.8 100.0 100.058.3 2,550.6
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D‡j−wLZ †kqv‡ii wewb‡qv‡Mi gva¨‡g 2010 mv‡j †Kv¤cvwbi wewb‡qvM †_‡K Avq 577.14 wgwjqb UvKv, 2011 mv‡j  nªvm †c‡q 131.80 
wgwjqb cwiYZ n‡q‡Q|  

Z‡e wewb‡qvM †_‡K Av‡qi †¶‡Î Dc‡i  D‡j−wLZ nªvm m‡Ë¡I, GB  wk‡í †h nv‡i wiUvb© Ad G¨v‡mU (AviIG) Avm‡Q Zvi Zzjbvq wRwWAvBwmi 
†¶‡Î Zv µgk `ª“Z evo‡Q| 

Z‡e 2010 †_‡K 2011-G wRwWAvBwm wb‡æi cÖwZôvb mg~‡n D‡j−L‡hvM¨ wewb‡qvM K‡i‡Q, Avkv Kiv n‡”Q hvi gva¨‡g A`~i fwel¨‡Z 
wewb‡qvMK…Z wecyj cwigvY UvKv †diZ Avm‡e Ges e¨q ms‡KvPb NU‡e|

wewb‡qvMK…Z cÖwZôvb mg~n:

 1. MÖxb †Wëv GBgm UvIqv‡i wewb‡qvM 
 2. gv‡P©›U e¨vs‡Ki mvewmwWqvwi‡Z wewb‡qvM 
 3. XvKv kn‡ii evwYwR¨K GjvKv fvov †bIqvi †¶‡Î wewb‡qvM 
 4. A_©‰bwZK civgk© cÖ`vb Kvix cÖwZôvb wewb‡qvM
 5. wgPzqvj dv‡Û wewb‡qvM

K¨vwcUvj G¨vwW‡Kwm (cÖ‡`q g~jab)

2010 mv‡ji †k‡l †Kv¤úvwbi cÖ‡`q g~jab `vuovq 408.2 wgwjqb UvKvq| 2011 mv‡j †kqvi †nvìvi‡`i BKzBwU 20.52%  n«vm cvq, g~jZ 
†kqvi evRv‡i wØZxq ch©v‡qi wewb‡qv‡Mi cZ‡bi Kvi‡Y GB NUbv N‡U| 31 wW‡m¤^i, 2011 G †kqvi evRv‡i wewb‡qvMKvixi BKzBwUi cwigvY 
wQj 2485.30 wgwjqb UvKv|

15.0

10.0

5.0

0.0

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Industry Average (%) GDIC (%)

ROA of GDIC vs. Industry

Segregation of Investment & Other Income
2 0 1 1 2 0 1 0 2 0 0 9

(Mil.BDT) A m o u n t Total (%) Total (%) Total (%)A m o u n t A m o u n t

Interest Income 61.5 46 .66 66.3 11.5 78.6 35.1 

Dividend 12.8 9.71 51.2 8.9 18.8 8.4 

Profit from Sale of Shares 39.2 29.74 455.8 79.0  122.6 54.7 

Other Income 18.3 13.89 3.8 0.7        4.3 1.9 

T o t a l 1 3 1 . 8 100.00 5 7 7 . 1 1 0 0 . 0 2 2 4 . 2 1 0 0 . 0

Shareholders Equity (Taka in million)

20112007

827.92
1,718.67

2,139.76

3,127.20
2,485.30

2008 2009 2010
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mj‡fwÝ gvwR©b
2011 mv‡j wRwWAvBwmi mj‡fwÝ gvwR©b AwR©Z j¶¨gvÎvi Dc‡i Ae¯’vb K‡i‡Q| wRwWAvBwmi AwR©Z FY cwi‡kva ¶gZv wQj 290.66 
wgwjqb  UvKv, †hLv‡b †Kv¤cvwbi FY cwi‡kv‡ai m¶gZv wQj 1383.30 wgwjqb UvKv| hvi A_© n‡”Q D³ we‡kl mg‡q †Kv¤cvwbi `v‡qi 
†P‡q m¤c‡`i g~j¨ †ekx wQj|  hvi d‡j 2011 mv‡j cÖ‡qvRbxq FY cwi‡kv‡ai gvÎvi †P‡q FY cwi‡kv‡ai m¶gZv wQj 4.75 ¸Y †ekx|

Zvi‡j¨i Ae¯’vb
2011 mv‡j wRwWAvBwmi we`¨gvb m¤c‡`i cwigvY 10.89% e„w× †c‡q‡Q, †hLv‡b eZ©gvb `vq e„w×i gvÎv 17.52%|  hvi d‡j eZ©gvb 
AbycvZ, 2010 mv‡ji 1.42:1 †_‡K K‡g 1.34:1 ‡Z G‡m †cŠ‡Q‡Q| GB nªv‡mi Kvi‡Y  c~‡e©i mg‡qi Zzjbvq wRwWAvBwmi  eZ©gvb m¤c‡`i 
mvgwMÖK `vex (†bU †K¬Bg) 2010 mvj †_‡K 2011 mv‡j 4.18% e„w× cvq (2010 mv‡j Zv 12.46% wQj)| 2011 mv‡j  †Kv¤cvwbi †gvU 
`v‡qi 72.23%, Zvi eZ©gvb `vq wn‡m‡e we‡ePbv Kiv nq (2010 mv‡j Gi cwigvY wQj 73.13%)| †gvU m¤c‡`i g‡a¨ Zvij¨ m¤c` 
(wjKz BW G¨v‡mU)  35.93% †_‡K 42.32% e„w× cvq| hvi d‡j †gvU m¤c‡`i cwigvY e„w× cvq (5.85%)|

c~Y©exgv mØ¨envi
eZ©gv‡b wRwWAvBwm c~Y©exgvi Rb¨ mvaviY exgv Ki‡cv‡ikb  (Gmwmwe),  †Rbv‡ij BÝy ¨‡iÝ K‡c©v‡ikb Ad BwÛqv ( G.Gg †e÷, hv‡K G †iwUs 
K‡i‡Q), Avie wegv MÖ“c (G.Gg †e÷, hv‡K we+ †iwUs K‡i‡Q), Gwkqvb wiBÝy ¨‡iÝ K‡c©v‡ikb ( G Gg †e÷ hvi Kv‡R †iwUs cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q), 
†Rwe †eviv exgv cwi‡mev (Gj) weGBPwW Ges we.B.GmwU wiBÝy ¨‡iÝ (G Gg †e÷ hvi Kv‡R †iwUs cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q) –Gi mKj mvaviY †kªYxi wegvi 
Rb¨ Pz w³e× n‡q‡Q| Bbm¨y‡iÝ e¨emvq, mvaviYZ, exgv cÖ`v‡bi D”P nvi h_vh_ cybivq exgv wbivcËvi bv MÖnY Kivi m‡¼Z cÖ`vb K‡i, Avevi 
Kg exgv cÖ`v‡bi welqwU gybvdv AR©‡bi weNœ m„wó Ki‡Z cv‡i| †gvUi K¬vk Ad weR‡b‡m wRwWAvBwmi SzuwK avi‡Yi cwigvY wQj D”PgvÎvi, hv 
wKbv GB wk‡íi gv‡S `„k¨gvb| 2010 mv‡j †Kv¤cvwbi SzuwK aviY Kivi cwigvY 4.4% nª vm cvq| 2010 mv‡j, m~P‡Ki Ae¯’vb  36.66% 
†_‡K  38.5% cwieZ©b wb‡`©k K‡i|

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Industry Average (%) GDIC (%)
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Risk Retention of GDIC vs. Industry

Solvency 
( Mi l .  BD T )  2 0 1 1  2 0 1 0  2 0 0 9  2 0 0 8  2 0 0 7  

Available Solvency (AS) 1383.3  2,662.3  1,662.0  1,105.3  459.7  

Required Solvency (RS)  290.66  248.6  197.2  176.0  139.0  

AS/RS (times)  4.75  10.7  8.4  6.3  3.3  

Risk Retention Ratio
% 2 0 1 1 2 0 1 0 2 0 0 9 2 0 0 8 2 0 0 7 2 0 0 6

Fire 36.85 33.5 39.0 3 4.9 27.5 24.3

Marine 60.90 67.3 75.9 80.7 77.1 73.6

Motor 89.33 91.9 95.5 95.9 94.7 91.9

Misc. 7.93 12.7 17.9 13.8 18.0 21.9

T o t a l 36.86 3 8 . 5 4 5 . 4 4 4 . 8 4 0 . 7 4 2 . 9
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wiRv‡f©i cwigvY 
2011 mv‡j wRwWAvBwm e¨wZµgag©x ¶wZi Rb¨ 615.56 wgwjqb UvKv mwÂZ iv‡L, hvi cwigvY MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 
16.28 % †ekx| hv 2011 mv‡ji GB e¨wZµg ¶wZi Rb¨ mÂ‡qi cwigvY †bU wcÖwgqv‡gi †P‡q  0.71 ¸Y Ges †bU `vexi †P‡q  5.03 
¸Y †ekx| wRwWAvBwmi †gvU wiRv‡f©i cwigvY wQj 43.58% (2010 mv‡j wQj 48.15%)| 

 

Zvi wbqwgZ †h mÂq _vKvi cÖ‡qvRb, Zvi mv‡_ Zzjbv Ki‡j wRwWAvBwm Zvi †bU wcÖwgqv‡gi 40% AbvKvw•¶Z SzuwKi Rb¨ mÂq wn‡m‡e 
iv‡L, Gi g‡a¨ mvgyw`ªK SzuwK n‡”Q e¨wZµg hvi †¶‡Î kZfvM mÂq eRvq ivLv nq|  Gi evB‡iI †kqv‡ii gyj¨gvb nªvme„w× (1035.35 
wgwjqb UvKv), mvaviY mÂq (170 wgwjqb UvKv), wWwf‡WÛ GBKzjvBwRs wiRvf© (120 wgwjqb UvKv) Ges ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv mÂq (4.55 
wgwjqb) wn‡m‡e iv‡L|

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Industry Average (%) GDIC (%)

14.0
12.0
10.0

8.0
6.0
4.0
2.0
0.0

Reserve to Total Assets of GDIC vs. Industry

Total Assets (Taka in million)

Profit After Tax (Taka in million)

1,698.44

2,872.50
3,433.08

4,741.79 4,464.21

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

163.19
245.07 232.65

502.41

134.01
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� g¨v‡bR‡g›U
wmwbqi g¨v‡bR‡g›U 

wRwWAvBwmi exgv e¨e¯’vcbv b¨v¯— Av‡Q exgv wk‡í AwfÁ GK g¨v‡bR‡g›U Ux‡gi nv‡Z| †Kv¤cvwbi g¨v‡bwRs wW‡i±i Ges wmBI Rbve 
bvwmi. G. †PŠayixi i‡q‡Q exgv wk‡í 50 eQ‡ii †ekx mg‡qi AwfÁZv|  Zv Qvov g¨v‡bwRs wW‡i±‡ii mvnv‡h¨i Rb¨ AwfÁ †ckv`vi‡`i 
Øviv MwVZ GKwU `j i‡q‡Q| hvi gv‡S i‡q‡Qb AwZwi³ e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvj‡Ki `j, hvi mv‡_ wZbRb GGgwW Ges GKRb wWGgwW 
i‡q‡Qb| wRwWAvBwm, †h ai‡bi e¨emvi mv‡_ RwoZ, Zvi †ekxifvM EaŸ©Zb Kg©KZ©vi  GB ai‡bi e¨emv cwiPvjbvi AwfÁZv i‡q‡Q|

gvbe m¤c` e¨e¯’vcbv 

eZ©gv‡b wRwWAvBwmi i‡q‡Q 500 Gi †ekx Kg©x | 2011 mv‡j †Kv¤cvwbi 12 Rb Kg©x PvKzix Z¨vM K‡i‡Q, Avi 23 Rb bZzb Kg©Pvix 
GLv‡b †hvM w`‡q‡Q|  wRwWAvBwmi mKj Kg©xevwnbxi Kv‡Ri †cÖ¶vc‡U mywbw`©ó wbqg Ges †eZb KvVv‡gv i‡q‡Q|  bZzb Awdmvi wb‡qv‡Mi 
†¶‡Î wewfbœ ai‡bi Kvh©aviv Aej¤̂b Kiv n‡q _v‡K, nq mivmwi cix¶v ev mv¶vrKvi MÖn‡Yi gva¨‡g wb‡qvM cÖ`vb Kiv nq, A_ev bx‡Pi 
¯—i †_‡K c`‡bœvwZi gva¨‡g D”P¯—‡i Awdmvi wn‡m‡e wbhyw³ cÖ`vb Kiv nq| G QvovI wb`„ó j¶¨ AR©‡bi Øviv Kg©xiv c`‡bœvwZ †c‡q _v‡K| 
Kg©x‡`i `¶Zv e„w×i Rb¨ wewfbœ ai‡bi cÖwk¶‡Yi e¨e¯’v Kiv nq| 2011 mv‡j  Kg©Pvix‡`i g‡a¨ †_‡K 76 Rb‡K Avš—R©vwZK m‡¤§j‡b 
Ask wb‡Z cvVv‡bv nq| Kv‡Ri aviv ch©‡e¶Y Abymv‡i g¨v‡bR‡g‡›Ui wm×v‡š— eQ‡i GKevi cÖ‡Z¨K Kg©Pvixi Kv‡Ri g~j¨vqb Kiv n‡q 
_v‡K| 

e¨e¯’vcbv Z_¨ e¨e¯’vt

cÖwk¶YcÖvß 9 Rb AwfÁ †ckvRxwei mgš̂‡q MÖxb †Wëvi Avjv`v Z_¨ cÖhyw³ wefvM MwVZ| †Kv¤cvwbi Z_¨ cÖhyw³ KvVv‡gvi weKvk I 
msi¶‡Y Zvuiv wb‡qvwRZ| †Kv¤cvwb cÖavbZt AvÛviivBwUs wm‡÷g, ¯̂qswµq A_© MÖnY wm‡÷g, c~Y©exgv  wm‡÷g Ges e¨w³MZ e¨e¯’vcbv 
wm‡÷‡gi gZ wbR¯^ D™¢ve‡bi mdUIqvi¸‡jv e¨envi K‡i|  cÖavb Kvh©vjq I kvLvmg~‡ni Gj j¨vb I Iqvb Kv‡bw±wfwUi e¨e¯’vcbv wb‡qI 
Z_¨ cÖhyw³ (AvBwU) wefvM KvR K‡i _v‡K|

Af¨š—ixY wbqš¿Y I ¶gZv eÈb

AvÛviivBwUs I exgv cwjwm Bm ÿ Kivi †¶‡Î kvLv Kvh©vj‡qi K¨vUvMwi I mywbw`©ó mxgvi g‡a¨ wRwWAvBwmi kvLv¸‡jv Kg‡ewk ¯̂vaxbfv‡e 
KvR K‡i| c~Y©exgvi welq¸‡jv †KejgvÎ cÖavb Kvh©vjq ch©v‡q m¤cbœ nq| c~Y©exgvi Rb¨ †Kv¤cvbx mg~‡ni Pzw³bvgv cÖ‡Z¨K eQi, 
Gw·wKDwUf KwgwU Ges †evW©‡K †`Lv‡bv nq|   

`vex wefvM (‡K¬Bg wWcvU©‡g›U) , †nW Awd‡m Aew¯’Z, Avi †h †Kvb kvLvq DÌvwcZ †h †Kvb `vex (‡K¬Bg) †nWAwdm ZË¡veavb K‡i| 
g¨v‡bwRs wW‡i±i 10 wgwjqb UvKv ch©š—  exgv `vex cyiY Kivi ¶gZv iv‡L|  exgvi `vex  10 wgwjqb UvKvi †ekx n‡j D³ Aby‡gv`b, `vex,  
G¨vWRv÷‡g›U- BZ¨vw`i Rb¨ GwU‡K Gw·DwUf KwgwU‡Z cvVv‡bv nq, Ges  Zv‡`i wm×v‡š—i gva¨‡g wb`„ó Zvwi‡Li g‡a¨ exgv `vex 
wbwðZKiY Ges Zv c~iY Kiv nq | GQvovI, †Kv¤cvwb wewfbœ ¯—‡ii Awdmvi‡`i  Dci wewfbœ  As‡Ki exgv Kivi cÖkvmwbK Ges 
A_©‰bwZK ¶gZvi cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q, hv wbqwgZ fv‡e †ev‡W©i wW‡i±iiv Aby‡gv`b cÖ`vb K‡i _v‡K|

� m¤c~iK Kvh©µg:
mg‡qi cwiµgvq MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ Zvi wewb‡qvM †cvU©‡dvwjI ˆewPZ¨©gq Kivi Rb¨ bvbv mwµq D‡`¨vM MÖnY K‡i| †mB †cÖ¶vc‡U 
wRwWAvBwm, †Wëv eª ¨vK nvDwRs wdbvÝ K‡c©v‡ikb wjwg‡U‡W, cÖ‡MÖvwmf jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤cvbx wjwg‡UW, BDbvB‡UW nvmcvZvj wjwg‡UW, 
wdbvÝ wjwg‡UW, BZ¨vw`i  BKzBwU‡Z Ask MÖnY K‡i‡Q| 

Dc‡ii Kvh©µg QvovI, wRwWAvBwm mivmwi ỳwU mvewmwWqvix †Kv¤cvbx i‡q‡Q, G¸‡jv n‡”Q 

MÖxb †Wëv GjAvi †nvwìsm wjwg‡UW 

 MÖxb †Wëv wmwKDwiwUR wjwg‡UW, hv MÖxb †Wëv Bbm ÿ‡iÝ †Kv¤cvwb wjwg‡U‡Wi GKwU m¤c~Y© wbR¯^ mvewmwWqvwi †Kv¤cvwb, Zv 
 U¨v· cÖ`vb cieZ©x mg‡q 0.06 †KvwU UvKv   gybvdv  Ki‡Z m¶g n‡q‡Q| GB iKg djvd‡ji GKgvÎ KviY n‡”Q  †`‡ki  
 †kqvi gv‡K©‡Ui cZb| eZ©gv‡b Gi AvUwU (08) kvLv i‡q‡Q Ges cÖwZw`‡bi evRv‡i Gi cÖvq 1.5 kZvsk †kqvi i‡q‡Q|  
 wi‡cv‡U©i cieZ©x As‡k evwYwR¨K Kvh©µ‡gi we¯—vwiZ †`Iqv n‡q‡Q|

GmwmB †_‡K 1 wW‡m¤̂i 2010-G, MÖxb †Wëv GjAvi wdbvwÝqvj mvwf©‡mm GjwUwW ( gv‡P©›U e¨vsKvi)  Gi Aby‡gv`b cÖ`vb Kiv nq| Ryb 
2011-G Gi Kvh©µg ïi“ nq| Gi h_vh_ m¤c‡`i wb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ wewb‡qvM Kvh©µg ïi“ n‡q‡Q Ges Gi Rb¨ md&UIq¨vi ˆZix Kiv nq‡Q| 
Kvh©µg ïi“ Kivi GB ¯̂í mg‡qi g‡a¨ GB mvewmwWqvwi †Kv¤cvwb U¨v· cÖ`vb Kivi c~‡e© †Kej 0.37 †KvwU UvKv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| GB 
wi‡cv‡U©i bx‡Pi As‡k Gi e¨emvwqK Kvh©µ‡gi we¯—vwiZ eY©bv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
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� MÖxb †Wëv GBgm UvIqvit
MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤cvbxi Ab¨Zg GK D‡j−L‡hvM¨ AR©b n‡”Q  MÖxb †Wëv GBgm UvIqv‡ii wbg©vY KvR, hvi mgvwß n‡q‡Q|  2012 
mv‡ji cÖ_g Pvi gv‡mi  g‡a¨ MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤cvwb wjt Gi  cÖavb Kvh©vjq †mLv‡b ¯’vbvš—i n‡e| febwU GKwU AmvaviY Ges 
kw³kvjx wbg©vY wk‡íi wb`k©b| †Kvb ai‡bi FY MÖnY e¨vwZ‡i‡K wRwWAvBwmi m¤c~Y© A_©vq‡b GB febwU wbg©vY Kiv n‡q‡Q|   

� †µwWU †iwUs 
†µwWU †iwUs G‡RwÝ Ae evsjv‡`k  wjwg‡UW KZ©…K MÖxb †Wëv Bbm ÿ‡iÝ †Kv¤cvwb wjwg‡UW `xN©w`‡bi Rb¨ GG1 ( Wvej G Iqvb) Ges  
¯^í mg‡qi Rb¨ †`Iqv GmwU Iqvb G f‚wlZ n‡q‡Q| me©‡kl ci ci wZb eQi  †Kv¤cvwb Zv AR©b Kij|

� wWwf‡WÛ (jf¨vsk)
Avgiv wek¦vm Kwi †h, wRwWAvBwmi `xN©‡gqv`x j¶¨ n‡”Q †ewki fvM †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i wewb‡qv‡Mi cÖwZ`vb †`Iqv| GB j¶¨‡K mvg‡b †i‡L 
cwiPvjbv cl©` †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ 2011 mv‡ji mgvcbx‡Z 25% ÷K jf¨vsk cÖ`v‡bi cÖ¯—ve K‡i| 

� K‡c©v‡iU Mf©‡bÝ:
cwiPvjbv cl©`

wRwWAvBwm †ev‡W©i 20Rb m`m¨ i‡q‡Q| †ev‡W©i m`m¨iv wewfbœ wk‡í cÖwZwôZ| Rbve G.wKD.Gg. byi“j Avemvi †ev‡W©i †Pqvig¨vb Ges 
Rbve KvgivBb Bw ª̀ m †PŠayix Ges wg‡mm| mvgmybœvnvi †eMg †PŠayix †ev‡W©i fvBm †Pqvig¨vb| 2011 mv‡j †ev‡W©i 12wU mfv AbywôZ 
n‡q‡Q| †ev‡W©i `„wó wQj Pjgvb Kvh©µ‡gi ch©v‡jvPbv Ges e¨emvi †KŠkj I g¨v‡bR‡g›U‡K mvaviY w`Kwb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb Kiv|

wbe©vnx KwgwU

†ev‡W©i wbe©vnx KwgwU 08(AvU) Rb m`‡m¨i mgš̂ ‡q MwVZ Ges cÖavb n‡”Qb  Rbve Gg gywneyi ingvb| KwgwU AbwaK 100 wgwjqb †_‡K 
200 wgwjqb UvKvi `vwe wb‡q KvR Ki‡Z cv‡i Ges wewb‡qvM ev e¨q msµvš— wel‡q AbwaK 100 wgwjqb UvKvi `vwe ch©š— wm×vš— wb‡Z 
cv‡i| GQvovI wb‡qvM,c‡`vbœwZ Ges GmBwfwc †_‡K BwW ch©š— Kg©KZ©v‡`i evwl©K †eZb e„w× we‡ePbv Ki‡Z cv‡i | 

wbix¶v KwgwU

†ev‡W©i wbix¶v KwgwU  6 Rb m`‡m¨i mgš̂ ‡q MwVZ Ges cÖavb n‡”Qb  Rbve Avãyj nvwdR †PŠayix| KwgwU ˆeV‡K e‡m wewfbœ kvLvi 
Kvh©µg  ch©v‡jvPbv I ch©‡e¶Y Ges g¨v‡bR‡g›U‡K A_©‰bwZK msev` I Pjgvb Kvh©µg m¤c‡K© mnvqZv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ |

wW‡i±i(cwiPvjK)

†Kv¤cvbxi wbR¯^  AvBb Abymv‡i †Kv¤cvbxi wbæwjwLZ wW‡i±i (cwiPvjK) cÖwZôvb †_‡K Aemi MÖnY Ki‡e:

   

 (A) Sponsor Directors                                           Public Directors

01. Shamsun Nahar Begum Chowdhury 01. Arif A Choudhury

02 Shamsuddoha Chowdhury 02 Kamran Idris Chowdhury

03 Abdus Salam --

04 Farida R Ahmed --
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†Kv¤cvwbi AvBb Abymv‡i, †Kv¤cvwbi ¯̂vaxb cwiPvjK Rbve Ave ỳj nvwdR †PŠayix Awdm †_‡K Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb Ges wZwb cybivq 
wbe©vPb Kivi †hvM¨ n‡eb|

bZzb cwiPvj‡Ki wb‡qvM cvevi ci, eZ©gvb †ev‡W©i †gvU m`m¨ msL¨v 20 R‡b cwiYZ n‡e, †hgbUv wb‡P D‡jL Kiv n‡q‡Q:  

� wnmve wbix¶K:
†gmv©m Avn‡g` Rv‡Ki GÛ †Kvs  (wKs÷b Gwg_ B›Uvib¨vkbvj BD‡K-bvgK dv‡g©i m`m¨), Zviv 31.12.2011 †_‡K 31.12.2012 ch©š— 
†Kv¤cvwbi wbix¶K wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM †c‡q‡Q| eZ©gvb ch©š— Zviv `¶Zvi mv‡_ KvR K‡i hv‡”Q Ges Zviv h_vixwZ 2012 mv‡j Zv‡`i KvR 
Pvwj‡q hvevi B‡”Q cÖKvk K‡i‡Q| GLv‡b D‡j−L Kiv cÖ‡qvRb †h AvMvgx eQi¸‡jv‡Z KvR Kivi Rb¨ Ab¨ †Kvb AwWU †Kv¤cvwbi KvQ 
†_‡K †Kvb cÖ¯—ve cvBwb| Avi GmBwm-Gi wbqg Abymv‡i, GKRb AwWUi m‡e©v”P wZb eQi GKUvbv AwW‡Ui KvR K‡i †h‡Z cv‡i| 
Kv‡RB, 26Zg evwl©K mfvq GB wel‡q Avmv cÖ¯—ve Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡e|

Name of the Directors

--Year ended December 31, 2011--

Name Designation

A. Q. M. Nurul Absar Chairman

Shamsun Nahar Begum Chowdhury Vice Chairman

Kamran Idris Chowdhury Vice Chairman

Dr. Kabir H. Choudhury Director

A. Z.  Mohammad Hossain Director

Md. M. Muhibur Rahman Director

Mozammel Huq Director

Farida R. Ahmed Director

Dr. M. Aminul Haque Director

Alamzeb Radin Ahmed Director

Arif A. Choudhury Director

Shamsuddoha Chowdhury Director

Mohammad Abdus Salam Director

Syed Bazlur Rahman Director

Iqbal Khan (Jamal) Director

Mesbah Delwar Rahman Director

Dilruba Chowdhury  Director 

Abdul Hafiz Chowdhury  Independent Director 

Niaz A. Choudhury  Independent Director 

Nasir A. Choudhury  Managing Director & CEO 
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� K…ZÁZv ¯̂xKvi
Avgiv Avgv‡`i †ev‡W©i cwiPvjK‡`i c¶ †_‡K †`‡k I we‡`‡k Aew¯’Z Avgv‡`i g~j¨evb MÖvnK, †kqvi †nvìvi, Ges ïfvbya¨vqx‡`i cÖwZ 
Avgv‡`i Avš—wiK K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ, hviv c~Y© mn‡hvwMZv Ges mwµq mg_©b w`‡q‡Qb| Avi  GLb mgq G‡m‡Q Avgvi Ges †ev‡W©i Dci 
eQi Ry‡o †h ¸i“ `vwqZ¡ _v‡K Zv gyj¨vq‡bi|   

evwYR¨ Ges A_© gš¿Yvjq,  wPd K‡›Uªvjvi Ad BÝy¨‡iÝ, R‡q›U ÷K †Kv¤cvwb I dv‡g©i †iwR÷vi, wmwKDwiwU GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi  
cÖwZ Avgiv Avš—wiK fv‡e Avgv‡`i K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ| miKvwi Ges †emiKvwi cÖwZôvb, mvaviY exgv K‡c©v‡ikb, XvKv Ges PÆMÖvg ÷K 
G·‡PÄ, evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ G¨v‡mvwm‡qkb Ges mKj cÖKvi evwYwR¨K e¨vsK Ges wjwRs †Kv¤cvbx, Zv‡`i wbôvc~Y© mg_©b Ges Avš—wiK 
mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨ Zv‡`i cÖwZ Avgiv Avgv‡`i K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ| 

Avgv‡`i Gw·wKDwUf, Awdmvi Ges Kg©x‡`i cÖ`vb Kiv †mev Ges wek¦¯—Zvi mv‡_ KvR K‡i hvevi  cÖwZ Avwg Avgvi Avš—wiK cÖksmv Ávcb 
KiwQ, hv‡`i Qvov Avgiv Kvw•¶Z djvdj †Kvbfv‡e AR©b Ki‡Z cviZvg bv|

†ev‡W©i wW‡i±i‡`i Zid †_‡K Avgiv g¨v‡bwRs wW‡i±i Ges wmBI, Rbve bvwmi G †PŠayix‡K Zvi K‡Vvi cwikªg, cÖwZkª“wZ eRvq ivLv, Ges 
GKvMÖZvi  Rb¨ ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| GKB mv‡_ †evW© m¤§vwbZ wW‡i±i‡`i K…ZÁZvi mv‡_ ab¨ev` Rvbv‡”Q, hv‡`i cwiPvjbv  Ges mwVK w`K 
wb‡`©kbvq wRwWAvBwm, evsjv‡`‡ki exgv wk‡í GK ¸YMZ gvb wb‡`©k Ki‡Q|  

me©‡kl wKš‘ Ab¨ me¸‡jvi gZ mgvb ¸i“Z¡c~Y© GKwU welq, Avgv‡`i cÖwZ Av¯’v ivLvi Rb¨  mKj MÖvnK‡`i cÖwZ Avgv‡`i Avš—wiK K…ZÁZv 
cÖKvk KiwQ|  

Avgv‡`i mKj gyj¨evb †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i cÖwZ Avgv‡`i Avgv‡`i kª×v cÖ`k©‡bi g‡a¨ w`‡q, Avgiv Avcbv‡`i mnvqZvq mvg‡b Av‡iv GwM‡q 
hvevi cÖwZkª“wZ cÖ`vb KiwQ|

mKj‡K ab¨ev`

F KTC Fo jMr∆u IJmxJr

PY~JroqJj
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4.5 STATEMENT ON DIRECTORS
RESPONSIBILITIES

Your Directors confirm that:

1. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

2. the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit or loss of the
Company for that period;

3. the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities and;

4. the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.
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5.1 report on corporate
governance

Corporate governance is the set of processes, customs, policies, laws, and institutions 
affecting the way a corporation (or company) is directed, administered or controlled. Corporate
governance also includes the relationships among the many stakeholders involved and the
goals for which the corporation is governed. The principal stakeholders are the shareholders,
management, and the Board of Directors. Other stakeholders include employees, customers,
creditors, suppliers, regulators, and the community at large.

Impact of Corporate Governance

The positive effect of corporate governance on different stakeholders ultimately is a 
strengthened economy, and hence good corporate governance is a tool for socioeconomic 
development.

Commonly accepted principles of corporate governance include:
•  Rights and equitable treatment of shareholders:
•  Interests of other stakeholders:
•  Role and responsibilities of the Board:
•  Integrity and ethical behavior:
•  Disclosure and transparency:

The insurance industry is confronted with certain unique problems in applying governance
principles. Any governance principles adopted by the insurance industry should be flexible
enough to take into account the variety of insurers within its purview Having the right “tone at
the top” is one of the most important factors in ensuring the corporate governance.
The right “tone at the top” will establish the ethical culture of the corporation and permeate the
corporation’s relationships with employees, the business community and regulators. Following
are some of the standardized best practices of Corporate Governance:

•  The Board of Directors should participate in creating the right “tone at the top” and 
oversee how it is being communicated to all employees and constituents of the 
corporation.
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•  It is best practice for a board to have the following committees:
– an audit committee,
– an executive committee
– a compensation committee, and
– a nominating/corporate governance committee.

Each committee may formally establish a charter that specifies its responsibilities and the
manner and frequency of meeting and reporting to the Board of Directors.

•  There is no “one size fits all” template for board structures. When appropriate, 
smaller boards may opt to always meet as the full board with break-out sessions 
for independent directors to perform committee-type functions.

•  Adoption and implementation of a code of ethics is one of the most common 
practices in corporate governance. It is increasingly expected that all companies 
will have a code of ethics in place to ensure that employees conduct themselves in 
a fair and ethical manner. Topics commonly addressed in a code of ethics are 
as follows:

–  Conflict of interest;
–  Corporate opportunities;
–  Confidentiality;
–  Fair dealing;
–  Protection and proper use of company assets;
–  Compliance with laws, rules and regulations; and
–  Encouraging the reporting of any illegal or unethical behavior

Insurance and Corporate Governance

As regards the insurance sector, the regulatory responsibility to protect the interests of the
policyholders demands that the insurers have in place, good governance practices for 
maintenance of solvency, sound long term investment policy and assumption of underwriting
risks on a prudential basis. The emergence of insurance companies as a part of financial 
conglomerates has added a further dimension to sound Corporate Governance in the 
insurance sector with emphasis on overall risk management across the structure and to 
prevent any contagion.

The Role and responsibility of the Board and their Discharge

The specific areas of responsibilities of the Boards of the insurance companies are detailed in
the Annexure 1. The Board would primarily concentrate on the direction, control and 
governance of the insurer and in particular should articulate and commit to a corporate 
philosophy and governance that will shape the level of risk adoption, standards of business 
conduct and ethical behaviour of the company at the macro levels. The Board should also set
clear and transparent policy framework for translation of the corporate objectives.

The Role of the Board of Directors 

The activities of the Board of Directors are exercised in a manner designed to ensure that the
Board effectively sets policies and supervises the operations of the Company.

Management provides the directors with a report in connection with each Board Meeting.
This report sets out the Company's management accounts including key performance 

report on corporate
governance
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indicators since the date of the previous Board meeting, includes a management commentary
on the results and on relevant events and decisions, and sets out background information on
various subjects including any matter requiring the approval of the Board.

Apart from setting the strategy and direction of the Company, the Board was actively involved
in monitoring progress against budgets and plans and, in approving material or significant
transactions.

The Board also monitored closely the key risk management policies and processes employed
by the GDIC, which are central to the nature of its operations. These policies and processes
deal, inter alia, with issues such as:

(a) the insurance & reinsurance programme maintained by the company, ensuring the
right balance between risk and reward and that the level of risk retention, particularly in
the event of catastrophe, is consistent with the GDIC’s resources;

(b) the quality and credit worthiness of the reinsurance counterparties dealt with, to
ensure the effectiveness of the reinsurance programme;

(c) the assessment of pricing strategies in relation to the level of risk assumed and to
market conditions generally;

(d) the measures employed to manage foreign currency risks both in relation to assets
and to liabilities;

(e) the measures taken to ensure a balanced mix of investments and application of
the Company's policy which focused on security, liquidity and maximization of returns;

(f) the internal controls and other disciplines maintained, both within Group 
companies and within agents and other intermediaries, to ensure the proper conduct in
good faith of all operations; and

(g) the level of capital resources supporting each business activity, to ensure ade-
quate solvency both from a regulatory and business perspective.

The Board has direct access to the external auditors of the Company, who attend Board 
meetings as and when required including those at which the Company’s financial statements
are approved after they have been reviewed by the Group Audit Committee. Compliance with
statutory and regulatory requirements and with continuing listing obligations is also ensured. In
addition to the input of the Compliance and Prevention of Money Laundering Committee, the
Board is advised directly, as appropriate, by its appointed stockbrokers and legal advisors.

Directors are entitled to seek independent professional advice at any time on any aspect of
their duties and responsibilities, at the Company's expense.

During the period under review, the Board maintained its practice that when a potential conflict
of interest may or is perceived to arise in respect of a Director in connection with any 
transaction or other matter, this interest is declared and the individual concerned refrains from
taking part in proceedings or decisions relating to the matter. The Board minutes include a
record of such declarations and of the action taken by the individual director concerned. As an
exception to this rule, in order that the directors may discharge their responsibilities efficiently
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and effectively, it was agreed that directors appointed by shareholders need not disclose a
conflict of interest or potential conflict of interest where this arises due to a conflict or potential
conflict between the Company and the shareholder who appointed such director. In such a
case, directors are allowed to participate in the discussions provided that they are required to
act honestly and in good faith and always in the best interest of the Company.

The Policy and Procedures regarding conflicts of interest were discussed with the help of panel
lawyers. 

During the 2011 financial year, the Board of Directors of Green Delta Insurance held meetings
as per following. 

Discharge of Board Responsibilities:

The Board can delegate its authority to the Board Committees in the discharge of this 
responsibility but such delegation does not absolve the Board from its primary responsibilities.
In this regard, the Board should seek detailed and transparent information flow from the senior
management through well documented agenda notes and also devise appropriate systems to
serve as effective monitoring arrangements. As the Boards generally do not meet at frequent
intervals, it is imperative that the senior management is clearly made accountable for the two
way information flow.

The structure of the Board of Directors should be oriented to setting-up of objectives to meet
the expectations of various stakeholders, strategies for their Guidelines on Corporate Gover-
nance- fulfillment and for monitoring the achievements. The insurers need to consider interests
of all stakeholders, and especially their policyholders as a specific group. Further, since there
could arise a conflict of interest amongst the various stakeholders, a key board function is to
establish strategies and policies that define ethical individual and corporate behaviour and 
ongoing, effective processes that ensure adherence to these strategies and policies.

Thus, with a view to being effective, the Board in active consultation with the Management
should set strategies and policies to address, at the minimum, a broad range of areas, as 
indicated below. There should concurrently be arrangements to review the policies from time to
time to ensure that they are dynamic.

• Overall direction of the business of the insurer, including projections on the capital
requirements, revenue streams, expenses and the profitability. While laying down the
projections, the Board must address the expectations of the shareholders and the
policyholders;

• Obligation to fully comply with the Insurance Act and the regulations framed there
under, and other statutory requirements applicable to it;
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• addressing conflicts of interest;
• ensuring fair treatment of policyholders and employees;
• Ensuring information sharing with and disclosures to stakeholders, including 

investors, policyholders, employees, the regulators, consumers, financial analysts
and/or rating agencies;

• establishing channels for encouraging and facilitating employees raising concerns or
reporting a possible breach of law or regulations, with appropriate measures to 
protect against retaliation against reporting employees;

• Developing a corporate culture that recognizes and rewards adherence to ethical
standards.

Philosophy of Corporate Governance at Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd.

At Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd., by Corporate governance we basically mean that all
of the company’s business activities are designed to adhere to the company’s code of ethical
conduct that promotes:

• Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent
conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;

• Full, fair, accurate, timely, and understandable disclosures in public reports and 
documents Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules, and regulations;

• The prompt internal reporting of violations of the code to an appropriate person or
persons identified in the code;

• Accountability for adherence to the code Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd is
committed to achieving the highest standards of corporate governance. Towards
this end, it continues to adopt the best practices in corporate governance. The
Board has also set up Committees to oversee the functions of the Audit Committee
and executive Committee. The Audit Committee of the Company is chaired by an 
independent Director.

Practice of Corporate Governance in Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd.

• Awareness of corporate governance has grown rapidly worldwide in recent years
due to increased legislative and regulatory activities as well as evolving best 
practice recommendations. As a leading insurance company in Bangladesh led by
professional people Green Delta is committed in adopting the highest governance
standard and adjusting them as required in protecting the interest of shareholders
and policyholders. The Board strictly ensures the right of the Shareholders;

• The power of the Board and the company by-laws ensures an effective Board and
duly secures interests of all the Shareholders;

• The Board is responsible for making all kinds of policies and guidelines in respect of
strategic, organizational development, accounting & investment matters to ensure
transparency & secures interests of the Shareholders;

• Green Delta adopts a declaration that sets the corporate objectives and defines the
interest of the company and its shareholders;
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• The Board of GDIC acts in line with the defined objectives as guided by the concept
of Shareholders value creation;

• GDIC does not have any plan to purchase its own share as anti-takeover defenses.
Even the company has no plan to issue shares for the purpose of management and
employee stock option plans;

• Green Delta always try to satisfy all the statutory information disclosure 
requirements and in particular, immediately notify to the public, any information that

may have significant impact on the price of its share;

• GDIC provides access to relevant information on its operations and investment
risks, including internal arrangement in the area of corporate governance as well as
the ownership and control structure of the company;

• The information that GDIC passes to the stakeholders are always extensive enough
to allow investors to evaluate the corporate management system from the view point
of its effectiveness and due protection of shareholders interests including the
interest of minority.

Executive Committee/ Committee of the Board and Management

Executive Committee (EC)

The matter related to ordinary business operations, remuneration/compensation 
package for the staff of the company etc. The committee meets frequently and/or in
emergency situations, exercises all the powers and authority as per delegation by the
Board with regards to the management of the business and affairs of the company.
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Composition of Executive committee:

The EC consist of Eight (08) members. The members are as follows:
1. Mr. M. Muhibur Rahman -- Chairman
2. Mr. A. Q. M. Nurul Absar -- Member
3. Mr. A.Z. Mohammad Hossain -- Member
4. Dr. Kabir H Chowdhury -- Member
5. Mrs. Dilruba Chowdhury -- Member
6. Mr. Abdus Salam -- Member
7. Mrs. Farida R. Ahmed -- Member
8. Mr. Iqbal khan (Jamal) -- Member
9. Mr. Nasir A Choudhury -- Managing Director and CEO as Ex. Officio

Audit Committee:

The committee is empowered, among other things, to examine any matter relating to
the financial affairs of the company to review all audit and inspection reports, internal
control system and produces, accounting policies and adherence to compliance 
requirements, etc.

Composition of Audit Committee: 

The AC consists of Six (06) members. The members are as follows:

1. Mr. Abdul Hafiz Chowdhury -- Chairman
2. Mrs. Shamsun Nahar Begum 

Chowdhury -- Member
3. Mr. Kamran Idris Chowdhury -- Member
4. Dr. Aminul Huq -- Member
5. Mr. Meshbah Delwar Rahman -- Member
6. Mr. Arif A Choudhury -- Member
7. Mr. Nasir A Choudhury -- Managing Director and CEO as Ex. Officio

Audit Committee Responsibilities:

1. The Audit Committee shall oversee the financial statements, financial 
reporting, statement of cash flow and disclosure processes both on an 
annual and quarterly basis. It shall set-up procedures and processes to 
address all concerns relating to adequacy of checks and control 
mechanisms.

2. The Chairman of the Audit Committee should be an independent Director of
the Board and should ideally be a professional Chartered Accountant or a
person with strong financial analysis background. The association of the
CEO in the Audit Committee should be limited to eliciting any specific 
information concerning audit findings.

3. The Audit Committee will oversee the efficient functioning of the internal
audit department and review its reports. The Committee will additionally
monitor the progress made in rectification of irregularities and changes in
processes wherever deficiencies have come to notice.
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4. The Audit Committee shall be directly responsible for the recommendation
of the appointment, remuneration, performance and oversight of the work
of the auditors (internal/statutory/Concurrent). In case of statutory audit,
the independence of the external auditors shall be ensured (although the
approval of appointment, remuneration and removal of the statutory 
auditors shall be done by the shareholders at the general body meeting).

5. The Audit Committee shall have the oversight on the procedures and
processes established to attend to issues relating to maintenance of 
Guidelines on Corporate Governance-FINAL-05.08.2009.doc books of 
account, administration procedures, transactions and other matters having
a bearing on the financial position of the insurer, whether raised by the 
auditors or by any other person.

6. The Audit Committee shall discuss with the statutory auditors before the
audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as have
post-audit discussions to address areas of concern.

7. Any additional work other than statutory/internal audit that is entrusted to
the auditor or any of its associated persons or companies shall be 
specifically approved by the Board keeping in mind the necessity to 
maintain the independence and integrity of the audit relationship. All such
other work entrusted to the auditor or its associates shall be specifically 
disclosed in the Notes to Accounts forming part of the annual accounts of
the insurer.
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Management Committee (ManCom)

The Management Committee is tasked with making key decisions of the Company’s 
management and operations, under the official delegation of authority from the Board. The
committee is comprised of Senior Executives who are from various key functions and 
operations of the company.

Composition of ManCom: The MC consists of Fourteen (14) members. The members are as 
follows:

1. Mr. Nasir Ahmad Choudhury
2. Mr. Farid Ahmed Choudhuri
3. Mr. A. S. A Muiz
4. Mr. Golam Mustafa
5. Ms. Farzana Chowdhury
6. Mr. Nazim Tazik Chowdhury
7. Mr. Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
8. Mr. Nazrul Islam
9. Mr. Syed Kaiser Ahmed
10. Mr. Mursalin Chowdhury
11. Mr. T.H. Forhad
12. Mr. Waqar A. Choudhury
13. Mr. Wafi Shafique Menhaz Khan
14. Mr. Rafiqul Islam

Investment Committee:

To utilize the invested amount of money of various privet and public sector in a profitable way,
the company has formed an Investment Committee. The Investment Committee consists of
Five (05) members. The member’s are-

1. Mr. Nasir A. Chowdhury
2. Mrs. Farzana Chowdhury
3. Mr. Nazim Tazik Chowdhury
4. Mr. Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
5. Mr. Wafi Shafique Menhaz Khan

Claims Committee:

The company has formed a Claims Committee to expedite various claims issue against the
insurance which is raised from the client corner. The Claims Committee consists of Three (03)
Members. The members are as follows:

1. Mr. Golam Mostafa 
2. Mrs. Farzana Chowdhury
3. Mr. Nazrul Islam
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Risk Management Committee (proposed)

It is now well recognized that the sound management of an insurer as in the case of other 
financial sector entities, is dependent on how well the various risks are managed across the 
organization. In pursuit of development of a strong risk management system and mitigation
strategies Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd is in the process of setting up a separate Risk
Management Committee to lay down the company’s Risk Management Strategy. The risk 
management functions shall be organized in such a way that it is able to monitor all the risks
across the various lines of business of the company and the operating head has direct access
to the Board. Conventionally this function is under the overall guidance and supervision of the
Chief Risk Officer (CRO) with a clearly defined role. However, we shall organize the function
appropriately to the size, nature and complexity of their business keeping in view the need for
operative independence of the Head of the risk management function.

Broadly, the Risk Management Committee shall:

1. Assist the management and Board in effective operation of the risk management
system by performing specialised analyses and quality reviews;

2. Maintaining a group-wide and aggregated view on the risk profile of the insurer in
addition to the solo and individual risk profile;

3. Report to the management and Board details on the risk exposures and the actions
taken to manage the exposures;

4. Advise the Board with regard to risk management decisions in relation to strategic
and operational matters such as corporate strategy, mergers and acquisitions and
related matters.

5. “Good corporate governance practices instill the companies to make decisions that
ensure longer-term sustainability.

6. More than ever, we need companies that can be profitable as well as achieving 
environmental, social, and economic value for society.”
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Risks of Insurance Operations

The insurance business is based on taking and managing risks. The largest risks pertain to risk
selection and pricing, the acquisition of reinsurance cover and the adequacy of technical 
provisions.

Risk management practices- Robust corporate governance requires that an insurance 
company has a risk management framework which meets three goals: 

(1) identifies systemically all the risks facing the organization; 
(2) develops risk mitigation strategies and; 
(3) manages its risks in an ongoing manner. 

Insurance boards and senior managers should be able to identify all risks, manage them in a
specialized department, and monitor them through a dedicated risk manager. The internal 
auditor may report to the risk manager. 

Within Non-life Insurance, the risk inherent in technical provisions lies mainly in insurance lines
characterised by a long claims settlement period. In addition to underwriting risks, a major 
insurance business risk consists of the investment risk related to the assets covering technical
provisions.

Underwriting Risks

By taking out an insurance policy, the policyholder transfers his insurance risk to the insurer.
The underwriting risk associated with an individual non-life insurance contract comprises two
risk components. The first one is the occurrence of one or more loss events coverable under
the contract and the second one is the size of the coverable loss. Both the number of 
coverable losses and the size of each individual loss are random in nature. The insurance
terms and conditions require the occurrence of a coverable loss to be unforeseeable. On the
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other hand, the size of a loss sustained by the insured object generally depends heavily, for 
instance, on the cause of the loss and on the circumstances at the time of loss as well as on
the details of the occurrence. In addition, one insurance contract may cover objects whose 
nature and value vary.

The insurance portfolio comprises a very large number of non-life insurance contracts. 
Because of this large size of the insurance portfolio, the expected number of claims is also
great. If there is no connection between loss events, the law of large numbers according to the
calculus of probability provides that the larger the number of underwriting risks in the portfolio,
the smaller the relative variation in claims expenditure.

Since the lack of correlation between underwriting risks is never complete in real life, the 
insurer's claims risk in proportion to the size of the insurance portfolio never totally disappears,
no matter how large the insurance portfolio. The remaining risk due to this correlation between
underwriting risks is called non-diversifiable risk. Non-diversifiable risks usually relate to
changes in the external operating environment, such as economic fluctuations, which have a
systematic effect on the incidence and size of loss in certain groups of insurance contracts.
Inflation, for instance, may increase the size of loss simultaneously in a large part of the 

Company's insurance portfolio. Changes in the population's general mortality rate would, in
turn, be reflected in the whole annuity portfolio in statutory insurance lines. A non-diversifiable
risk may, in some cases, also relate to yet unknown and latent risks of loss applying to a large
number of insurance contracts, with asbestos claims representing the most well-known 
examples from the near past.

An accumulation of loss due to natural catastrophes or large catastrophes caused by human
activity constitutes a specific risk type. In such a case, one catastrophic event may in practice
give rise to simultaneously payable claims for a large number of insured risks at high amounts.
The resulting total claims expenditure may be extremely large. However, this risk can be 
diversified, since the Group operates in the region with a perceived relatively low risk of natural
catastrophes, enabling the Group to protect against the risk through reinsurance.

Underwriting Risk Management 

The most important tasks within underwriting risk management relate to risk selection and
pricing, the acquisition of reinsurance cover, the monitoring of claims expenditure and the
analysis of technical provisions.

The Underwriting Executives act as the highest decision-making body in charge of 
underwriting risk. 

The Non-life Insurance decision-making system contains a description of Non-life Insurance
decision-making. Decisions on customer and insurance object selection and risk pricing are
made according to the Underwriting Guidelines governing each line of insurance in case the
risk involved is below the amount set for the Underwriting Executives. Greater and more severe
risks require decisions made jointly by several underwriters or managers. For basic insurance
lines, decisions are made on a system-supported basis and customers and the objects of 
insurance are selected within the powers allowed by instructions specifically approved.
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Reinsurance 

The level of reinsurance protection has an impact on the need of solvency capital. Only 
companies with a sufficiently high insurance financial strength rating are accepted as 
reinsurers. Moreover, maximum limits have been confirmed for the amounts of risk that can be
ceded to any one reinsurer. These limits depend on the nature of the risk involved and on the
company's solvency.

Evaluation of Technical Provisions

GDIC Management and Board monitors the adequacy of technical provisions on an annual
basis. Technical provisions arising from insurance contracts are determined on the basis of 
estimated future cash flows. The cash flows comprise claims paid and loss adjustment 
expenses.

The amount of technical provisions has been estimated in such a way that it is, in reasonable
probability, sufficient to cover the obligations arising from insurance contracts. This has been
performed by estimating an expected value for the technical provision and, after that, by 
determining a safety loading based on the degree of uncertainty related to the provision.

For the provision for unpaid claims, known losses above a provision level and the provision for
unpaid claims for annuities are reserved on a case-by-case basis. The provision for unpaid
claims for unknown losses and known losses below a case-specific reserve level are reserved
collectively using actuarial techniques.

Investment Risks

In insurance business, investments comprise assets covering technical provisions and 
shareholders' equity. Through controlled investment risks, GDIC aims to achieve the best
possible return on the investment portfolio at an acceptable risk level while taking account of
the structure of technical provisions and the solvency targets.

The most significant investment risks pertain to market, credit and liquidity risks which may
materialize in terms of lower-than-expected return on investments or of impaired investments.
GDIC mitigates investment risks by diversifying investments as efficiently as possible by asset
class, counterparty, sector, geographical area, and by ensuring that the investment portfolio is
as liquid as possible.

In Non-life Insurance, investment operations are based on investment plans and investment
authorizations, confirmed regularly by the Board of Directors, which specify the basic 
allocation and range of investments by asset class, the organization of investment, risk limits
as well as decision-making powers and authority.

The Risk Management function monitors daily risk limits set in the investment plan, key risk
limits including allocation limits, interest rate and currency limits, counterparty credit-rating
limits and diversification limits.

In addition to the above eight distinct risks need to be managed by insurance companies. 
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• Insurance Risk 
Insurance risk relates to the types of insurance products the company writes. Some
products have a much lower insurance risk than others. For example, products 
involving many small policies such as household contents insurance are much less 
risky—systemic events excepted—than products which insure single large risks such
as commercial buildings or multi million dollar life insurance policies. Similarly policies
with a short duration during which claims can be made (for example, auto insurance)
are much less risky than policies where claims can be made for a number of years
after the insured event (for example, professional indemnity insurance.) The relative
risks are reflected in varying levels of capital which the insurer needs to hold. The
higher the risk, the greater amount of capital required to support those risks.

• Operational Risk 
Operational risk refers to all the risks associated with the operating units of an 
insurance company, such as the underwriting, claims and investment departments.
Each department has its own risks which must be managed. For example, when 
writing a high value life insurance contract, the underwriting department must accept
(straight out or with exclusions), decline, or load (accept a risk but charge more for it)
the application in accordance with strict internal guidelines. Cross-checks need to be
in place to ensure that internal guidelines are duly followed. 

• Liquidity Risk 
The company must ensure that it can draw on sufficient cash to meet its liabilities,
which are primarily payments of claims and benefits to policyholders. The company
must have processes in place to convert investments and other assets into sufficient
cash, as needed to meet its liabilities. 

• Strategic Risk 
Any strategic initiative carries risks, which must be identified and quantified. Corporate
strategies can involve low risk levels (for example, remaining in the same market or
distributing the existing product range) or they can involve elements of high risk (for
example, purchasing a competitor or distributing a new and more risky product range.) 

• Contagion and Related Party Risk 
When an insurance company is a member of a large group of companies or a 
conglomerate, it is exposed to some of the risks of the group as a whole. In addition,
under stress the owners of the group may divert capital and resources, including 
management, from the insurance company to other companies of the group. Such 
diversion may weaken the ability of the insurance company to meet its claims—or 
develop a long-term competitive strategy. 

• Balance Sheet and Market Risk 
Balance sheet and market risk relate to the strength of the company’s balance sheet
and the degree of risk inherent in the investment portfolio. Low risk assets include
government bonds, whereas company shares may be associated with a high-risk 
category. Risk levels are further influenced by the quality of individual investments as
measured by credit ratings from independent ratings agencies. 
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• Counterparty Default Risk 
Insurance companies rely on being paid by third parties, including the company’s 
reinsurers and investment counterparts. Counterparties may not be able to pay their
ongoing obligations (for example, interest on a corporate bond or rent by a lessee) or
they may not be able to meet their obligations on time. Also an investment may not be
convertible into cash despite a legal obligation to do so (for example, a redeemable
preference share) or such conversion to cash may not occur within the contracted time
frame. 

• Legal and Regulatory Risk 
Insurance companies run the legal risk of being sued for a denial of a claim. Insurers
companies can take an aggressive stance on claims payments, leading to low claims
payments and high litigation costs. Alternatively they may take a compliant position,
which would lead to high claims payments but low litigation costs. Regulatory risk 
relates to the risk of the company’s officers or its agents failing to comply with the
rules of the industry regulator. 



5.4 report of the chairman
of the audit committee

The Audit Committee of the Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. is a sub-committee of the Board of
Directors and is appointed by the Board of Directors. The Audit Committee comprise of the 
following Directors:

Chairman

Abdul Hafiz Choudhury – Independent Director

Members

1. Mrs. Shamsun Nahar Begum Chowdhury -- Non Executive Director
2. Mr. Kamran Idris Chowdhury -- Non Executive Director
3. Dr. Aminul Huq -- Non Executive Director
4. Mr. Meshbah Delwar Rahman -- Non Executive Director
5. Mr. Arif A Choudhury -- Non Executive Director
6. Mr. Nasir A Choudhury -- Managing Director and CEO as Ex. Officio

The Committee submits its report directly to the Board of Directors.

The Committee held five (05) meetings during the year 2011 as per following. 
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Name of the Meeting Meetings Date of the  Attended
 Held Meetings 

Audit Committee Meeting 05 (Five) 08.03.2011 85% 
  13.04.2011 Attendances
  14.07.2011 on average 
  18.12.2011 
  29.12.2011  
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Invites to the meetings were Additional Managing Director & Group CFO, Head of Internal
Audit, related Branch Managers & Department Heads. Their presence in the meetings added
value as appropriate actions could be taken on the spot for necessary improvement. Deputy
Managing Director and Company Secretary who acts as the Secretary to the Committee was
also present in the meetings. 

Activities of the Aud it Committee

• The Audit Committee reviews the integrity of the financial statements of the 
Company to ensure that these reflect a true and fair view of the Company’s state of 
affairs for the year ended on 31st December 2010;

• The Audit Committee while reviewing the financial statements ensured that proper
disclosure required under International Accounting Standards as adopted in
Bangladesh have been made and also complied with the Companies Act and 
various other rules and regulations applicable to insurance business;

• The Audit Committee also reviewed the quarterly and half yearly audited statements
of accounts for their proper presentation and accuracy;

• The Audit Committee discussed with the statutory auditors before the audit 
commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as had post-audit 
discussions to address areas of concern;

• Approved the internal audit plan and gave direction to the Internal Auditor where 
appropriate for carrying out in depth audit to ensure that the Company or its assets
are not exposed to undue risk;

• Reviewed the Internal Auditors reports and suggested appropriate actions where
needed. Internal Auditors were also advised to carryout audit of all the branches in
each year;

• Reviewed the management report submitted by the statutory auditors and 
suggested corrective measures and fixed time frame for their implementation. 

The Audit Committee is of the view that risk management associated with the insurance 
business is adequately controlled.

(Abdul Hafiz Choudhury)
Chairman, Audit Committee
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The Internal Audit team’s terms of reference, as approved by the Board of Directors of each 
respective company, are modeled mainly on the recommendations of the of the related 
regulatory authorities and internal auditing principle & policies. These include, inter alia, the
monitoring of the financial reporting process, the monitoring of the effectiveness of the 
Company’s branch performances, efficiency and risk management systems of all departments /
units, the monitoring of the statutory audit of the annual and consolidated accounts, the review
and monitoring of the independence of the statutory auditor and audit firm, the reviewing of
actuarial reports, the management of financial risks, the arm’s length nature of related party
transactions.

Internal Audit at Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd.

The Internal Audit team reports directly to the Audit Committee and has a shadow reporting to
the Managing Director and CEO. 

Scope of work:

Internal Audit team is an independent appraisal function established within the organisation to
examine and evaluate its activities.  In addition to the regular reporting, the Internal Auditor 
reports attends the audit committee meetings and Board meetings, if needed. The mission set
by the GDIC’s Audit Committee for the Internal Auditor is to adopt business process risk-based
audits, aimed at ensuring adequate controls and also business process efficiency.

Activities of the Internal Audit team during 2011

Thirteen (13) number of branches audited as per year plan- 2011 & report submitted to audit
committee and top management. 

The branches are:

Principal Branch, Dhaka ; Principal Branch, Chittagong; Mohakhali Branch; Narayangonj
Branch, Elephant Road Branch, Narsingdi Branch, Ghulshan Branch, Khatungonj Branch,
Kawran Bazar Branch, Uttara Branch, Dhaka EPZ Branch, Imamgonj Branch, and Nawabpur
Branch.

According to the plan, the Internal Audit team audited various head office based departments
as per following & report submitted to audit committee and top management. 

The departments are:

-  Share & Investment Department 
-  Finance & Accounts Department 
-  Underwriting Management Department
-  Information Technology Department
-  Claims Department

Apart from the above, the audit team does the following works on a day to day basis:

• Monthly petty cash audit & report submitted to top Management;

• All pre payment vouchers checked & verified;

• Regular post payment vouchers checked & special report submit to Management
when required;

• Monthly branches premium reconciliation statement checked & verified with 
correction;
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5.6 compliance report to sec
notification

ANNEXURE-I

Director's report to the Shareholders as per SEC notification no. sec/crcd/2006-158/admin/02-
08 dated 20th February 2006.

The Directors also report that: The financial statements of the Company present fairly its state
of affairs result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been followed in formulating the financial statements and
accounting estimates were reasonable and prudent.

The financial statement was prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standard
(IAS) as applicable in Bangladesh.

The internal control system is sound in design and effectively implemented and monitored.
There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.
There is no significant deviation from the operating result of the last year.

Key operating and financial data of 5 preceding years have been presented in the summarized
form The number of meetings and the attendance of directors during the year 2011 were as
follows:

The Pattern of shareholding (along with name wise detail) of Parent/Subsidiary/Associated
companies and other related parties, Directors, Chief Executives Officer, Company Secretary,
Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouse and minor children, Executives,
shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest in the company as at December 31, 2011
were as stated in ANNEXURE-II

Securities and Exchange Commission compliance report is enclosed herewith as 
ANNEXURE-III

Name of the Meeting Meeting Held Attended

Board Meeting 12 (Twelve)

Executive Committee Meeting 03 (Three)

Audit Committee Meeting 05 (Five)

85% Present
on average
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compliance report to sec
notification

ANNEXURE-II

14 (K) The Pattern of Share Holding:
14 (K) (i) Shareholdings of Parent/Subsidiary/Associate Companies and other reltated parties:Nil

Shareholding of Directors:(ii) 
 Number of shares held as 

on 31.12.2011 

1 Nasiruddin Ahmad Choudhury                               1,544,480 

2 Mohammad Muhibur Rahman                                  340,200 

3 Dr.Mohammad Aminul Haque                                  190,200 

4 Mohammad Mozammel Huq                                  270,120 

5 Dr. Kabir Hussain Chowdhury                                  429,300 

6 Abdul  Zamil Mohammad Hossain                                  528,860 

7 Alamzeb Radin Ahmed                                  100,000 

8 Abul Quasem Mohammad Nurul Absar                                  340,200 

9 Dilruba Chowdhury                                  196,560 

10 Meshbah Delwar Rahman                                  680,400 

11 Shamsuddoha Chowdhury                                  340,200 

12 Farida Rashid Ahmed                                  175,500 

13 Mohammad Abdus Salam                                  195,300 

14 Shamsun Nahar Begum Chowdhury                                  868,840 

15 Kamran Idris Chowdhury                                  189,380 

16 Arif Ahmad Choudhury                                    75,500 

17 Syed Bazlur Rahman                                  670,400 

18 Iqbal Khan (Jamal)                                  374,220 

 Independent Directors:

1 Abdul Hafiz Choudhury                                    84,960

2 Dr. Niaz Ahmed Chowdhury                                           -   

(iii) Shareholding of Executives: Nil

(iv) Shareholders  who are holding 10% or above shares Nil
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compliance report to sec
notification

ANNEXURE-III

"Status of Compliance of Corporate Governance"
Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Securities and Exchange Commis-
sion's Notification No.SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/admin/02-08 dated February 20, 2006.
Report under condition no 5.00

Condition  Title Compliance Explanation for 

No   status non-compliance

   with the condition 

1.1  Board's size complied 

1.2 (i)  Number of independent director complied 

1.2 (ii)  Appointment of independent director complied 

1.3  Chairman of the Board and CEO Complied complied 

1.4 (a) FS present fairly its state of affairs,
 results of its operations, cash flow &

 changes in equity complied 

1.4 (b)  Proper books of accounts maintained complied 

1.4 (c)  Appropriate accounting policies
 consistently applied in FS preparation
 and accounting estimates are based on
 reasonable & prudent judgment complied 

1.4 (d)  International accounting standards as
 applicable in Bangladesh, followed in
 financial statements preparation & any
 departure adequately disclosed complied 

1.4 (f)  No significant doubt upon its ability to
 continue as a going concern complied 

1.4(g)  Significant deviations from last year in
 operating result complied

1.4(h)  Key operating and financial data of at
 least preceding three years complied

1.4(i)  If the company has not declared dividend complied

1.4 (j) Number of Board meeting held &
 attendance by each director complied

1.4 (k)  Pattern of shareholding complied

2.1  Appointment of CFO, Head of Internal
 Audit & Company Secretary complied

2.2 Requirement to attend Board meeting complied

3.1 Constitution of Audit Committee complied

3.1 (i)  Number of members of Audit Committee complied

3.1 (ii)  Inclusion of Independent Director in the
 Audit Committee complied



ANNUAL REPORT 2011 125

compliance report to sec
notification

Condition  Title Compliance Explanation for 

No   status non-compliance

   with the condition 

3.1 (iii)  Fill the casual vacancy in
 Audit Committee complied

3.2 (i)  Selection of the Chairman of
 Audit Committee complied

3.2 (ii)  Qualification of the Chairman of
 Audit Committee complied

3.3.1 (i)  Report by the Audit Committee on its
 activities to the Board of Directors complied

3.3.1(ii) (a)  Conflicts of interests complied

3.3.1 (ii)(b)  Suspected or presumed fraud or
 irregularity or material defect in the
 internal control system complied

3.3.1 (ii)(c)  Suspected infringement of laws complied

3.3.1 (ii)(d)  Any other matter complied

3.3.2  Reporting to the regulators by the
 Audit Committee complied

3.4  Reporting to the shareholders and
 general investors complied

4.00  Statutory auditors not engage in: complied

4.00 (i)  Appraisal or valuation services or
 fairness opinions complied

4.00 (ii) Financial information systems design
 and implementation complied

4.00 (iii)  Book-keeping or other services related
 to the accounting records or financial 
 statements complied

4.00(iv) Broker- dealer services complied

4.00(v) Actuarial services complied

4.00(vi) Internal audit services complied

4.00(vii) Any other services that the audit 
 committee determines complied

( ) p
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compliance report to sec
notification

ANNEXURE-IV

Range of Share Holdings
The distribution schedule of share holdings of Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd.

as on 31st December, 2011 was as under

On The Basis of Share Holding:

Class Interval No of Shareholders No of Shares % of Total Paid up 
Capital

Less than 500 shares 4,663 904,428 2.22

     501-  5,000 1,424 2,107,010 5.16

  5,001-10,000 103 759,862 1.86

10,001-20,000 52 753,130 1.84

20,001-30,000 22 558,360 1.37

30,001-40,000 18 643,010 1.58

40,001-50,000 27 1,251,450 3.07

50,001-60,000 11 621,110 1.52

60,001-70,000 12 792,910 1.94

70,001-80,000 7 524,720 1.29

80,001-90,000 3 261,580 0.64

90,001-And Above 93 31,646,430 77.52

Total : 6,435 40,824,000 100

On the Basis of Share Holders Type:

Group Name Share Percentage
Number of Share

Holders

Sponsor/Director 20,134,380 49.32 47

Genreral Public 13,506,010 33.08 6,122

Limited Company 4,249,880 10.41 125

Unit Fund 1,309,320 3.21 32

Other Investor's A/C 1,624,410 3.98 109

T o t a l: 40,824,000 100 6,435



ANNUAL REPORT 2011 127

compliance report to sec
notification

ANNEXURE-V

Shareholding Composition
The Share holding composition of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited

as on 31st December, 2011 was as under

SL 

No

Shareholder’s Group No of 

Shareholdings
% of Total 

Shares

No. of 

Shareholders

1 Sponsors & Directors:
1. Local (I ndividual + Corp. Body):
2. Govt. of Bangladesh:
3. Foreign (Individual + Corp. Body):

20 ,134 ,380
Nil
Nil

49.32 % 47

2 Associated Companies: Nil
3 Govt. of Bangladesh (other than in 

sl.1)
Nil

4 Corporate Bodies:
1. Local (other than in sl. no.1):
2. Foreign (other than in sl. no. 1 ):

4,136 ,780
1,13,100

10.13 %
0.28%

122
3

5 General Investors:
1. Local Individuals:
2. Non -Resident Bangladeshis 

(NRBs):
3. Foreign Individual:

14 ,355 ,140
775 ,280

Nil

35.16 %
1.90 %

6,173
58

6 Others, if any (please specify): 1,309 ,320 3.21 32
Total: 4,08,24,000 100% 6,435
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6.1 green delta lr
holdings

With a view to change the current structure of the capital market, Green Delta LR Holdings
Limited is moving forward to create more opportunities which will craft a more prospective 
exposure in country’s financial market.

We have the utmost professionalism and dedication to utilize our expertise and effort at 
optimal level to ensure customized and prompt services to our valued clients.

We are committed to serve our best and take our nation to a new frontier in the financial 
market.

HISTORY

Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd. (GDLRHL) was incorporated and structured as a holding 
company in July 26, 2010, having objectives to establish a state of the art investment banking
products and services to cater the capital market clients with one stop solutions. At present
the holding company has Brokerage House named Green Delta Securities Ltd. (GDSL).

BUSINESS PROFILE

GDLRHL is floated by the reputed brand: Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. – the largest
non-life private insurance company in the country. It strives to provide its existing and
prospective clients with the diligent experts who have already set their marks in the industry.
Backed by the dominant Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. and driven by its emerging 
subsidy (GDSL) GDLR Holdings is looking forward to a great future in Bangladesh.

The unique combination of the Brand name of Green Delta Insurance Company and Expertise
of a dynamic group of people has the potentiality to grow and become one of the leading 
businesses in the country in shortest possible time.

From the Desk of Managing Director & CEO 
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green delta lr
holdings

The company is run by some outstanding professionals who have many years of successful 
experience in their respective fields. At present the holding company has an active Brokerage
House. The Research Department is under the holding company that is responsible for capital 
market analysis. Hence, it is aimed to be one of the top listed companies in Bangladesh very
soon. Through comprehensive market research, GDLR Holdings provide support to its 
subsidiary to formulate strategy, maintain compliance.

RESEARCH DEPARTMENT 

GDLRHL has formed a research team that is responsible for preparing analytical reports in
order to ensure company and industry specific in depth analysis and confirm the accurate
flow of information with the latest occurrences. Reports and analysis completed by the 
research team are transmitted to its subsidiaries. This facilitates the clients’ decision making
process when they invest in capital market. GDLRHL undertakes the initiative to prepare a
daily market report which is based not only on their own market analysis, but also based on
international news, macro economic factors and industry trends.

The Research Department of Green Delta LR Holdings is a registered publisher in Bloomberg
L.P. (a USA financial news corporation).

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Current activities of Research Department consists of –

•  Publishing daily market update of Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE);

•  Publishing monthly review on Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE);

•  Publishing equity research on listed companies;

•  Publishing industry report;

•  Maintaining a comprehensive database of financials of listed companies;

DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

•  Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury, Chairman, is a visionary and highly experienced 
professional. He has over 50 years of experience in the insurance industry and 
considered to be a living legend in his field.

•  Mr. Abdul Hafiz Choudhury, Non Executive Director, is one of the most respected 
Chartered Accountants in the country. Having an experience of more than couple of 
decades, he is one of the partners of the renowned Rahman Rahman Huq 
Chartered Accountants Firms.

•  Mr. Nadeem A. Chaudhury, Non Executive Director, is a young dynamic 
professional having many years experience of heading big organizations like 
Eastern Housing Ltd. and Navana Pharmaceuticals Ltd. successfully.

•  Mr. Waqar A. Choudhury, Managing Director and CEO, a graduate in International 
Finance and Banking form the Adelphi University, New York, USA has been 
associated with the local and international capital market for a long period of time.
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6.2 green delta securities
limited

Confidence drove me to create GDSL-one of the leading Bangladeshi Stock brokerage house.
Confidence drove us to nurture GDSL. Confidence makes me believe that GDSL is on target to
becoming the country’s best brokerage house!

Our aim is to give you trading confidence and we strive to offer you the best trading 
conditions, the highest liquidity, the lowest spreads, the latest technology and the most 
accurate research. We strive to be the best house and we will achieve this because, I believe,
we have the best people.

Because our success is linked to the success of our clients, we place our clients at the heart
of everything we do. Whether you are a trader or a Business Finder, an Asset Manager or a
White Label, we consider you as our strategic business partner. Our strong know-how and 
attention to detail means we can offer revenue-building opportunities for your business
through a partnership with us.

As echoed by our corporate values, we understand the importance of integrity and 
commitment to the client and believe that success comes from having a long-term vision, 
especially when it comes to building long term relationships. it is our aim to surpass your 
expectations by providing a secure, reliable and competitive online trading services. 
Your trust in us is fundamental.

Our advantages allow you to drive trading to the highest level and our support help you fine
tune your performance, making sure you trade with confidence.

Because CONFIDENCE is CAPITAL.

Wafi S M Khan
Head of Brokerage & CEO, GDSL

Message from the CEO
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Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury, Chairman, is a visionary and highly experienced professional. He
has over 50 years of experience in the insurance industry and considered to be a living legend
in his field.

Mr. Abdul Hafiz Choudhury, has over 40 years of experience in the corporate world. And
currently he is serving as a Director of proposed ICB Islamic Bank Ltd. (currently Oriental bank
Ltd.) and Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Company Ltd.

Mr. Waqar A. Choudhury, has completed his graduation from the Adelphi University, New
York, USA in International Finance and Banking. He has been associated with the local and 
international capital market for around 16 years. He is the Managing Director & CEO of Green
Delta LR Holdings Limited. He is also actively involved with capital market reformation team.
Mr. Choudhury is a current director of Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & Industry.  

Mr. Nadeem Ahmed Chaudhury, is a young dynamic professional having many years 
experience of heading big organizations like Eastern Housing Ltd. currently he is the Managing
Director of Navana Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

Ms. Naima Chowdhury, is a qualified professional having experience of Managing
renowned business portfolio of East Coast Group related to real estate. She is also the 
director of director of East Cost Group, Bangladesh.

Mr. Abul Qasem Mohammad Nurul Absar, is a qualified professional having many years
experience of heading big organizations like Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. He is also the
Sponsor Director of Delta Medical Centre and Sponsor Shareholder of Delta Life Insurance Co.
Ltd.

Green Delta Securities at a Glance:

•  More than 7000+ members
•  Membership of both Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange
•  Comprehensive  IT infrastructure for smooth communication among branch offices 

with strong networking and connectivity
•  State of the art software that enables the clients to trade instantly on both DSE 

and CSE
•  Research reports
•  Visionary management
• Capable resources/staffs
•  Customer services of superior standard

Vision:

To be the preferred brokerage for individuals and institutional clients.

Mission:

Strong commitment to its corporate, institutional and individual clients in serving by 
maintaining strong compliance practices and presence in the market. 

green delta securities
limited

Brief profile of the Board of Directors
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green delta securities
limited

Major Activities of the Firm:

Green Delta Securities Limited offers highest quality service at a competitive price for all the
capital market needs. Our services are comprehensive in nature, including brokerage, CDBL,
Tele trading, custodian services. 

We provide all types of Brokerage Services through DSE and CSE starting from Beneficiary 
Account(BO) opening to CDBL related services, notification of corporate announcements like
AGM, Cash Dividend, Rights, Bonus etc.

In addition, we provide margin loan through Merchant Banks which can be utilized to purchase
securities and maximize clients’ profit.

Information  Technology 

Understanding the importance of well build IT in running the business, GDSL has installed
state of the art back office software, uninterrupted data connectivity links across all branches
and the stock exchanges, latest hardware and other accessories. 

Online Order Placement

We also have an Online Share Order (OSO) software platform through which our clients: both
local and international can place their buy/sell orders through online which are then executed
in shortest possible time and confirmation are sent thereby.

Tele Trading Center

A tele trading center has been set up to cater the clients in smoother way and to ensure a one
stop services. 

Settlement

An experience team to handle all day to day settlement procedures with proper support 
settlement software. Strong close relationship is also being maintained with the Central 
Depositary of Bangladesh Ltd. (CDBL), the trade settlement body, in order to avoid any 
unprecedented situation.

Tele Trading Emerging
Signature
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green delta securities
limited

Coverage:

GDSL is dedicated for the development and expansion of the Capital Market. To encourage
the investors from all across the country, GDSL has 7 branch offices across the major parts of
the country. And it has plans to open several other branches shortly in some other major
strategic locations of Dhaka and Chittagong city very soon.

Panel Brokers

GDSL is enlisted as Panel Brokerage with reputed Merchant Bankers like Trust Bank Limited
and Jamuna Bank Limited. 

Our Corporate Partners

•  LR Global AMC Bangladesh Limited
•  Eastern Bank Limited 
•  Jamuna Bank Limited
•  Bummer & Partners- A/c Frontier Fund
•  Delta BRAC Housing Ltd.
•  Progressive Life Insurance Company Ltd.
•  Globe Janakantha Group
•  Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd.
•  RACE Management Limited and many more

Our Banking Partners

•  Standard Chartered Bank
•  HSBC
•  BRAC Bank Ltd.
•  Eastern Bank Ltd.
•  Jamuna Bank Ltd.
•  Trust Bank Ltd.

Jamuna Bank 
Opening
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green delta securities
limited

Trade Execution

•  A dedicated management team consisting highly skilled professionals, Financial and 
Market Analyst

•  A dynamic team of young and professional people both in the front and back office
•  Coordinated process to complete the trade cycle in stipulated time
•  Proactive approach to risk management and compliance
•  A holistic approach to ensure customer service

Overseas Expansion

Green Delta Securities Limited not only contributes towards the development of the nation, but
also plans to expand overseas. GDSL is planning to expand its horizons by opening offices in
London, Singapore and New York.

With the aim to provide the best Financial Services with new and innovative investment 
products for the capital market investors, Green Delta Securities Ltd. is committed to recruit
the resources/staffs of highly proficient and capable’ investing in IT infrastructure; ensure 
efficient customer service and thus taking GDSL closer to achieving its goals to become the
premiere firm in the country. 

Ascent 5-Aside 
Corporate Soccer Cup

Lanka Bangla T-20
Corporate Tournament
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green delta securities
limited
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6.3 green delta lr financial services ltd.
merchant banker

Green Delta LR Financial Services Limited subsequently re-branded its name as Green Delta
Capital Limited, awarded with a full-fledged Merchant Banking license in December 2010 by
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). Green Delta Capital Limited is fully owned by
leading Bangladeshi Non Life Insurance giant Green Delta Insurance Company and with an 
ultimate vision of the group is to form the Green Delta Capital is to provide “World Class One
Stop Investment Banking Services to local and global clients”.   

2011 was a remarkable year for Green Delta Capital Limited. After heavily investment in human
capital and logistic support including world class IT infrastructure system, the entire Business
and support Department was restructured to provide global-standard Investment Banking
services to local and international businesses. The company has formed the following 
business department to provide dedicated services:

•  Structured Finance & Corporate Advisory
•  Equity Origination
•  Green Investment Banking
•  Merger & Acquisition 
•  Portfolio Management 
•  Wealth Management including financial planning 

The company has also formed the Human Resources, Administration & Corporate Affairs,
Legal & Compliance and Treasury and Accounting Department with an ERP based financial
software. 

In 2011 the company has signed an agreement with Miles Software Solution Pvt. Ltd, a 
globally recognized IT company for International Standard Portfolio and Wealth Management
Software. Green Delta Capital is expecting to implement and launch its Portfolio management
services within June 2012 to meet clients' increasingly multifaceted needs.

Green Delta Capital Limited has started its commercial voyage in the capital market in July
2011. During this short span of time in 2011, the company has signed the mandates for raising
fund of BDT 2,012 Mil with the some of the leading corporate houses of Bangladesh from IT
sector, RMG, Power sector just to name a few.

Green Delta Capital Limited is expecting in 2012 will be another remarkable year for the 
company and continues to be a pioneer in originating and structuring innovative financial 
solutions for its clientele within the territory it serves.

Green Delta Capital is composed of young, experienced, talented, dynamic and customer
focus Management Team from some of the leading universities in Bangladesh and from abroad
who has experience in equity & technical research, financial structuring, IT management and
MIS reporting, financial management and strong liaison with the regulatory authority. 

Each team members comes with a unique quality which makes them very competitive in the
market. Mr. Syed Moinuddin Ahmed, Managing Director has more than a decade experience in
Bangladesh financial sector with an extra ordinary expertise in Capital Market products, M&A,
Structured Finance, Advisory services, Investment Banking and SME & Retail Banking. The
Chief Investment Officer, Md. Rafiqul Islam is well known professional in Bangladesh Capital
Markets with a more than more than 9 years of experience in Corporate Finance, Investment
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green delta lr financial services ltd.
merchant banker

Banking, Corporate Treasury, M&A, Private Equity, Venture Capital, Portfolio Management and
Valuations. Together Green Delta Capital has created a dynamic environment where one can
foster in their career with sound knowledge and experience.

Although the company has started its operation since July 2011, it has managed to have four
mandated clients with a combine value of BDT2012 Million as facility arrangements which is
the main source of revenue. In almost 6 months the company has not only generated revenue
but has also contributed to the bottom line of the business with a PBT of BDT6.97 million. 

The chart shows the revenue versus the profit along with the sources of revenue that has 
contributed to this line up. Despite the challenges in the market, Green Delta Capital has 
managed to generate 51% of its revenue from Structured Finance while Corporate Advisory
contributed 24%. Being very new in the market the team has worked extensively in the issue
management part although the results is not yet reflected in 2011 but will be in the current
year as the company has already signed 3 mandates for issue management and there are few
more in the pipeline. These early signs are the testimony of a promising tomorrow and it is 
expected that in 2012 the company will contribute significantly to the top and bottom line of
the Green Delta Group.
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7.1 report on human
capital

PEOPLE: NURTURING OUR FINEST ASSET

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. (GDIC) recognizes that human resource remains one of
our greatest assets. Indeed, developing human potential is one of the cornerstones of our 
philosophy in delivering the winning edge. The importance of human capital is acknowledged
in the Corporate HR Mission Statement, which provides the strategic HR direction for all 
business units:

“To be a strategic partner in providing pro-active and value-added human resource services to
develop a world-class workforce in support of GDIC’s corporate vision and business 
objectives.”

This is especially crucial in the context of the need to align Group HR efforts in order to 
support the multiple businesses under the Group. It sets the tone for a common vision in 
harnessing human capital to its maximum potential.

Strategic HR alignment initiatives include Corporate HR Conferences and Team Building 
Programmes which are attended by the regional heads of HR of all the business units within
the Group. These half-yearly conferences are geared towards consolidating and charting 
holistic Corporate HR policies, reviewing common HR issues, and tapping different expertise to
arrive at the best means for achieving HR objectives.

Grooming a Dynamic Management Team

In order to keep pace with changing work dynamics in an increasingly knowledge-based 
economy, the Total Performance Management System (TPMS) was implemented in all business
units. The TPMS captures three important components in performance management: 
Performance Appraisal & Training Needs, Potential Assessment, and Career & Succession
Planning.The aims of the TPMS are to help employees hone their skills, raise the level of their
performance and help achieve their full potential. This will ensure greater job satisfaction,
which in turn provides further motivation.
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The company had a total employee of 536 at the end of 31st December 2011. In 2011, a total
of 23 employees joined and 12 employees left the company. Green Delta insurance has a well
structured organogram having 13 departments at the Head office to administer the activities
of the company. At GDIC, a structured service rules and pay scale policy is being followed for
its entire workforce tier.

Further, to maintain the competitive edge of the company, the skill of the company's human
resources must be developed by all means. Hence, Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. puts
a great emphasis on regular trainings of its staff. In 2011, a total of 76 staff were sent to 
training, workshop and seminars. Out of this, 16 staff were sent abroad to attend international
exposure.

GDIC employees attended the course at The National Insurance Academy (NIA), Pune.
Green Delta’s management thrives for prudent underwriting. To deliver quality product with
exemplary services company requires educated and trained insurance personnel and other 
allied human resources to be competent performers who conform to the customers’ 
requirement. In order to develop a stream of professionals having best in class managerial
abilities and a global perspective to foster the cause of social wealth maximization by 
combining strong technical competencies with ethical enterprise, Green Delta sent its officials
to various training programs, seminars and symposiums organized by institutions home and
abroad.

National Insurance Academy, Pune, an alma mater of Insurance of this sub-continent, 
conducts different programs in diverse curriculums of insurance throughout the year. One of
the events is “Comprehensive Technical Program in General Insurance”. Learned and
renowned faculties conduct this 21 days long in-house training program.

report on human
capital
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7.2 functional
units

Branch Control Department

The Branch Control Department is responsible for controlling all branch activities and assist in
decision making regarding Marketing, Underwriting and maintain all proper records and 
documentation, as well as assist all branches to procure business to face competitive premium
rates, terms and conditions.

Reinsurance and Specialized Underwriting Department

The Reinsurance and Specialized Underwriting team is responsible for handling large risks with
unique characteristics, and hence supports the capacity to underwrite all forms of risks, and 
distributes these risks to different baskets to ensure maximum security management.

Principal Branch Dhaka

The Principal Branch of Dhaka is attached to the Head Office, and undertakes all General 
Insurance business operations such as SME business, Underwriting, Marketing and Online 
Business facilities. The Principal Branch aids customers about services/queries involving key i
nsurance services such as Fire, Marine, Motor, Overseas Medi Claim, Bank Locker, Cash In 
Transit etc.

Finance Department

The Finance department of GDIC meticulously works toward achieving the highest standards
and is responsible for several functional areas of finance such as Financial Reporting, 
Budgeting, Business Finance, Payment Processing, Regulatory Reporting, Asset Management,
Procurement, General Ledger Maintenance and Taxation. Key strategies aims at building on the
financial strength of each operation segment by meeting target ranges of each key success 
indicators, such as Gross Written Premium (GWP), Combined Ratio, Return on Equity (ROE) etc.

Information Technology Department

Main responsibilities of IT department include ensuring trouble free, smooth and systematic
computer, internet and network operations, establishing and maintaining LAN and WAN 
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functional
units

connections, troubleshooting, In House software development and maintenance, website 
updates and maintenance and provide In House training support to all users.

HR & Administration

Main activities include processing the functions of manpower requirement in different 
departments, supervise all kinds of house rent loans, house building loans, personal loans,
provident fund loans, salary advance and gratuity of staffs, supervise all transport related 
matters, works related to stationary and printing matters, training and tour related works, 
general service departments works, to look after the laws and regulation related matters and
mostly maintain a link between Management and Operating function of HR & Administration
Department.

Claims Department

GDIC’s business commitment to its insuring public is to settle claims, and the Claims 
Department is entrusted to handle the portfolio which have earned entire satisfaction of the
clientele positioning all throughout.
Internal Audit Department

The Internal Audit Department of Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd acts as a valuable 
resource to executive management and the Board of Directors in accomplishing overall goals
and objectives, as well as strengthening internal control and governance.

MIS, Operations, Corporate Affairs and Communications

MIS department is engaged in maintaining the critical data storage and generation of strategic
reports for the management in defining policies. The Operations team ensures a systematic
flow of organizational procedures. The Corporate Affairs and Communications department 
ensures the responsibility of maintaining the positive image of the company and oversee 
matters regarding corporate affairs.

Share Department

The Share Department ensures Company’s compliance as per Company Act 1994, analyses 
company investment position, underwriting agreements, and is responsible for maintenance
and liaison between all Regulatory Authorities regarding share purposes, Directors/Sponsors'
shareholding position, maintenance of CDBL software, submission of various reports to the
Regulatory Authorities and maintenance of various statutory documents.

Zonal Heads

The Zonal Heads are responsible for ensuring a systematic and diligent flow of business to the
company and services towards customers from different zones.

Product Development Research and Direct Marketing unit

Product Development Research and Direct Marketing unit is responsible for designing new
products and also associated with conduct the research works for product development. This
unit deals with various products such as Crop Insurance, Micro Insurance, Health Insurance,
Micro Health insurance and Banc assurance.  
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7.3 csr-corporate giving & environmental
related initiatives

Corporate Giving

In addition to the work of the Green Delta Insurance Company Limited, our social involvement
is expressed through corporate grants and sponsorships; through volunteer efforts of 
employees and agency owners in different cities and towns; and through advocacy on issues
important to our customers and our company.

Green Delta Insurance donates 2.00 Crore to National Heart Foundation   

Green Delta’s Corporate Social Responsibility involves taking responsible attitude towards 
society that goes beyond legal requirements. 

In the framework of its Corporate Social Responsibility, Green Delta Insurance Company 
Limited (GDIC) has a long relationship with the National Heart Foundation Sylhet. 
Therefore as part of its CSR activity, GDIC has donated BDT 2.00 Crore to National Heart 
Foundation Sylhet on February 15, 2012 at their Head office.

Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
interpreted in his way to define the Corporate Social Responsibility as: “To Care, to Share, to
Respect”.

Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO of Green Delta Insurance Company
Ltd handed over the Cheque to National Professor Brigadier (Retd) Dr. M.A. Malek, 
General Secretary of National Heart Foundation. 
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csr-corporate giving & environmental
related initiatives

Mr. M Muhibur Rahman, Former Chairman of Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd was also
present along with other senior officials of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited and 
members of National Heart Foundation.

One example is corporate financial support for programs and organizations that create strong,
vital communities. In 2011, Green Delta Insurance Company Limited made contributions 
totaling almost $30 million to over various organizations, including: National Heart Foundation 
Sylhet.

Environment Related Initiatives

Like any living thing, a business grows and sustains itself by making the most of its resources,
which is why an environmental ethic applies to everything we do.

Why We Care

We care because greener is leaner; saving resources saves money. Because environmental 
issues like climate change can have an impact on our customers and our business. And 
because protecting and preparing for the future has always been part of who we are, our 
reason for being.

What We Do

We cut paper use. We make our facilities and operations more energy efficient. We recycle,
reuse and conserve. We work with our business partners to minimize our overall impact. We
set ambitious goals and closely monitor progress. We work with leaders and the public to 
address issues related to climate change and disaster preparedness.

How We’re Doing

We’ve dramatically cut paper consumption. We’ve decreased our carbon footprint. We’ve 
expanded recycling programs. Our newly constructed corporate head office incorporates 
many energy efficient and sustainable practices. 

Our Environmental Policy

We’re guided by a comprehensive policy that applies to our value chain with our customers,
employees, business partners, investors and the public.
In support of that policy we:

• Seek to reduce energy use and limit greenhouse gas emissions;
• Focus on conserving water to help preserve an increasingly scarce resource;
• Use resources responsibly, from purchase and use through recycling and, as a last 

resort, disposal;
• Minimize the consumption of fossil fuels and reduce harmful emissions, airborne

pollutants, traffic and parking lot congestion.

Environmental Leadership Team

Our efforts are overseen by an Environmental Leadership Team comprised of officers and 
senior staff from all areas of the company. The team focuses on environmental efforts from an
enterprise-wide perspective launching, leading and integrating sustainability efforts throughout
core functions of the business.
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csr-corporate giving & environmental
related initiatives

Supporting the spirit of socio-cultural movement of the country

As a part of the continuous strategy to support cultural developments of the country, Green
Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. has

-- contributed by purchasing of 100 sets of Books in connection with 150 years 
Birthday Ceremony of Rabindranath Thakur. This project was organized by Late 
Mr. Kabir Choudhury, National Professor and also the President of Rabindro Bisoyok 
Granthomala.

-- donated 1,00,000 to “Robindronath & Robindronath” Shrishok Shurer Dhara Annual 
Function organized by Ms. Rejwana Chowdhury bonna, Chairman and Principal of 
Shurer Dhara  which was held on 13th April, 2011.

--Sponsored the making of a documentary in bringing Proactive and Positive attitude 
of the Nation by Campus Social Development Centre (CSDC) in Dhaka.



ANNUAL REPORT 2011 11

7.4 awards &
recognitions

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited wins The Institute of Cost and 
Management Accountants of Bangladesh (ICMAB) Aawards-2011

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited received the First Prize in ICMAB Best Corporate
Award-2011 in general insurance category. Finance Minister AMA Muhith distributed crests
among the representatives of the winning institutions as chief guest.

Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO of Green Delta Insurance Company
received the award from Finance Minister Mr. AMA Muhith.
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awards &
recognitions

The Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of Bangladesh (ICMAB) awarded 23 
financial institutions, insurers and pharmaceuticals and telecoms companies for their efforts to
establish corporate governance in their entities.

The ICMAB has introduced the award to recognize the country's best corporate institutions to
encourage them in carrying out their activities and publishing their reports in a more 
informative, transparent and accountable manner.

Green Delta gets SAFA Merit Certificate

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. was conferred the ‘Certificate of Merit’ for the Best 
Presented Accounts Award 2010 in the category ‘Insurance Sector’ by the South Asian 
Federation of Accountants (SAFA).

The Award presentation ceremony held in Dhaka, Bangladesh. Awards under different 
categories were ascertained on the basis of evaluation by SAFA Committee for Improvement in
Transparency, Accountability and Governance of the published annual reports of entries from
South Asian Countries.

The ‘Certificate of Merit’ is an acknowledgement of the excellence and good governance of
Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. at the regional level. While it’s a moment of pride for us,
it raises our spirits even higher to continue to humbly strive for maximizing the value for every
stakeholder.

Mr. A S A Muiz, Additional Managing Director, Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. 
received the “Certificate of Merit” from Lt Col (Retd) Faruq Khan, Ministry of 
Commerce on that auspicious occasion. 
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awards &
recognitions

Nasir A. Choudhury get honored by “Weekly The Industry” for serving 50 Years in
the field of Insurance 

Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
honored for serving 50 Years in the field of Insurance by “Weekly The Industry” on 21st January
2012 at National Press Club Auditorium.

Mr. A S A Muiz, Additional Managing Director received the award on behalf of Mr. Nasir A.
Choudhury. Mr. A B M Mirza Azizul Islam, Former Advisor, Care Taker Government was
present as Chief Guest on that auspicious occasion. 

Farzana Chowdhury wins Australian Alumni Excellence Award

Farzana Chowdhury has been selected by the Australian Trade Commission as winner in the
category of “Business Leadership” and honoured at the inaugural Australian Alumni Excellence
Awards 2012.  

The event honours and recognises the achievements Bangladeshi alumni have gone onto make
post their Australian education. 

Farzana Chowdhury received her Australian Alumni Excellence Award at a function held
in Dhaka, Bangladesh on 27 January 2012, along with four other high achieving
Bangladeshi alumni who have also won awards in other categories.
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awards &
recognitions

Hon’ble Professor Gowher Rizvi, Advisor to the Hon’ble Prime Minister (Foreign affairs) was the
Chief Guest and Hon’ble Professor Dr A.K. Azad Chowdhury, Chairman (State Minister) 
University Grants Commission was the Special Guest for the award function and present
awards to the outstanding winners.

Green Delta Receives Diamond Eye Award
THE DIAMOND EYE AWARD FOR QUALITY & EXCELLENCE FOR GREEN DELTA INSURANCE CO. LTD
FROM OTHERWAYS

In recognition of outstanding commitment to Quality and Excellence, Green Delta Insurance
Company Ltd has been awarded the prestigious “Golden Award for Quality and Business 
Prestige”.

Nasir A. Choudhury, Managing Director and CEO of Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd
and Mrs. Khurshida Chowdhury, Director of the Company, received the award on 
November 2011 in Berlin, Germany from the President of Otherways Management & 
Consultation, Mr. Tabet.

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd received The Platinum Technology Award in recognition
for its corporate achievement towards Prestige, Innovation, Quality Commitment and 
Excellence.
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awards &
recognitions

Green Delta Insurance achieve International Quality Crown Award 2011

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited (GDIC) received the international Quality Crown
Award 2011 in the Diamond Category. In recognition of Commitment to Quality, Leadership,
Technology and Innovation, Green Delta Insurance Company Limited represents success for
Bangladesh in the business world.

The purpose of the 2011 International Quality Crown Convention in London is to recognize the
commitment to quality of awarded companies among the top areas of industrial production
and services. The ICQ International Quality Crown acknowledges strong commitment to quality
and excellence. Green Delta is made up of a team oriented towards continuous improvement
of processes, striving for an important role in the leadership of the business world. 
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7.5 events and  
highlights

Green Delta Insurance Company has opened a new branch at Shantinagar

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited (GDIC) has opened a new branch at Shantinagar in
Dhaka with its modern insurance facilities.

Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO of Green Delta Insurance Company
Limited, inaugurated the branch at Shaan Tower (7th Floor), 24/1, Chamelibagh at 
Shantinagar, Dhaka on Sunday, February 26, 2012 afternoon. Senior officials and 
branch managers of GDIC were also present. 

The Shantinagar Branch will be GDIC’s 37th Branch in Bangladesh and 12th in Dhaka. 

5th India Rendezvous

The 5th India Rendezvous was held in Trident Hotel,
Nariman Point, Mumbai, India, jointly organized by
GIC Re and Asia Insurance Review. The 
conference was attended by Farzana Chowdhury, 
Additional Managing Director & Group CFO and Md.
Rezaul Karim, Dy. Senior Vice President, 
Re-insurance Department of Green Delta Insurance
Co. Ltd.

Hence the theme for 2012, the 5th India 
‘Rendezvous, “Insurers & Reinsurers Partnering to
Rise to the Needs of the Market” embraces both the
dynamism in the industry, the boom in the retail 
insurance sector and the imperative for reinsurers to
rise to the occasion to offer not only traditional 
capacity but also creative solutions for the fast 
growing insurance industry.
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events and
highlights

Green Delta Insures Finance Alumni Member of Dhaka University

Green Delta Insurance Company limited insured 573 Members of Finance Alumni Association
of Dhaka University under Peoples Personal Accident Policy. GDIC believes the members of
the associations are the shining stars of the nation and they are maintaining the finance cycle
in order.

Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury Managing Director and CEO of Green Delta Insurance Company
Limited Handed over the policy to Professor M. A. Baqui Khalily President of Finance
Alumni Association on 24th Decemeber-2011.

During the first session of the program Professor Dr. Atiur Rahman Governor Bangladesh
handed over a crest to Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury, Managing Director and CEO of Green
Delta Insurance Company Limited, in recognition for the Sponsorship in the event.
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events and
highlights

2011 Global Summit of Women
"Women Bridging Solutions to the 21st Century"

More than 1,000 prominent women from all over the world gather in Istanbul, Turkey’s largest
city to share winning strategies for advancing women’s economic lives and ensuring global
prosperity in the 21st Global Summit of Women on May 5th to 7th 2011.

Hosted by Turkey’s Prime Minister, Recep Tayyip Erdoğan, the summit was an exciting event
for women worldwide, as representatives from more than 20 countries such as Spain, 
Germany, Malaysia, Vietnam, and Ecuador gathered to discuss issues and trends, and to 
inspire one another.  

As a member of Bangladesh Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry, Mrs. Farzana
Chowdhury, Additional Managing Director of Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd attend the
Summit. Alongwith, Irene Natividad, president of the summit & the president of the 
Washington, D.C.-based Globe Women, Turkish state ministers Selma A. Kavaf and Nimet
Çubukçu, first ladies from Namibia and Malaysia, Penexupifo Pohamba and Datin Paduka Seri
Rosmah Mansor, as well as many other prominent women participated in the summit.
The issues that were discussed at the summit include growth of the world’s economies, 
development of a new breed of leadership and engendering of peace worldwide.
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highlights

The Fourth United Nations Conference on Least Developed Countries

In the UN General Assembly held on 1 December 2009, it has been decided that the Fourth
United Nations Conference on the Least Developed Countries (LDC-IV) will be held on 2011 in
Turkey. 

The Conference was held in Istanbul, from 9th to 13th May 2011. High level participation of 
approximately 10.000 people consisting Heads of States and Governments, Parliamentarians,
NGOs and the representatives of the private sector of the LDCs and the UN Member States 
attended this Conference. 

As a member, Nasir A. Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO and Mrs. Farzana Chowdhury,
Additional Managing Director of Green Delta Insurance Co Ltd participated in this conference.
UN Secretary-General Ban Ki-moon delivered the opening speech at the Parliamentary Forum,
held at the Lütfi Kırdar Convention and Exhibition Center in Istanbul. Ban said the 4th UN 
Conference on the Least Developed Countries (LDCs) will help these countries in overcoming
problems they face, indicating that the conference is one of the most important meetings of
the past 10 years.

Attending 22nd Fair Conference

As the Silver sponsor and a member and of the FAIR Executive Committee, Nasir A. 
Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO and Mr. Mursalin Ahmed Chowdhury, Executive Director
of Green Delta Insurance Co Ltd, participated in the 22nd Conference of the Federation of
Afro-Asian Insurers & Reinsurers "FAIR” in Cairo, Egypt. Over 400 delegates attended including
senior executives and key decision makers from international insurance and reinsurance 
markets. The FAIR conference provides the ideal opportunity for engaging with expert 
speakers and debating some of the most pertinent issues and challenges currently facing our
industry.
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Supporting Talent Growth Through Scholarship

As a member of Bangladesh-Malaysia Chamber of Commerce & Industry (BMCCI), Green Delta
Insurance Donated in the fund for the Scholarship and Gold Medal in the name of Tun 
Dr. Mahathir Mohammad with University of Dhaka.

Attending 11th Singapore International Reinsurance Conference

Nasir A. Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO and Mr. Syed Forhad Abbas, Executive Vice
President of Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd.  Participated in 11th Singapore International 
Reinsurance Conference (SIRC). The SIRC, the biennial reinsurance conference, which 
provided an ideal platform for insurers, brokers and reinsurers to take stock of the reinsurance
market and set the tone for the renewal season. 

Attending Global Insurance Conference 2011 Jointly Organized by 
the World Bank and IFC

As one of the participant from Bangladesh, Mrs. Farzana Chowdhury, Additional Managing 
Director of Green Delta Insurance Co Ltd attended Global Insurance Conference2011 which
was jointly organized by The World Bank and IFC held in Washington, D.C. The event was 
attended by 170 participants, including World Bank Group staff. Participants represented 30
countries, including: Ghana, Kenya, Nigeria, South Africa, Malaysia, Philippines, Thailand,
Papua New Guinea, Albania, Azerbaijan, Bulgaria, Hungary, Montenegro, Slovenia, Turkey,
Uzbekistan, Argentina, Brazil, Colombia, Haiti, Panama, Peru, Israel, Jordan, Saudi , UAE,
Bangladesh, and Pakistan.
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Green delta Insurance Company Ltd. officially handed over the Bank Locker Policy to Agrani
Bank Ltd.

Green Delta Insurance opened its 36th Branch in Mirpur to further facilitate its vast range of
customer service.

events and
highlights
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8.1 independent auditors’ Report to the 
shareholders of GDIC

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Green Delta 
Insurance Company Limited, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 
December 31, 2011 and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes 
in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards along with
Rules & Regulation Issued by the Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA). This 
responsibility includes designing,    implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate 
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the 
circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing,
those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
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independent auditors’ Report to the 
shareholders of GDIC

made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited as of December 31, 2011, and of its 
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards along with other applicable Rules & Regulation.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We also report that;

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due 
verification thereof;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
company so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

c) the company’s Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet), Statement of 
Comprehensive Income (Profit and Loss Account) and Statement of Cash Flows dealt
with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

d) the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2011 and the profit for
the year then ended have been properly reflected in the Financial Statements, and the
Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applicable in Bangladesh.

e) the expenditures incurred and payment made during the year were for the purpose
of the business of the Company;

f) As per section 40-C (2) of the Insurance Act 1938 as amended, we certify that to the
best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation
given to us, all expenses of management wherever incurred and whether incurred 
directly or indirectly, in respect of insurance business of the company transacted in
Bangladesh during the year under audit have been duly debited to the related 
Revenue Accounts and the Profit & Loss Account of the Company;

g) As per regulation 11 of part 1 of the third schedule of the Insurance Act, 1938 as
amended, we certify that to the best of our knowledge and information given to us
and as shown by its books, the company during the year under audit has not paid any
person any commission in any form, outside Bangladesh in respect of its re-insurance
business abroad;

Date: Dhaka Ahmed Zaker & Co.
March 12, 2011 Chartered Accountants
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Bank Loan 12.A 140,738,798             260,926,666            

Total Liabilities 2,124,245,506          2,149,556,309         

Total Liabilities & Shareholders' equity 4,998,793,295          5,640,052,670         

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. & Its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at December 31, 2011

31.12.2011 31.12.2010

Capital and Liabilities:
Share Capital
Authorized 4.00 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up 4.00 408,240,000 408,240,000

Reserve or Contingency Account: 5.A 2,180,512,695 2,518,257,533
Reserve for Exceptional Losses 615,560,132 529,355,271
Foreign Currency Fluctuation 4,556,089 2,632,340
Investment Fluctuation Fund 1,035,349,545 1,601,222,993
General Reserve 170,000,000 90,000,000
Dividend Equalization Fund 120,000,000 60,000,000
Revaluation Reserve 235,046,929 235,046,929

Profit & Loss Appropriation Account 6.A 285,794,303 521,624,397

Non Controlling Interest 6.B 791 42,374,431

Total Shareholders' equity 2,874,547,789 3,490,496,361

Balance of Fund Accounts: 7.00 433,236,871 386,431,503
Fire Insurance Business 7.01 186,797,099 158,443,222
Marine Insurance Business 7.02 163,004,792 146,495,619
Motor Insurance Business 7.03 57,146,719 48,926,838
Miscellaneous Ins. Business 7.04 26,288,261 32,565,824

Premium Deposit 8.00 24,628,543 18,102,700

Liabilities and Provisions: 1,666,380,092 1,745,022,106

Estimated liability in Respect of
Outstanding Claims whether due or Intimated 9.00. 62,876,816 96,992,886

Amount due to other persons or bodies
carrying on Insurance Business 10.00 858,790,560 656,090,410

Sundry Creditors (Including Outstanding
Expenses, Taxes & Provisions ) 11.A 603,973,918 731,012,144

Amount In TakaNotesParticulars

8.2 financial statements
of gdic
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Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. & Its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at December 31, 2011

31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount In TakaNotesParticulars

Assets and Properties:

3,805,563,542 4,387,419,823
Investment 13.A 2,482,055,037 2,961,892,137
Outstanding Premium 14.00 420,395,893 229,395,808

Amount Due from Other Persons or
Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business 15.00 233,412,642 218,150,591
Sundry Debtors (Including Advances and Deposits)    16.A  669,699,970 977,981,287

Cash and Bank Balances : 17.A 956,450,901 1,108,456,703
Fixed Deposits 704,404,675 648,469,916
At Banks on STD & Current Account 250,148,569 458,869,952
Cash in Hand 1,897,657 1,116,835

Other Accounts
Land Property and Office Space with Building Project 18.00 196,227,354 117,165,414

40,551,498 27,010,730
Fixed Assets (at Cost Less Depreciation) 19.A 38,629,402 24,455,035
Stock of Printing, Stationery and Stamps  20.00 1,630,671 1,805,578

Preliminary Expenses 20.A 291,425 750,117

4,998,793,295 5,640,052,670

The accompanying notes 1-27 form an integral part of these financial statement.

Dhaka, March 12, 2012

A Q M Nurul Absar
Chairman

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
Company Secretary

Dilruba Chowdhury
Director

Nasir A Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Kamran Idris Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Farzana Chowdhury
Additional Managing Director & Group CFO
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Green Delta  Insurance Company Ltd. & Its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

For the  year ended  December  31, 2011

31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount In TakaNotesParticulars

Investment Income 62,737,592 70,528,029

Income from Share  Business 22.A 32,972,893 470,051,008

Brokerage Cimmission & Others Less 

Direct Expenses 77,552,784 146,550,656

Interest & Others Income 22.B 59,027,637 82,445,824

Total Investment Income 232,290,906 769,575,517

Fire Insurance Revenue A/C 101,347,785 64,537,228

Marine Insurance Revenue A/C 65,788,302 68,057,213

Motor Insurance Revenue A/C 8,843,351 7,804,063

Misc. Insurance Revenue A/C (51,806,689) (40,728,208)

Total Revenue Income 124,172,749 99,670,296

Total Income 356,463,655 869,245,813

Management Expenses 22.C 188,513,358 196,849,634

Director's Fee & Expenses 1,443,250 833,750

Audit Fees 378,375 441,050

Preliminary Expenses Amortized 458,692 54,646

Depreciation 8,345,750 6,912,702

Total Expenditure 199,139,425 205,091,782

Profit Before Provision &Tax 157,324,230 664,154,031

Others Provision 825,000 (8,691,458)

Profit Before Tax 156,499,230 655,462,573

Share of Non Controlling Party (8) (16,047,610)
Net Profit for the year 156,499,222 639,414,963

Earning Per Share (EPS) 25.A 3.14 13.32

The accompanying notes 1-27 form an integral part of these financial statement.

Dhaka, March 12, 2012

A Q M Nurul Absar
Chairman

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
Company Secretary

Dilruba Chowdhury
Director

Nasir A Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Kamran Idris Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Farzana Chowdhury
Additional Managing Director & Group CFO
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Green Delta  Insurance Company Ltd. & Its Subsidiaries
 Consolidated Profit and Loss Appropriation  Account

For the Year ended  December  31, 2011

31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount In TakaNotesParticulars

Balance Brought Forward from Last year 521,624,397 242,689,755

Net Profit For the Year Brought Down 156,499,230 639,414,963

TOTAL 678,123,627 882,104,718

Reserve for Exceptional Losses 5.01 86,204,861 77,030,639

Provision for Income Tax 28,497,535 95,523,240

Prior Year Adjustment (716,280) 25,000,000

Last year Profit Transferred to Non Controlling Interest 8,226,264

Adjustment for sharing profit of non controlling interest
(24,373,632) -

Prior year adjustment for deferred Tax - (864,866)

Deffered Tax Liability/(Asset) during the year (579,160) (494,956)

Dividend Paid : 303,296,000 156,060,000

         Cash 163,296,000 102,060,000

         Stock - -

General Reserve 80,000,000 40,000,000

Dividend  Equalization Fund 60,000,000 14,000,000

Balance Transferred to Balance Sheet 285,794,303 521,624,397

TOTAL 678,123,627 882,104,718

Earning Per share(Tk-10/= each) 3.14 13.32

P/E Ratio 48.57 24.52

The accompanying notes 1-27 form an integral part of these financial statement.

Dhaka, March 12, 2012

A Q M Nurul Absar
Chairman

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
Company Secretary

Dilruba Chowdhury
Director

Nasir A Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Kamran Idris Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Farzana Chowdhury
Additional Managing Director & Group CFO
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Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. & Its Subsidiaries
Consolidated  Statement of Cash Flows

For the  year ended  December  31, 2011

31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount In TakaParticulars

Cash flows from operating activities:
Collections from premium and other income 3,137,052,417 2,711,244,182
Payments for management expense, re-insurance and claims (3,076,741,804) (2,371,227,892)
Income Tax paid (45,986,389) (49,202,301)

Net cash provided by operating activities 14,324,223 290,813,989

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment in share (143,502,027) (292,773,631)
Sales of investment 1,771,228 1,771,228
Proceeds from sales of share 39,183,069 351,462,463
Interest received 11,077,952
Investment in Green Delta Financial Service Ltd. 20,000,000
Dividend income 12,845,078 36,229,571
Purchase of fixed assets (619,168) (9,436,151)
Investment in LR Global BD - (12,500,000)
Sale of  Gremeen Phone - 19,062,400
Sale of DBH 1st Mutual fund - 50,000,000
Receivable from Green Delta LR Holding 18,000,000
Receivable from Green Delta LR Financial Service 533,291
Investment in Green Delta LR Holding Ltd. (18,000,000)
Green Delta LR Global Mutual Fund - (50,000,000)
Advanc for Office Space bangla Motor (47,848,544) (110,727,863)
Office Space at Mirpur (22,061,940)
BRAC Bank Preferred Share 50,000,000
Green Delta Mutual Fund - (150,000,000)
Financial Excellence Ltd. - (1,500,000)
Central Depository BD. Ltd (CDBL) 5,694,450 (6,833,340)
Bank Overdraft 50,000,000 -

Net cash used in  investing activities (22,926,612) (175,245,323)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Dividend paid (163,404,523) (92,402,134)

Bank Loan 19,900,000 210,926,666

Share Issue - 18,000,000

Client Account - (55,435,176)
Net cash used in financing activities (143,504,523) 81,089,356
Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents during 
the year                 (152,106,912) 196,658,021

Cash & cash equivalents at the  beginning of the year 1,108,456,703            911,798,682 

Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 956,349,791 1,108,456,703

Dhaka, March 12, 2012

A Q M Nurul Absar
Chairman

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
Company Secretary

Dilruba Chowdhury
Director

Nasir A Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Kamran Idris Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Farzana Chowdhury
Additional Managing Director & Group CFO
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Green  Delta Insurance Company Ltd.
Balance Sheet

As at December 31, 2011

31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount In TakaNotesParticulars

Capital and Liabilities:

Share Capital 4.00

Authorized Share Capital 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up 4.00 408,240,000 408,240,000

Reserve or Contingency Account: 5.00 1,945,465,766 2,283,210,604

Reserve for Exceptional Losses 5.01 615,560,132 529,355,271

Foreign Currency Fluctuation 5.02 4,556,089 2,632,340

Investment Fluctuation Fund 5.03 1,035,349,545 1,601,222,993

General Reserve 5.04 170,000,000 90,000,000

Dividend Equalization Fund 5.05 120,000,000 60,000,000

Profit & Loss Appropriation Account 6.00 156,620,948 412,115,055

Total Shareholders' Equity 2,510,326,714 3,103,565,659

Balance of Fund Accounts: 7.00 433,236,871 386,431,503

Fire Insurance Business 7.01 186,797,099 158,443,222

Marine Insurance Business 7.02 163,004,792 146,495,619

Motor Insurance Business 7.03 57,146,719 48,926,838

Miscellaneous Ins. Business 7.04 26,288,261 32,565,824

Premium Deposit 8.00 24,628,543 18,102,701

Liabilities and Provisions
1,496,019,979 1,233,690,182

Estimated Liability in Respect of Outstanding 

Claims whether Due or Intimated 9.00 62,876,816 96,992,886
Amount Due to Other Persons or Bodies 

Carrying on Insurance Business 10.00 858,790,560 656,090,409
Sundry Creditors (Including Outstanding 

Expenses, Taxes & Provisions ) 11.00 463,722,953 428,943,011

Bank Loan 12.00 110,629,650 51,663,876

Total Liabilities 1,953,885,393 1,638,224,386

Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity 4,464,212,107 4,741,790,045
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Green  Delta Insurance Company Ltd.
Balance Sheet

As at December 31, 2011

31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount In TakaNotesParticulars

Assets and Properties

3,538,529,291 3,864,449,291

Investment 13.00 2,363,647,672 2,905,299,048

Outstanding Premium 14.00 420,395,893 229,395,808
Amount Due from other Persons or

Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business 15.00 233,412,642 218,150,591

Sundry Debtors (Including Advances and Deposits) 16.00 521,073,084 511,603,844

Cash and Bank Balances : 17.00 712,737,389 742,815,182

Fixed Deposits 17.01 542,183,536 648,469,916

At Banks on STD & Current Account 17.02 169,019,287 93,228,431

Cash in Hand 17.03 1,534,566 1,116,835

212,945,427 134,525,572

Land Property & Office Space 18.00 196,227,354 117,165,414

Fixed Assets (at Cost less Depreciation) 19.00 15,087,402 15,554,580

Stock of Printing, Stationery and Stamps 20.00 1,630,671 1,805,578

4,464,212,107 4,741,790,045

The accompanying notes 1-27 form an integral part of these financial statement.

Dhaka, March 12, 2012

A Q M Nurul Absar
Chairman

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
Company Secretary

Dilruba Chowdhury
Director

Nasir A Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Kamran Idris Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Farzana Chowdhury
Additional Managing Director & Group CFO
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Green  Delta Insurance Company  Ltd.
Profit & Loss Account

As at December 31, 2011

31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount In TakaNotesParticulars

Expenses of Management (Not Applicable to any 

Particular Fund or Account) 105,660,411 108,418,441

6,888,974 5,941,520

Director's Fee & Expenses 1,443,250 833,750

Audit Fees 21.00 300,000 250,000

Depreciation 5,145,724 4,857,770

Net Profit for the year Carried Down to Profit & 

Loss Appropriation Account
143,427,594 562,412,409

255,976,979 676,772,370

Investment & Others Income 22.00 131,804,230 577,102,073

Profit & Loss Transferred From :

124,172,749 99,670,297

Fire Insurance Revenue Account 101,347,785 64,537,228

Marine Insurance Revenue Account 65,788,302 68,057,213

Motor Insurance Revenue Account 8,843,351 7,804,063

Misc. Insurance Revenue Account (51,806,689) (40,728,207)

255,976,979 676,772,370

The accompanying notes 1-27 form an integral part of these financial statement.

TOTAL

Dhaka, March 12, 2012

A Q M Nurul Absar
Chairman

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
Company Secretary

Dilruba Chowdhury
Director

Nasir A Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Kamran Idris Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Farzana Chowdhury
Additional Managing Director & Group CFO
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Green  Delta Insurance Company  Ltd.
Profit and Loss Appropriation  Account

For the Year ended  December  31, 2011

31.12.2011
Amount In TakaNotesParticulars

Balance Brought Forward from Last year 412,115,055

Net Profit For the Year Brought Down 143,427,594

TOTAL 555,542,649

Reserve for Exceptional Losses 5.01 86,204,862

Provision for Income Tax 10,000,000

Prior year adjustment for Income Tax (Short 

Provision)

Prior year adjustment for deferred Tax -

Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) during the year 11.02 (579,160)

Dividend Paid : 303,296,000

         Cash 163,296,000

         Stock -

General Reserve 80,000,000

Dividend  Equalization Fund 60,000,000

Balance Transferred to Balance Sheet 156,620,948

TOTAL 555,542,649

Earning Per share(Tk-10/= each) 3.28

P/E Ratio 46.43

The accompanying notes 1-27 form an integral part of these financial statement.

Dhaka, March 12, 2012

A Q M Nurul Absar
Chairman

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
Company Secretary

Dilruba Chowdhury
Director

Nasir A Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Kamran Idris Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Farzana Chowdhury
Additional Managing Director & Group CFO

31.12.2010

166,433,464

562,412,409

728,845,873

77,030,639

60,000,000

25,000,000

-

(1,359,822)

156,060,000

102,060,000

-

40,000,000

14,000,000

412,115,055

728,845,873

12.31

26.53
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Amount In Taka Amount In Taka

31.12.2011 31.12.2010

908,961,045 808,738,075
Claims Under Policies Re-Insurance 23.00 122,432,155 117,508,455
Agency Commission 414,512,997 373,229,877
Expenses of Management 372,015,893 317,999,743

Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account 124,172,748 99,670,297

Balance of Accounts at the end of 
the year as shown in the Balance Sheet 7.00 433,236,871 386,431,503

1,466,370,664 1,294,839,875

Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year 386,431,503 363,275,784

Gross Premium 2,351,469,852 2,001,310,373
Re-Insurance Premium (1,489,421,241) (1,231,003,982)
Net Premium 24.00 862,048,611 770,306,391

Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded 217,890,550 161,257,700

1,466,370,664 1,294,839,875

The accompanying notes 1-27 form an integral part of these financial statement.

Green  Delta Insurance Company  Ltd.
Consolidated All Business Revenue  Account

For the year ended December  31, 2011

Particulars Notes

TOTAL

TOTAL

Dhaka, March 12, 2012

A Q M Nurul Absar
Chairman

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
Company Secretary

Dilruba Chowdhury
Director

Nasir A Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Kamran Idris Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Farzana Chowdhury
Additional Managing Director & Group CFO
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Amount In Taka Amount In Taka
31.12.2011 31.12.2010

392,952,706 385,153,180
Claims Under Policies Re-Insurance 23.00 28,638,706 40,569,395
Expenses of Management 161,859,018 155,951,403
Agency Commission 202,454,982 188,632,382

Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account 101,347,785 64,537,227

Balance of Account at the end of the 
year as shown in the Balance Sheet 
( Reserve for unexpired risks )  

7.01 186,797,099 158,443,222

681,097,590 608,133,629

681,097,590 608,133,629
Balance of Account at the Beginning 158,443,222 171,088,982
of the Year Premium Less Re-Insurance 24.00 374,782,367 317,239,612
Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded 147,872,001 119,805,035

681,097,590 608,133,629

The accompanying notes 1-27 form an integral part of these financial statement.

Green  Delta Insurance Company  Ltd.
Fire Insurance Revenue  Account

For the year ended December  31, 2011

TOTAL

TOTAL

Particulars Notes

Dhaka, March 12, 2012

A Q M Nurul Absar
Chairman

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
Company Secretary

Dilruba Chowdhury
Director

Nasir A Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Kamran Idris Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Farzana Chowdhury
Additional Managing Director & Group CFO
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Amount In Taka Amount In Taka

31.12.2011 31.12.2010

270,440,175 221,144,193
Claims Under Policies Re-Insurance 23.00 56,800,411 23,937,163
Expenses of Management 137,526,729 134,252,822
Agency Commission 76,113,035 62,954,208

Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account 65,788,302 68,057,213

 Balance of Account at the end of the year 
as shown in the Balance Sheet 
( Reserve for unexpired risks )  

7.02 163,004,792 146,495,619

499,233,269 435,697,025

499,233,269 435,697,025
Balance of Account at the Begining of 146,495,619 120,901,338
the Year Premium Less Re-Insurance 24.00 318,919,587 288,844,358
Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded 33,818,063 25,951,329

499,233,269 435,697,025

The accompanying notes 1-27 form an integral part of these financial statement.

Green  Delta Insurance Co. Ltd.
Marine  Insurance Revenue  Account

For the year ended December  31, 2011

TOTAL

TOTAL

Particulars Notes

Dhaka, March 12, 2012

A Q M Nurul Absar
Chairman

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
Company Secretary

Dilruba Chowdhury
Director

Nasir A Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Kamran Idris Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Farzana Chowdhury
Additional Managing Director & Group CFO
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Amount In Taka Amount In Taka

31.12.2011 31.12.2010

101,260,713 87,333,320
Claims Under Policies Re-Insurance 23.00 27,809,146 45,280,414
Expenses of Management 49,735,986 20,743,929
Agency Commission 23,715,581 21,308,977

Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account 8,843,351 7,804,063

Balance of Account at the end of the 
year as shown in the Balance Sheet
( Reserve for unexpired risks )  

7.03 57,146,719 48,926,838

167,250,783 144,064,221

167,250,783 144,064,221
Balance of Account at the Begining of the Year 48,926,838 43,458,858
Premium Less Re-Insurance 24.00 115,275,893 98,693,243
Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 3,048,052 1,912,120

167,250,783 144,064,221

The accompanying notes 1-27 form an integral part of these financial statement.

Green  Delta Insurance Co. Ltd.
Motor  Insurance Revenue  Account

For the year ended December  31, 2011

TOTAL

TOTAL

Particulars Notes

Dhaka, March 12, 2012

A Q M Nurul Absar
Chairman

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
Company Secretary

Dilruba Chowdhury
Director

Nasir A Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Kamran Idris Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Farzana Chowdhury
Additional Managing Director & Group CFO
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Amount In Taka Amount In Taka

31.12.2011 31.12.2009

144,307,451 115,107,383
Claims Under Policies Re-Insurance 23.00 9,183,892 7,721,483
Expenses of Management 22,894,160 7,051,590
Agency Commission 112,229,399 100,334,310

Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account (51,806,689) (40,728,208)

Balance of Account at the end of the year 
as shown in the Balance Sheet 
( Reserve for unexpired risks )  

7.04 26,288,261 32,565,824

118,789,023 106,944,999

118,789,023 106,944,999
Balance of Account at the Begining of the Year 32,565,824 27,826,606
Premium Less Re-Insurance 24.00 53,070,764 65,529,178
Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded 33,152,435 13,589,215

118,789,023 106,944,999

The accompanying notes 1-27 form an integral part of these financial statement.

TOTAL

TOTAL

Green  Delta Insurance Company Ltd.
Miscellaneous  Insurance Revenue  Account

For the year ended December  31, 2011

Particulars Notes

Dhaka, March 12, 2012

A Q M Nurul Absar
Chairman

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
Company Secretary

Dilruba Chowdhury
Director

Nasir A Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Kamran Idris Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Farzana Chowdhury
Additional Managing Director & Group CFO
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Amount In Taka Amount In Taka

31.12.2011 31.12.2010

Cash flows from operating activities:

Collections from premium and other income 2,664,265,298 2,429,191,153

Payments for management expense, re-insurance and claims (2,517,780,467) (2,252,958,044)

Income Tax paid (45,986,389) (47,982,840)

Net cash provided by operating activities 100,498,441 128,250,268

Cash flows from investing activities:

Investment in share (83,687,751) (228,245,477)

Sales of investment 1,771,228 1,771,228

Proceeds from sales of share 39,183,069 455,767,020

Interest received 11,077,952 3,242,500

Investment in Green Delta Securities  Ltd. 20,000,000 15,000,000

Dividend income 12,845,078 66,229,571

Purchase of fixed assets (4,678,545) (5,356,821)

Sale of Grameen Phone - 19,062,400

Sale of DBH 1st Mutual Fund - 50,000,000

Receivable from Green Delta LR Holding 18,000,000 (26,200,000)

Receivable from Green Delta Capital Ltd. 533,291 (716,280)

Investment in Green Delta LR Holding Ltd. (18,000,000) (81,999,900)

Green Delta Financial Service Ltd. - 50,000,000

Green Delta LR Global Mutual Fund - (50,000,000)

Advance for Office Space Bangla Motor (47,848,544) (110,727,863)

Office Space at Mirpur (22,061,940) -

BRAC bank Preferred Share 50,000,000 -

Green Delta LR Financial Service Ltd. - (99,999,900)

Green Delta Mutual Fund - (150,000,000)

Financial Excellence Ltd. - (1,500,000)

Central Depository BD. Ltd. (CDBL) 5,694,449 (6,833,340)

Bank Loan 50,000,000 (15,000,000)

Net cash used in  investing activities 32,828,287 (115,506,862)

Cash flows from financing activities: - -

Dividend paid (163,404,523) (92,402,134)

Net cash used in financing activities (163,404,523) (92,402,134)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents during (30,077,795) (79,658,728)

Cash & cash equivalents at the  beginning of the year               742,815,182               822,473,910 

Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 712,737,389 742,815,182

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statement.

Green  Delta Insurance Company. Ltd.
Cash Flow Statement

For the Year ended  December  31, 2011

Particulars

Dhaka, March 12, 2012

A Q M Nurul Absar
Chairman

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
Company Secretary

Dilruba Chowdhury
Director

Nasir A Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Kamran Idris Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Farzana Chowdhury
Additional Managing Director & Group CFO
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1. Legal status and nature of the company

Legal form and status of the company

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited was incorporated as a public limited company in

Bangladesh on December 14, 1985 under the Companies Act 1913 as amended in 1994

and commenced its operation on January 01, 1986. The certificate of commencement of

Insurance business was obtained from the Controller of Insurance, Government of People

Republic of Bangladesh. The Company is listed in both Dhaka & Chittagong Stock 

Exchange as a publicly traded Company

Address of registered office and place of business of the company

The registered office of the Company is located at Hadi Mansion, 2 Dilkusha C.A, 

Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh. The operations of the Company are being carried out through

its 36 Branches located in all over Bangladesh.

Principal activities of the company

The principal object of the company is to carry on all kinds of insurance, guarantee, and

indemnity business other than life insurance business.

2. Significant accounting policies

As per the requirements of BAS 1: “Presentation of Financial Statements” the Financial

Statements have been prepared on the basis of going-concern concept under generally

accepted accounting principles according to the historical cost convention. 

Requirements as to disclosure of financial information warranted by the Insurance Act

1938 have been adhered to in presenting financial statements. Such financial statements

comprises the Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet), Statement of 

Comprehensive Income (Profit and Loss Account) and Revenue Accounts for specific

classes of insurance business in the form set forth in the first, second and third schedule

of the Insurance Act 1938 as amended 2010 in compliance with the Companies Act, 1994

In addition, the  Securities and Exchange rules, 1987 (as amended in 1997) requires the

production of Statement of Cash Flow and  Statement of Changes in Shareholders Equity

as a part of the  Annual  Report . The Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) of

Bangladesh regulates financial reporting practices of listed companies. Listed 

Companies are required to comply with SEC's accounting and disclosure requirements.

The Rules 1987 as amended in 1997, requires listed companies to follow Bangladesh 

Accounting Standards (BSA) Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) as

adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). 

Specific accounting policies selected and applied for significant transactions and events

are depicted below:

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited.
Notes to the Financial Statements and significant accounting policies
As at and for the year ended December 31, 2011
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2.1 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting except for

the cash flow information where the material class of similar item has been presented

separately. As per the requirements of BAS 1: “Presentation of Financial Statements”.

The figures in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest taka. 

2.2 Branch Accounting

The Company has thirty six (36) branches under its umbrella without having any 

overseas branch during the year ended December 31, 2011. The accounts of the

branches are maintained and consolidated at the head office level. Only petty cash

books are being maintained at the respective branches for meeting day to day ex-

penses. 

2.3 Public Sector Business

As per Government decision with effect from 1st April 1990, all the Public Sector 

Insurance Business is being  underwritten  jointly by Sadharan Bima  Corporation and

43 other private sector Insurance  companies  on co-insurance basis. Out of total 

general insurance business, 50% being underwritten  by Sadharan Bima Corporation

and the balance are shared equally by 43 private  sector Insurance Companies.

The Company's share of Public Sector Business is accounted for in the year in which

the complete statement of accounts from Sadharan Bima Corporation is received. As

such the company’s share of public sector insurance business has been considered and

accounted for on the basis of certified statement received from Sadaran Bima 

Corporation for  the year 2011.

2.4 Investment in Subsidiaries

The company is a parent company of two subsidiary companies namely Green Delta LR

Holdings Limited and Green Delta LR Financial Services Limited details of which are

given below:

Green Delta LR Holdings Limited (GDLRH): GDLRH is wholly owned subsidiary 

company of Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd which   was incorporated on 28th July,

2010 with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms . The Company subsequently

takeover the GDSL from the GDIC and the company’s present share holding position

and ownership is 99.999% and 0.001% owned by an individual shareholder.  

Green Delta LR Financial Services Limited (GDLRFSL): GDLRFSL is a wholly owned 

subsidiary of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited. Green Delta LR Financial 

Service Limited was incorporated as a private company limited by shares on February

24, 2010  with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms.  The company’s present

share holding position and ownership is 99.999% and 0.001% owned by an individual

shareholder.  
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Nature of the business of the subsidiaries: The principal object of the subsidiary

companies are to carry on trade business of indentures, dealers , traders, brokers, 

importers and exporters ,  provide  merchant  banking  services , underwriting ,  

manage  distribute and issue  of  securities , stock , shares, bonds, debentures,

debenture stock,  undertake financial  and commercial obligation, merchants exporter

and alike all other business.

2.5 Basis of Consolidation: 

The financial statements of the Company  and  its subsidiary as mentioned in note no.

2.4 have  been  consolidated  in  accordance  with  Bangladesh Accounting 

Standard-27 " Consolidation and  Separate  Financial  Statements". The total profit of

the company and its subsidiary are shown in the Consolidated Statement of 

Comprehensive Income (Profit and Loss Account) with the proportion of profit after 

taxation pertaining to non-controlling shareholders being deducted as ' Non-controlling 

Interest". All assets and liabilities of the Company and of its subsidiary are shown in the

consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Balance sheet). The interest of 

Non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries shown separately in the Consolidated

Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) under the heading of “Non-Controlling

Interest”

2.6 Statement of Cash Flow

Statement of Cash Flow is prepared in accordance with BAS 7: “Statement of Cash

Flows”, the Statement of Cash Flow shows the structure of and changes in cash and

cash equivalents during the financial year. Cash and cash equivalents include notes and

coins on hand, unrestricted balance held with the commercial banks. It is broken down

into operating activities, investing activities and financing activities. The direct method

is used to show the operating activities.

According to BAS 7: “Statement of Cash Flows”, cash comprises cash in hand and

cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to

known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in

value. Considering the provisions of BAS 7 and BAS 1, cash in hand, fixed deposits and

bank balances have been considered as cash and cash equivalents.

2.7 Statement of changes in equity

The statement of changes in equity is prepared in accordance with BAS 1: 

“Presentation of Financial Statements”.

2.8 Fixed assets

a) Valuation of Fixed Assets

All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per BAS 16: 

“Property, Plant and Equipment”. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprise its 

purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working 

condition for its intended use inclusive of inward freight, duties and non- refundable

taxes.
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b) Recognition of Fixed Assets

The company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and 

equipment the cost of replacing part of such an item when that cost is incurred if it is

probable that the future economic benefits embodied with the item will flow to the 

company and the cost of the items can be measured reliably. Normal expenditure 

incurred after the assets have been put into operation such as repairs and maintenance

other than major replacements, renewals and or betterment of the assets are charged

off as revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred.

c) Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Depreciation is charged on Fixed assets has been calculated on all assets using

straight line method in accordance with BAS-16 ''Property, Plant and Equipment'' at

varying rates depending on the class of assets. Full depreciation   is charged on 

additions irrespective of date when the related assets are put into use and no 

depreciation is charged from the month of disposal. Methods and Rates of depreciation

are consistently applied in relation to previous year and depreciation rates are as 

follows:

Furniture & Fixtures 10%
Office & Electrical Equipment 15%
Vehicles 10%

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the

difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and 

recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

d) Impairment of Assets

In each year the management assess whether there is any indication that the assets

may be impaired in accordance with BAS 36: “Impairment of Assets” considering the

current economic situations. Management concludes that there is no such indication

exists.

2.9 Financial Instruments

Derivative:

According to BFRS 7: “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”, the company was not a

party to any derivative contract (financial instruments) at the Balance Sheet date, such

as forward exchange contracts, currency swap agreement or contract to hedge 

currency exposure related to import of capital machinery to be leased to lessees in 

future.

Non-Derivative:

Non-derivative financial instruments comprise of accounts and other receivable, 

borrowings and other payables and are shown at transaction cost as per BAS 39 

“Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”.
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2.10 Provision for income tax

BAS 12: “Income Taxes” and Income Tax ordinance 1984 have been used for the 

calculation of deferred tax and current tax expense respectively. Provision for income tax

represents the sum of the current tax expense and deferred tax expenses.

a) Current tax expense

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs

from profit as reported in the profit and loss account because it excludes items of 

income or expense that are taxable or deductible in succeeding years and it further 

excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The company’s liability for current

tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted on the

balance sheet date.

b) Deferred tax expense

Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and li-

abilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the 

computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the balance sheet liability

method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary 

differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary dif-

ferences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against

which such differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax has been calculated and charged or credited to profit and loss appropriation

account.

2.11 Reserve or Contingencies

a) Reserve for Exceptional  Losses

As per Insurance Act 1938 as amended 2010, 10% statutory reserve is maintained out of

profit by the company to meet any possible future claims.

b) Foreign Currency Fluctuation Fund

The Company maintained a Foreign Currency (FC) Account with the Pubali Bank Ltd for

the overseas transactions and creates a reserve for Foreign Currency Fluctuation to

avoid future losses due to change in foreign currency translation rate.

c) Investment Fluctuation Fund

The Company made investments in the capital market in a large portfolio and income

generate from the investment (realized gain and dividend received) is credited to the

Statement of Comprehensive income. Unrealized capital gain if any is transferred to the

Investment Fluctuation Fund subsequently.

d) General Reserve

The Company creates a General Reserve from the current year profit to avoid future 

contingency.
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e) Dividend Equalization Fund

Dividend Equalization Fund is created for making proposed and approved dividend 

payments consistently to the shareholders in the event of worst business situation of

the company.

2.12 Revenue Recognition

The revenue is recognized after satisfying all the conditions for revenue recognition as

provided BAS 18: “Revenue” in compliance with BFRS 4 “Insurance Contract”. Detailed

income wise policy for revenue recognition is given as under:

a) Premium Income

The income from premium is comprised of the total amount of premium earned on 

various classes of insurance business during the year, the gross amount of premium

earned against various policies, the amount of re-insurance premium due to Private and

Public Sector, the amount of re-insurance commission earned and the amount of claims

less re-insurance settled during the year have all been duly accounted for in the books

of account of the Company. While preparing the final statement of accounts, the effect

of re-insurance accepted and re-insurance ceded as well as the effect of total 

estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims at the end of the year, whether due

or intimated have also been duly reflected in order to arrive at the net underwriting

profit for the year.

b) Investment Income

Interest income on investments is recognized on accrual basis using effective interest

rate as per BAS-18 "Revenue". Portfolio gain  on  investments in shares  is recognized

as income  and  credited  to investment  income  in the profit  and loss statement  as

per  BAS- 39 "Financial Instrument: Recognition". Capital gain is recognized when it is

realized and recognized as income and credited to investment income in the profit and

loss statement as per BAS-39 " Financial Instrument: Recognition ". Capital gain is 

recognized when it is realized.

c) Dividend Income

Dividend income has been accounted for only when the right to receive the dividend is

established.

2.13 Employee Benefits

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd.  Offers a number  of  benefit  plans which  

includes  Contributory   Provident  Fund,  Gratuity Fund , Hospitalization Benefit and

also Profit and  Festival Bonus which  have  been accounted  for in accordance  with

the provision of   Bangladesh  Accounting  Standard -19, " Employee Benefit." Bases

of  enumerating  the above  benefits  schemes operated  by  the  company  are outlined

below :
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a) Contributory Provident Fund

The Company operates a contributory provident fund for its permanent employees. The

fund is approved by the National Board of Revenue (NBR), administered separately by a

Board of Trustees and is funded by equal contribution from the Company and the 

employees. This fund is invested separately from the Company's assets.

b) Gratuity Scheme

GDIC has a funded gratuity for all eligible employees who have completed minimum 10

(Ten) years of continuous service with the company. This scheme was approved by the

National Board of Revenue (NBR) and is administered by an independent Board of

Trustee. This fund is invested separately from the Company's assets. Required amount

of gratuity is calculated on the basis, of last basic depending on the length of service

for every completed year as well as proportionate to the fraction period of service as of

the end of the respective year.

c) Medical Assistance

In addition to the above core benefit schemes GDIC also support Medical Assistance

Annual health checkup benefit and death & disability benefit to his employees as per

their requirement.

d) Home Loan and Transport Assistance

To secure long term commitment of deserving employees GDIC introduced Employees

Home Loan and Transport facilities. An employee served  in the  company for a  

continuous period of five years (3 years for the employees started from the position of

AVP and above) is entitled  to  avail  the loan to purchase  residential apartment, 

purchase  of  land and  construction of  house  thereon etc.  Interest rate of the said

loan is ranging from 10 to 15 percent.

e) Incentive Bonus 

The company has resorted a policy namely Incentive Bonus Scheme for its employees

who meets certain criteria based on their annual performance ascertained on net profit

after Tax with the approval in the Annual General Meeting and the paid amount are 

accounted for the year to which same relates. 

2.14 Foreign currency transaction

a) Functional and presentational currency

Financial statements of the company are presented in Bangladeshi Taka, which is the

company’s functional and presentational currency.

b) Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka currency at the ruling

exchange rates on the respective date of such transaction as per BAS 21: “The Effects

of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”. 
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2.15 Borrowing costs

Interest on borrowings of fund from different sources is recognized as financial 

expenses according to BAS 23: “Borrowing Costs”. Interest represents amount paid

and accrued up to the end of the year.

2.16 Related party transactions

The related party is the party who has the significant power in the management process

and cast significant power in the company’s affairs and the management duly identified

the party is related to the company and discloses the transactions of the related party

as per BAS 24: “Related Party Disclosures”

2.17 Earnings per share (EPS)

The company calculates earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with BAS 33: 

“Earnings Per Share”.

Basic earnings per share

This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the weighted average 

number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. 

For calculation of basic earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares 

outstanding during the year, the following formulas have been used:

Basic earnings

This represents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was

no preference dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax

for the year has been considered as fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

This represents the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

plus the number of ordinary share issued during the year multiplied by a time-weighted

factor. The time-weighting factor is the number of days the specific shares outstanding

as a proportion of the total number of days during the year.

Diluted earnings per share

No diluted earnings per share is required to be calculated for the year, as there was no

scope for dilution during the year under review.

2.18 Provision for liabilities 

According to BAS 37: “Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” the

company recognizes the provision in the balance sheet when the company has a legal

Sl. Particulars Individual GDIC Consolidated

a) Earnings attributable to the ordinary
 shareholders 133,427,594 128,001,695

b) Number of Ordinary Shares 4,082,400 4,082,400

c) Earnings Per Share Tk. 3.28 Tk. 3.14
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or constructive obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of

economic benefit will be required to settle the obligations.

2.19 Events after Reporting Period

a) As per BAS 10: “Events After Reporting Period” there was no adjusting event after

reporting period of such importance, non-disclosure of which may affect the ability of

the users of the financial statements to make proper evaluations and decisions.

b) The board of directors of the company proposed a cash dividend of 40% on share

capital at the meeting held at head office on April 13, 2011 which would be confirmed

by the share holders in the next Annual General Meeting (AGM), fully disclosed in Note

no.27. 

3. Additional information on financial statements

3.1 Responsibility for preparation and presentation of financial statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the 

financial statements under section 183 of the Companies Act 1994.

3.2 Components of the financial statements

Following the BAS 1: “Presentation of Financial Statements”, the company's complete

set of financial statements includes the following components:

a) Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) as at December 31, 2011 

b) Statement of Comprehensive Income(Profit & Loss Account) for the year ended 

December 31, 2011

c) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 2011 

d) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended December 31, 2011 

e) Notes to the Financial Statements and significant accounting policies.

3.3 Uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of financial statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Bangladesh Accounting

Standards requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 

reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of other information at the

date of the financial statements and revenues and expenses during the year reported.

Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used for accounting of

certain items such as depreciation on fixed assets, accrued expenses and income

taxes.

3.5 Comparatives

Previous year's figure has been restated and rearranged whenever necessary due to fair

presentation in the Financial Statements as per BAS 8 "Accounting Policies, Changes in

Accounting Estimate and Errors"

3.6 Reporting period

Financial statements of the company cover for the year January 01, 2011 to December

31, 2011.
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2011 2010
4.00 Share Capital 

Authorised Share Capital:
100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

Classification of Shareholders by Holdings as on December 31,2011

No of 
Shareholders No of Shares % of Holdings

4,663 904,428 2.22%
1,424 2,107,010 5.16%

103 759,862 1.86%
52 753,130 1.84%
22 558,360 1.37%
18 643,010 1.58%
27 1,251,450 3.07%
11 621,110 1.52%
12 792,910 1.94%

7 524,720 1.29%
3 261,580 0.64%

93 31,646,430 77.52%

6,435 40,824,000 100.00%

5.00 Reserve or contigency account 

Reserve for Exceptional Losses 615,560,132 529,355,271

Foreign Currency Fluctuation 4,556,089 2,632,340
Investment Fluctuation Fund 1,035,349,545 1,601,222,993
General Reserve 170,000,000 90,000,000

Dividend equailisation fund 120,000,000 60,000,000
Closing Balance 1,945,465,766 2,283,210,604

5.01 Reserve for Exceptional Losses 

Opening Balance 529,355,271 452,324,632

Addition during the year (10% of net premium income) 86,204,861 77,030,639
Closing Balance 615,560,132 529,355,271

5.02 Foreign Currency Fluctuation 

Opening Balance 2,632,340 2,750,904

90,001 And Above 

30001 - 40000
40,001 - 50,000
50,001 - 60,000
60,001 - 70,000
70,001 - 80,000
80,001 - 90,000

Class Interval

Less than 500 Shares
501 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 20,000
20001 - 30000

Amount in Taka

Addition / (Less) during the year 1,923,749 (118,564)
Closing Balance 4,556,089 2,632,340

5.03 Investment Fluctuation Fund 

Opening Balance 1,601,222,993 1,014,006,150

Less During the year (565,873,448) 587,216,843
Closing Balance 1,035,349,545 1,601,222,993

5.04 General Reserve 

Opening Balance 90,000,000 50,000,000

Addition during the year ( From Last year Retain Earnings) 80,000,000 40,000,000
Closing Balance 170,000,000 90,000,000
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2011 2010

Re-Stated

5.05 Dividend Equalization Fund 

Opening Balance 60,000,000 46,000,000

Addition during the year ( From Last year Retain Earnings) 60,000,000 14,000,000
Closing Balance 120,000,000 60,000,000

5.A  Consolidated Reserve or contigency Account 

GreenDelta Insurance Company 1,945,465,766 2,283,210,604

GreenDelta LR Holding Limited 235,046,929 235,047,164

Green Delta LR Financial Services Limited -
Closing Balance 2,180,512,695 2,518,257,768

6.00 Profit and Loss Appropriation Account 

Opening Balance ( Accumulated Un distributed Profit) 412,115,055 166,433,464

Add: Net Profit for the year 143,427,594 562,412,408

Amount in Taka

Less : Reserve for Exceptional Losses (10% of Net Premium) (86,204,861) (77,030,639)

Less : Provision for Income Tax (10,000,000) (60,000,000)

Less : Prior Year Adjustment Short provision of Tax) - (25,000,000)

Add:  Prior Year Adjustment (Deferred tax) 579,160 1,359,822

Less : Dividend Paid ( For - 2010) (163,296,000) (102,060,000)

Less : Transfer to General Reserve (For - 2010) (80,000,000) (40,000,000)

Less : Transfer to Dividend Equalization Fund (For - 2010) (60,000,000) (14,000,000)

156,620,948 412,115,055

6.A Consolidated Profit and Loss Appropriation Account 

Green Delta Insurance company 156,620,948 412,115,055

Green Delta LR Financial Services Limited 2,211,558 (1,526,679)

Green Delta LR Holding Limited 126,961,797 111,036,021
Closing Balance 285,794,303 521,624,397

6.B Non Controlling Interest 

Green Delta LR Holding Limited 227 42,373,626

Green Delta LR Financial Services Limited 102 98

Non Controlling Interest of GDLR Holdings 462 472
Closing Balance 791 42,374,196

7.00 Balance of Fund Account   

Fire Insurance business  (Revenue Account Note no.7.01 ) 186,797,099 158,443,222
Marine Insurance business (Revenue Account Note no.7.02) 163,004,792 146,495,619
Motor Insurance business ( Revenue Account Note no.7.03) 57,146,719 48,926,838
Misc. Insurance business (Revenue Account Note no.7.04 ) 26,288,261 32,565,824
Closing Balance 433,236,871 386,431,503
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Reserve for unexpired risks has been made on premium income excluding Public Sector Business at the
following rates :

Total Premium  ( Without SBC)

Fire                         373,594,198 50% 186,797,099 158,443,222
Marine Cargo           304,579,185 50% 152,289,593 138,704,944
Marine Hull                10,715,200 100% 10,715,200 7,790,675
Motor                114,293,438 50% 57,146,719 48,926,838
Miscellineous 52,576,520 50% 26,288,260 32,565,824
Total 855,758,541 433,236,871 386,431,503

8.00 Premium Deposits 

Marine Cargo 24,628,543 18,102,700

24,628,543 18,102,700

9.00 Estimated Liability in Respect of Outstanding Claims
whether due or Intimated

Fire 18,094,229 45,220,133
Marine Cargo 28,628,545 21,598,589
Marine Hull 448,998 448,998
Motor 5,511,355 15,994,750
Miscellaneous 10,193,689 13,730,416
Closing Balance 62,876,816 96,992,886

10.00 Amount Due to Other Persons or Bodies Carrying 
on Insurance Business

Payable against Co-Insurance Premium 124,592,150 103,953,287

Amount due to SBC 257,181,125 122,607,452

Overseas Re-Insurer 477,017,286 429,529,671

Closing Balance 858,790,561 656,090,410

11.00 Sundry Creditors

Liability for Expenses 7,780,866 8,026,059
Others Payable 162,992,495 137,279,616
Provision for Income Tax  ( Note : 11.01) 279,838,859 269,838,859

Balance of Fund

This represents the amount of premium deposited with the Company against  covernotes for
which no policy has been issued upto the end of the year.

This represents the amount payable to Sadharan Bima Corporation and other Re-Insurers and private sector 
insurance companies on account of re-insurance and co-insurance premium as at 31st December,2011.

2011 2010

Amount in Taka

Defrred Tax Payable/(Asset):  ( Note : 11.02) (1,938,982) (1,359,821)
Unclaimed Dividend 15,049,715 15,158,298
Closing Balance 463,722,953 428,943,011

Closing Balance

11.01 Provision for Income Tax

Opening Balance 269,838,859 184,838,859
Add ; Prior year adjustment - 25,000,000
Add ; Addition during the year 10,000,000 60,000,000

279,838,859 269,838,859
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2011 2010
11.02 Defrred Tax Payable/(Asset):

Opening Balance (1,359,822) (864,866)
Less : Adjustment during the Year (579,160) (494,956)

(1,938,982) (1,359,822)

11.A Consolidated Sundry Creditors 
Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. 463,722,953 428,943,011

Green Delta LR Financial Services Limited 30,386,596 2785448
Less: Inter Company Transaction
           Payable to GDIC 332 30,386,264 (716,280)

Green Delta LR Holding Limited 290,220,735 527723537
Less: Inter Company Transaction
    Loan From GDIC ( Margin Loan) 115,000,000 (135,000,000)
    Payable to GDIC ( Management Expenses) 19,031,538 (53,376,668)
    Other Payable to GDIC (PF & Loans) 3,899,814
    Interest Payable on Margin loan 34,224,679 (31,146,904)
    Payable to  GDIC 8,200,000 109,864,701 (8,200,000)

Closing Balance 603,973,918 731,012,144

12.00 Bank Loan
Opening Balance 51,663,876 51,634,208
Add ; Loan Received during the period 50,000,000 100,000,000
Add ; Interest Charge during the Period 8,965,774 16,629,668
Less : Paid During  the Year ( Principal & Interest) - (116,600,000)
Closing Balance 110,629,650 51,663,876

This represents the short term loan amount sanctioned by The Mercantile Bank Limited,
account no.001451, Elephant Road branch,Dhaka-1205 in favor of the company.

Amount in Taka

Closing Balance

12.A Consolidated Bank Loan

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. 110,629,650 51,663,876
Green Delta LR Holding Limited 30,109,148 209,262,790
Closing Balance 140,738,798 260,926,666

13.00 Investment 
Investment Bond (Govt Bond) 4,500,000 4,500,000

Shares Listed on DSE & CSE (Market Price) 1,743,390,254 2,225,575,952

Debentures 6,996,028 8,767,256

Jalalabad Telecom Ltd. 30,000,000 30,000,000

4,500,000 4,500,000

- 50,000,000

United Hospital 56,100,000 56,100,000

115,000,000 135,000,000

522,700 522,700

Green Delta LR Holding  Ltd ( Paid up Capital) 99,999,900 81,999,900

Green Delta LR Financial Services Limited (Paid up Capital ) 99,999,900 99,999,900
Green Delta Mutual Fund 150,000,000 150,000,000
Green Delta LR Global Mutual Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000
Financial Excellence 1,500,000 1,500,000
CDBL 1,138,890 6,833,340

2,363,647,672 2,905,299,048

Adequate provision has been made against  fluctuation of share price.

Green Delta AIMS Ltd. (Paid up Capital)

BRAC Bank Preferred Share @ 9%

Investment in GDSL as Margin Loan ( Note no,13.1)

Beximco Pharma Preffered Share

Closing Balance
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2011 2010
Amount in Taka

13.01

Margin Loan of Green Delta Securities Ltd. 115,000,000 135,000,000
115,000,000 135,000,000

13.A Consolidated Investment 

Investment of Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. 2,363,647,672 2,905,299,048

Less: Inter Company Transaction

Paid up Capital of Green Delta Capital  Ltd. 99,999,900 (99,999,900)

Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd. 99,999,900 (81,999,900)

Investment in GDSL as Margin Loan 

The amount was invested in GDSL as margin loan and bearing 10 % interest annually.

Closing Balance

Margin Loan of Green Delta Securities Ltd. 115,000,000 2,048,647,872 (135,000,000)

Investment of  Green Delta LR Financial Services Limited 57,691,720 -

Investment of  Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd. 375,715,445 373,592,889
Closing Balance 2,482,055,037 2,961,892,137

14.00 Outstanding Premium

Marine Hull 29,870,130 33,693,680
Aviation Hull 390,525,763 195,702,128
Closing Balance 420,395,893 229,395,808

15.00 Amount due from Other Persons or Bodies Carrying 
on Insurance Business

Co-Insurance Premium receivable 98,383,137 62,957,560
Co-Insurance Claim receivable 5,210,845 4,755,113
Amount due from Overseas Re-Insurer 129,818,660 150,437,918
Closing Balance 233,412,642 218,150,591

16.00 Sundry Debtors Including Advances & Deposits 

Advance Rent 5,078,967 4,905,285

Advance Salary 573,740 158,160

Car Lease for Employees (Advance) 16,756,497 21,445,418

Other Advances 338,016,519 371,689,512

Accrued Interest - 840,452

Security Deposit 2,070,954 1,837,154

Office Space at Bangla Motor (Rupayan)(Advance) 158,576,407 110,727,863

Closing Balance 521,073,084 511,603,844

Outstanding premium represents installments  due as on  the Balance Sheet date on account of 
Marine & Aviation Business.

Out of above balances a sum of  Tk.  15,081,714 & TK. 58,059,798 has been realised from
Marine Hull & Aviation Hull respectively within March 11, 2011

This represents the amount receivable from private sector Insurance Companies on account of
Co-insurance premium and claim as at December 31,2011.
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2011 2010
Amount in Taka

16.A Consolidated Sundry Debtors 

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. 521,073,084 511,603,844
Less: Inter Company Transaction

101,440 (716,280)
Receivable from Green Delta Securities Ltd. 22,931,263 (53,376,668)
Receivable from GDLR Holding  Securities Ltd. 8,200,000
Int. Rece. from Green Delta Securities Ltd. 34,224,682 455,615,699 (31,146,904)            

Green Delta LR Holding Limited 203,966,104 559,313,517
Less: Inter Company Transaction -                         (8,200,000)              
Green Delta LR Financial Services Limited 10,118,167 503,778

669,699,970 977,981,287

17.00  Cash & Cash Equivalent 

Fixed Deposits 542,183,536           648,469,916            
At Banks on STD & current account 169,019,287           93,228,431             
Cash in hand 1,534,566               1,116,835                
Closing Balance 712,737,389           742,815,182            

17.A Consolidated  Cash & Cash Equivalent 

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. 712,737,389           742,815,182            

Green Delta LR Holding Limited 186,130,560           265,952,212            

Green Delta LR Financial Services Limited 57,481,844             99,689,309             

Cash in Transit (Inter Company Transaction to GDCL) 101,108                  

956,450,901           1,108,456,703         

18.00 Land Property  & Office Space 

Land at Cost Price 21,036,075 21,036,075

AIMS Tower ( Building Project) 153,129,339 96,129,339
Office Space at Mirpur 22,061,940             -                         

196,227,354           117,165,414            

18.01

Closing Balance

Land property is stated at cost including development of land measuring 6 (Six) khatha and 4 (four)
Chataks situated at 51, Mohakhali C/A , Dhaka-1212.

Closing Balance

Receivable from GDLRFSL

18.02

18.03 The company owns office space measuring  3943 sft, located at Mirpur, Level -7 Central Plaza ,
231 Senpara Parbata, Mirpur - 10, Dhaka. 

Green Delta AIMS Tower  a fifteen storied building project 50% of which is owned by the company  was
constructed at Mohakhali, Dhaka. The cost of the building  is stated at cost price.
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19.00 Fixed Assets (at cost less depreciation)   

Cost

As at January 1, 2011 23,590,713 43,306,713 2,308,765 69,206,191

Additions during the year 1,868,765 2,765,280 44,500 4,678,545

Disposal during the year - - - -

As at December 31, 2011 25,459,478 46,071,993 2,353,265 73,884,736

Fully Depreciated Amount (11,788,354) (22,212,414) (1,354,895) (35,355,663)

Depreciation Chargeable Amount 13,671,124 23,859,579 953,872 38,529,073

Depreciation

As at January 1, 2011 17,938,022 33,868,184 1,845,405 53,651,611

Charge during the year 1,367,112 3,578,937 199,674 5,145,723

Disposal during the year - - -

As at December 31, 2011 19,305,134 37,447,121 2,045,079 58,797,334

6,154,344 8,624,872 308,186 15,087,402

5,652,691 9,438,529 463,360 15,554,580

2011 2010

19.A Consolidated Fixed Assets (at cost less depreciation)   

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. 15,087,402 15,554,580

Green Delta LR Holding Limited 16,235,575 8,184,175

Green Delta LR Financial Services Limited 7,306,425 716,280
Closing Balance 38,629,402 24,455,035

20.00 Stock of Printing, Stationery & Stamps  

Printing 1,025,600 1,420,223
Stationery 22,438 12,073
Insurance Policy Stamps 582,633 373,282

Closing Balance 1,630,671 1,805,578

Written Dowen value at December 31, 2011

Written Dowen value at December 31, 2010

Furniture               
&  Fixtures

 Office                       
&  Electrical 
Equipments 

Vehicles

Amount in Taka

Total

20.A Consolidated Preliminary Expenses

Green Delta LR Holding Limited 291,425 400,717

Green Delta LR Financial Services Limited - 349,400
Closing Balance 291,425 750,117

21.00 Audit Fees  

Statutory audit 150,000 100,000
Special audit 150,000 150,000

Closing Balance 300,000 250,000
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2011 2010
22.00 Investment and Others Income  

Interest on FDR & STD 61,462,434 50,989,024
Net profit from Shares Trading 39,183,069 455,767,020
Interest on National Bond 421,798 382,500
Underwriting Commission 324,450 298,079
Dividend Income 12,845,077 51,229,571
Interest Income from GDFSL 13,315,278 14,968,226
Co-Ins Service Charges 2,392,999 2,996,830
Sundry Income 1,859,125 470,823

Closing Balance 131,804,230 577,102,073

22.A Consolidated Income from Share Business
Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. 39,183,069 455,676,020

Green Delta LR Holding Limited (7,480,576) 44,374,988
Green Delta LR Financial Services Ltd. 1,270,400 -

32,972,893 500,051,008
Less : Inter Company Income (Stock Dividend) - 30,000,000

Closing Balance 32,972,893 470,051,008

Amount in Taka

22.B Consolidated Interest & Others Income 
Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. 31,158,727 50,898,024

Green Delta LR Holding Limited 34,008,311 38,998,252

Green Delta LR Financial Services Ltd. 7,175,877 7,517,774

72,342,915 97,414,050
Less: Inter Company Transaction 13,315,278 14,968,226

Closing Balance 59,027,637 82,445,824

22.C Consolidated Management Expenses
Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. 105,660,411 108,418,441
Green Delta LR Holding Limited 89,402,191 94,379,964
Green Delta LR Financial Services Ltd. 6,768,034 9,019,455

201,830,636 211,817,860
Less: Inter Company Transaction 13,315,278 14,968,226

Closing Balance 188,515,358 196,849,634

23.00 Claims under Policies less Re-insurance    
Marine Marine
Cargo Hull

Total amount ( Year 2011 ) 28,638,706 56,455,482 344,929 27,809,146 9,183,892 122,432,155

Total amount ( Year 2010) 40,569,395 23,807,388 129,775 45,280,414 7,721,483 117,508,455

Claims Outstanding at the  end 
of the year
Claims Outstanding at  the     
beginning of the year

(45,220,133)

10,193,6895,511,355

Claims Paid During The year 38,292,541

(21,598,589) (448,998) (15,994,750)

448,998

(96,992,886)(13,730,416)

28,628,545

Motor

62,876,816

Total

12,720,619 156,548,225

18,094,229

344,929

Fire

49,425,52655,764,610

Miscellineous
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24.00 Premium Less Re-Insurance               
On Direct On Re-ins On Re-ins.

Total
Business Accepted Ceded

Class of Business :

Fire 1,016,975,715 - (642,193,348) 374,782,367
Marine Cargo 433,671,399 - (125,563,550) 308,107,849
Marine Hull 93,577,459 1,030,597 (83,796,318) 10,811,738
Motor 128,923,211 - (13,647,317) 115,275,894

Miscellaneous 677,291,471 - (624,220,707) 53,070,764

Total  amount ( Year - 2011) 2,350,439,255 1,030,597 (1,489,421,240) 862,048,612

Total amount ( Year - 2010) 2,000,090,507 1,219,866 (1,231,003,982) 770,306,391

2011 2010

25.00 Earning Per Share (EPS)

                         Net Profit after Tax
Total No. of Shares Outstanding during the year

Tk. 133,427,594
Tk. 3.28 Tk.12.3140,824,000

.25.A Consolidated Earning Per Share (EPS)
                      Consolidated   Net Profit after Tax
Total No. of Shares Outstanding during the year

Tk. 128,001,695 Tk.3.14 Tk.13.32
40,824,000

26.00 Net Assets Value

A. Assets.

Investment 2,363,647,672 2,905,299,048

Outstanding Premium 420,395,893 229,395,808

233,412,642 218,150,591

Sundry Debtors 521,073,084 511,603,844

Cash and Bank Balance 712,737,389 742,815,182

Land , Fixed Asset & Others 212,945,427 134,525,572

Total Asstes 4,464,212,107 4,741,790,045

B. Liabilities

Balance of Fund Accounts 433,236,871 386,431,503

Premium Deposit 24,628,543 18,102,701

=

 EPS =

Consolidated EPS =

The offer price of the common stock of Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. has been determined on
the basis of net assets value, the break up of which is given below

Amount in Taka

=

Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on Insurance Business

. 

62,876,816 96,992,886

858,790,560 656,090,410

Sundry Creditors 463,722,953 428,943,010

Bank Loan 110,629,650 51,663,876

Total Liability 1,953,885,393 1,638,224,386

Net Assets (A - B) 2,510,326,714 3,103,565,659

40,824,000 40,824,000

Net Assets Value per share 61.49 76.02

27.00 Even after Balance Sheet Date :

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on March 11, 2012 have recommended for Stock Dividend
at a rate of 25% per share on outstanding share capital.

 Number of weighted average shares outstanding during the year 

Estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims whether due or intimated

Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on Insurance Business
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Annexure-I

Compliance of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial

 Reporting Standards (BFRS)

Name of the BAS BAS no Status

Presentation of Financial Statements 1 Applied

Inventories 2 Applied

Cash Flow Statements 7 Applied

Accounting Policies, changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 8 Applied

Events after the Balance Date 10 Applied

Construction Contracts 11 N/A

Income Taxes 12 Applied

Property, Plant and Equipment 16 Applied

Leases 17 N/A

Revenue 18 Applied

Employee Benefits 19 Applied

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance 20 N/A

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 21 Applied

Borrowing Costs 23 Applied

Related Party Disclosures 24 Applied

Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans 26 Applied

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements 27 Applied

Investment in Associates 28 Applied

Interests in Joint Ventures 31 N/A

Financial Instruments: Presentation 32 Applied

Earnings per Shares 33 Applied

Interim Financial Reporting 34 Applied

Impairment of Assets 36 Applied

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 37 Applied

Intangible Assets 38 N/A

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement 39 Applied

Investment Property 40 Applied

Agriculture 41 N/A

Name of the BFRS BFRS no Status

First Time Adaption of BFRS 1 N/A

Share Based Payment 2 N/A

Business Combinations 3 Applied

Insurance Contracts 4 Applied

Non-current Assets Head for Sale and Discontinued Operations 5 N/A

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources 6 N/A

Financial Instruments: Disclosure 7 Applied

Operating Segments 8 N/A



Form "AA"

Classified Summary of Assets as at December 31, 2011

Book Value

Taka

1 Investment Bond 4,500,000

2 Shares Listed on Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. 1,743,390,254

3 Beximco Pharma Preferred Share 522,700

4 Green Delta Mutual Fund 150,000,000

5 Debentures 6,996,028

6 Jalalabad Telecom Ltd. 30,000,000

7 United Hospital 56,100,000

8 Green Delta LR Holding 99,999,900

9 Green Delta LR Global Mutual Fund 50,000,000

10 Green Delta LR Financial Services Ltd. 99,999,900

11 Financial Excellence Ltd. 1,500,000

12 Central Depository BD. Ltd 1,138,890

13 Fixed Deposit 542,183,536

14 Cash at Bank on STD and Current Account 169,019,287

15 Cash and Cheque in Hand and on Transit 1,534,566

16 Outstanding Premium 420,395,893

17 Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on Insurance Business 233,412,642

18 Sundry Debtors (including advance and deposits) 521,073,084

19 Land  Property 196,227,354

20 Investment in Green Delta Aims Ltd. 4,500,000

21 Investment in GDSL 115,000,000

22 Fixed Assets (at cost less depreciation) 15,087,402

23 Stock of Stationery and Stamps 1,630,671

4,464,212,107

Class of Assets

TOTAL

Sl. No.
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8.3 green delta lr financial
services ltd.

Auditors’ Report

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Green Delta LR Financial Services Ltd.,
which comprise the statement of financial Position as at December 31, 2011 and the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows for the year then
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards. This responsibility includes: designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of fi-
nancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in
the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We con-
ducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing, those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit involves performing
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presen-
tation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the cir-
cumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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green delta lr financial
services ltd.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Green Delta
LR Financial Services Ltd. as of December 31, 2011 and of its financial performance for the year then
ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the Companies
Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We also report that;

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

c) the company’s Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Comprehensive Income 
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

Date: Dhaka Ahmed Zaker &Co.
March 12, 2012 Chartered Accountants
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GREEN DELTA LR FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2011

The above notes (1-28) form an integral part of these financial statement

               
Chairman                                      

Group CFO

Date: Dhaka
March 12, 2012

Signed as per our separate report of same date.

DirectorManaging Director

AHMED ZAKER & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Particulars NOTES
31.12.2011 31.12.2010

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Shareholders equity 102,211,560 98,473,319
Share Capital 4.00 100,000,000 100,000,000
Retained Earnings 5.00 2,211,560 (1,526,681)

Long Term Liabilities
Lease Obligation 6.00 1,166,672 -

Total Capital Employed 103,378,232 98,473,319

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Non-Current Assets 7,306,425 1,065,680
Fixed Assets cost less Acc. Depreciation 7.00 340,415 716,280
Lease Assets 8.00 1,662,500 -
Intangible Assets 9.00 5,303,510 -
Preliminary Expenses 10.00 - 349,400

Current Assets 125,291,731 100,193,087
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 11.00 1,322,509 503,778

Investment in shares (at cost) 12.00 57,691,720 -
Accounts Receivable 13.00 7,232,910 -
Loan to Employee 14.00 1,562,749 -
Cash and cash equivalents 15.00 57,481,844 99,689,309

Current Liabilities 29,219,924 2,785,448
Payable to GDIC 16.00 332 716,280
Payable to GDSL 17.00 4,055,368 2,044,168
Accounts Payable 18.00 1,315,989 25,000
Short Term Loan GDSL 19.00 19,900,000 -
Other Provision 20.00 825,000 -
Provision for Income Tax 21.00 3,123,235 -

Net Current Assets 96,071,807 97,407,639

Total Assets 103,378,232 98,473,319

Amount in Taka
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GREEN DELTA LR FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED  DECEMBER 31,2011

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

PARTICULARS NOTES 31.12.2011 31.12.2010

Income:
Operating Income 22.00 6,037,500              -                     
Less: Operating & Direct Charges 23.00 71,070                  -                     
Gross Profit 5,966,430              -                     

 Add. Realised Gain on share trading 24.00 1,270,400              -                     
        Other Operating Income 25.00 7,656,135              7,517,774           

8,926,535              7,517,774           

Total Operating Income 14,892,965            7,517,774           

Less: Office & Administrative Expenses 26.00 6,792,159              1,707,768           
Less: Amortization, Depreciation & Written Off 27.00 650,352                -                     

7,442,511              1,707,768           

Profit from operation 7,450,454              5,810,006           
Less: Financial Expenses 28.00 480,258                7,336,687           
Profit Before Tax 6,970,196              (1,526,681)          

Other Provision 20.00 825,000                -                     
Provision for taxation 21.00 3,123,235              -                     
Total 3,948,235              -                     

Net Profit After Tax 3,021,961              (1,526,681)          
Prior year Adjustment 716,280                -                     
Profit Transfer to Retained Earnings 3,738,241              (1,526,681)          

The above notes (1-28) form an integral part of these financial statement

Amount in Taka

              
Chairman                                      

Date: Dhaka
March 12, 2012

Signed as per our separate report of same date.

DirectorManaging Director

AHMED ZAKER & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Group CFO
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31.12.2011 31.12.2010

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash Collected from Turnover 7,731,125 7,517,774
Cash Paid to Customers, Suppliers, Employees & others 5,255,773 9,872,633
Net Cash used in Operating Activities 2,475,352 (2,354,859)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Fixed Assets Addition during the period (6,891,097) -
Investment (57,691,720) -
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities: (64,582,817) -

C.    CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

 Loan Received 19,900,000 2,044,168
Share issued - 100,000,000
Net Cash provided by Financing Activities: 19,900,000 102,044,168

D. Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents during 
the year (A+B+C): (42,207,465) 99,689,309

E. Cash & cash equivalents at the  beginning of the year 99,689,309 -

Cash & cash equivalents at the  end of the year 57,481,844 99,689,309

Amount in Taka

GREEN DELTA LR FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended December 31, 2011

          PARTICULARS



ANNUAL REPORT 2011 208

Sh
ar

e 
C

ap
ita

l
Pr

op
os

ed
R

ev
al

ua
tio

n
R

et
ai

ne
d

To
ta

l
St

oc
k

R
es

er
ve

Ea
rn

in
gs

Sh
ar

eh
ol

de
rs

D
iv

id
en

d
Eq

ui
ty

B
al

an
ce

 a
s 

at
 J

an
ua

ry
 0

1,
 2

01
1

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
,5

26
,6

81
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

98
,4

73
,3

19
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

N
et

 p
ro

fit
 f

o
r 

th
e 

Y
ea

r 
 2

01
1

3,
73

8,
24

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3,
73

8,
24

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

B
al

an
ce

 a
s 

at
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

1
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2,
21

1,
56

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

10
2,

21
1,

56
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

C
ha

ir
m

an
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
ir

ec
to

r

D
at

e:
 D

ha
ka

M
ar

ch
 1

2,
 2

01
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
m

ou
nt

 in
 T

ak
a

G
R

EE
N

 D
EL

TA
 L

R
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 L

TD
.

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

 IN
 E

Q
U

IT
Y

F
O

R
 T

H
E

 Y
E

A
R

 E
N

D
E

D
  

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 3
1,

20
11

S
ig

ne
d

 a
s 

p
er

 o
ur

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
 o

f 
sa

m
e 

d
at

e.

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s

  
M

an
ag

in
g

 D
ir

ec
to

r

A
H

M
ED

 Z
A

K
ER

 &
 C

O
.

C
ha

rt
er

ed
 A

cc
o

un
ta

nt
s

G
ro

up
 C

FO
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 



ANNUAL REPORT 2011 209

1. Legal status and nature of the company

Legal form and status of the company

Green Delta LR Financial Services Ltd. was incorporated with the Registrar of Joint Stock 
Companies & Firms vide registration no. C- 827406/10 dated February 24, 2010 as a private 
company limited by shares namely Green Delta LR Financial Service Limited. 

Registered office and place of business of the company

The Registered office of the company is situated at Hadi Mansion (6th Floor), 2, Dilkusha C/A,
Dhaka-1000.

Principal activities of the company

The principal object of the company is to carry on trade, business of indentures, dealers, traders,
brokers, importers and exporters and operate and provide merchant banking services, under-
write, manage distribute issue of securities, stocks, shares, bonds, debentures, debenture stock
and investment Instruments.

2. Significant accounting policies

As per the requirements of BAS 1: “Presentation of Financial Statements” financial statements
comprise a statement of financial position at the end of the year, a statement of comprehensive
income for the year, a statement of changes in equity for the year, a statement of cash flows for
the year, liquidity statement, and relevant notes to the financial statements and disclosures.

Financial statements are made as of December 31, 2011 and are prepared under the historical
cost convention on generally accepted accounting principles on going concern basis. Financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with the measurements and recognition require-
ments of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Stan-
dards (BFRS) as adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

Adopted International Accounting Standards (IAS), International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS), the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable rules and regulation have been used as a
model for the presentation and disclosure framework to provide additional information and analy-
sis of the key items in the financial statements except as the company considers disclosures in-
appropriate.

Specific accounting policies selected and applied for significant transactions and events are de-
picted below

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting except for the cash
flow information where the material class of similar item has been presented separately. As per
the requirements of BAS 1: “Presentation of Financial Statements”. The figures in the financial
statements have been rounded off to the nearest taka. 

Green Delta LR Financial Services Limited.
Notes to the Financial Statements and significant accounting policies
For the year ended December 31, 2011
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2.2 Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with BAS 7: “Cash Flow Statement”, the cash
flow statement shows the structure of and changes in cash and cash equivalents during the finan-
cial year. Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balance held
with the commercial banks. It is broken down into operating activities, investing activities and fi-
nancing activities. The direct method is used to show the operating activities.

According to BAS 7: “Cash Flow Statements”, cash comprises cash in hand and cash equivalents
are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Considering the provisions of
BAS 7 and BAS 1, cash in hand, fixed deposits and bank balances have been considered as cash
and cash equivalents.

2.3 Provision for income tax

BAS 12: “Income Taxes” and Income Tax ordinance 1984.

Current tax expense

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit
as reported in the profit and loss account because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in succeeding years and it further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible. The company’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

2.4 Revenue recognition

The revenue is recognized after satisfying all the conditions for revenue recognition as provided
BAS 18: “Revenue”. Detailed income wise policy for revenue recognition is as under:

a) Interest income on loans, advances and leases

Interest on loans is recognized as income at the time of its becoming receivable from the client.

b) Other operating income

Income classified as other income has been accounted for on cash basis.

2.5 Borrowing costs

Interest on borrowings of fund from different sources is recognized as financial expenses accord-
ing to BAS 23: “Borrowing Costs”. Interest represents amount paid and accrued up to the end of
the year.

2.6 Related party transactions

The management has duly identified the party related to the company and disclosed the transac-
tions of the related party as per BAS 24: “Related Party Disclosures”

2.7 Provision for liabilities 

According to BAS 37: “Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” the company rec-
ognizes the provision in the balance sheet when the company has a legal or constructive obliga-
tion as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be
required to settle the obligations.
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3. Additional information on financial statements

3.1 Responsibility for preparation and presentation of financial statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial state-
ments under section 183 of the Companies Act 1994.

3.2 Components of the financial statements

Following the BAS 1: “Presentation of Financial Statements”, the company's complete set of fi-
nancial statements includes the following components:

a) Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2011
b) Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended December 31, 2011
c) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended December 31, 2011.
d) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 2011 
e) Notes to the Financial Statements and significant accounting policies.

3.3 Uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of financial statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Bangladesh Accounting Standards
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of as-
sets and liabilities and disclosure of other information at the date of the financial statements and
revenues and expenses during the year reported. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

3.4 Reporting period

Financial statements of the company cover a year from January 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011.
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31.12.2011 31.12.2010
4.00 Share Capital

Authorized Share Capital: Taka 250,000,000

Paid up Capital: Taka  100,000,000

Particulars Amount in Taka
Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd 99,999,900              

Waqar A. Choudhury 100                          

100,000,000            

5.00 Retained Earnings

Balance as on January 01 2011 (1,526,681)          -                          

Add: Addition during the year 3,738,241           (1,526,681)               

Balance as on December 31, 2011 2,211,560           (1,526,681)               

6.00 Lease Finance under Lease Obligation

Balance as on January 01 2011 -                     -                          

Add: Addition during the year 1,750,000           -                          

1,750,000           -                          

Less: Paid during the year 145,832             -                          

Less: Current Portion of Lease 437,496             -                          

Balance as on December 31, 2011 1,166,672           -                          

7.00 Fixed Assets Less Acc. Depreciation

Cost:

This represents the paid up capital of the company with 10,00,000 (One million shares)
Ordinary Shares of taka 100 each subscribed and paid by the following sponsor shareholders
and directors of the company. 

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company has is taka 250,000,000 (Two hundred and 
fifty million Taka) divided into 25,00,000 (Two million and five hundred thousand) ordinary 
shares of taka 100 each. 

Amount in Taka

Balance as on January 01 2011 716,280             -                          

Add: Addition during the year 170,937             716,280                   

Less: Assets transfer as Intangible software 500,000             -                          

387,217             716,280                   
Less: Disposal during the year -                     -                          
Total Cost 387,217             716,280                   
Less: Accumulated depreciation:
Opening balance -                     -                          
Add: Charged during the year 46,802               -                          

46,802               -                          
Less: Adjustment -                     -                          
Accumulated depreciation 46,802               -                          

Written Down Value 340,415             716,280                   

A schedule of fixed assets is given in Annexure-A/1
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31.12.2011 31.12.2010
8.00 Lease Assets (Car)

Opening Balance(Union Capital Car for ED) -                     -                          
Add: Addition during the year 1,750,000           -                          

1,750,000           -                          
Less: 
Opening depreciation -                     -                          
Add: charged during the year 87,500               -                          
Total 87,500               -                          
Written Down Value 1,662,500           -                          

9.00 Intangible Assets

Balance as on January 01 2011 -                     -                          
Add: Addition during the year 4,970,160           -                          
Add: Transfer from Fixed Assets 500,000             

5,470,160           -                          
Less: 
Opening Amortization -                     -                          

Amount in Taka

Add: Charged during the Year 166,650 -
Total 166,650 -
Written Down Value 5,303,510 -

10.00 Preliminary Expenses

Incorporation expenses of the company 177,900 177,900
Registration Fees 150,000 150,000

Trade Licence fee 18,500 18,500
TIN certificate expenses 3,000 3,000
Total 349,400
Less: Written Off 349,400 -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 - 349,400

11.00 Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 

Advance Tax from Interest Income (FDR) 11.01 946,433 501,778
Advance Tax from Interest Income 11.02 174,076 -
T & T Deposit 11.03 2,000 2,000
CDBL Security Deposit 200,000 -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 1,322,509 503,778

11.01 Advace Tax from Interst Income (FDR)

Balance as on January 01 2011 501,778 -
Add: Addition during the year 444,655 501,778

946,433 501,778
Less: Adjustment made during the year - -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 946,433 501,778
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31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount in Taka

11.02 Advance Tax from Interst Income (Bank)

Balance as on January 01 2011 - -
Add: Addition during the year 174,076 -

174,076 -
Less: Adjustment -
Balance as on December 31, 2011 174,076 -

11.03 T & T Deposit

Balance as on January 01 2011 2,000 -
Add: Addition during the year - -
Total 2,000 -
Less: Adjustment - -
Balance as on December 31, 2011 2,000 -

12.00 Investment in Share (at cost)

Share Investment 42,113,955 -
United Airways (Underwriting Commitment) 14,924,565 -
Lafarge Surma (Underwriting Commitment) 653,200 -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 57,691,720 -

13.00 Accounts Receivables

Receivable from Ingen Technology Ltd 1,035,500 -
Receivable from Flora Telecom Ltd 1,725,000 -
Receivable from Flora Telecom Ltd (Air Ticket) 91,940 -
Receivable from MAKS Renewable Energy Co Ltd 275,000 -
Interest Receivable from FDR 13.01 4,105,470 -
Receivable from GD LR Holdings Ltd - -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 7,232,910 -

13.01 Interest Receivable from FDR

Balance as on January 01 2011 - -
Add: Addition during the year 4,105,470 -
Total 4,105,470 -
Less: Adjustment - -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 4,105,470 -

14.00 Loan to Employee 

Car Loan to Mr. Moshfaqeen Khan 14.01 1,523,808 -                          
Mobile Loan to Mr. Moshfaqeen Khan 14.02 16,669 -                          
Mobile Loan to Mr. Fahd Bin Khalil 14.03 22,272 -                          

Balance as on December 31, 2011 1,562,749           -                          
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31.12.2011 31.12.2010
14.01 Car Loan to Mr. Moshfaqeen Khan

Balance as on January 01 2011 - -
Add: Addition during the year 1,600,000 -
Total 1,600,000 -
Less: Adjustment during the year 76,192 -

Balance as at December 31, 2011 1,523,808 -

14.02 Mobile Loan to Mr. Moshfaqeen Khan

Balance as on January 01 2011 - -
Add: Addition during the year 40,000 -
Total 40,000 -
Less: Adjustment during the year 23,331 -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 16,669 -

14.03 Mobile Loan to Mr. Fahd Bin Khalil

Balance as on January 01 2011 - -
Add: Addition during the year 22,272 -
Total 22,272 -
Less: Adjustment during the year - -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 22,272 -

15.00 Cash & Cash Equivalents 

The above amount has been arrived at as under.

Cash in Hand 15.01 17,558 -

Amount in Taka

Cash at Bank 15.02 3,023,916 99,689,309
FDR (BRAC BANK) 50,255,000 -
FDR (NATIONAL BANK) 1,500,000 -
FDR (IFIC BANK) 2,500,000 -
Ledger Balance from GDSL 185,370 -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 57,481,844 99,689,309

15.01 Cash in hand 17,558 -

15.02 Cash with bank

Estern Bank Ltd. STD A/C NO. 01011220001064 2,990,680 99,689,309
SCB Operational SND 02-1146314-01 33,236 -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 3,023,916 99,689,309

16.00 Payable to GDIC

Temporary amount 16.01 - 716,280
Interest Payable against PF 16.02 332 -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 332 716,280
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31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount in Taka

2,025,515 223,015

206,870 206,870

345,000 345,000

17.01 208,700 -

4,055,368 2,044,168

17.01

- -

389,144 -

389,144 -

180,444 -

208,700 -

18.00

26,125 25,000

2,000 -

834,420 -

437,496 -
 18.01 15,948 -

1,315,989 25,000

16.01

716,280 716,280

- -

716,280 716,280

716,280 -

- 716,280

16.02

- -

1,990 -

1,990 -

1,658 -

332 -

17.00

1,269,283 1,269,283

Various Office expenses

Preliminary Expenses

Office Rent

Interest Payable (Term Loan)

Balance as on December 31, 2011

Interest Payable (Term Loan)

Balance as on January 01 2011

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Paid during the year

Balance as on December 31, 2011

TDS Payable

VAT Payable

Current Portion of Lease Obligation

Accrued expenses & other payable

Balance as on December 31, 2011

Audit Fees

Accounts Payable

Temporary amount

Balance as on January 01 2011

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Prior Adjustment

Balance as on December 31, 2011

Interest Payable against PF

Balance as on January 01 2011

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Paid during the year

Balance as on December 31, 2011

Payable to GDSL

Salary & Allowances
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31.12.2011 31.12.2010

Amount in Taka

18.01

Mobile Allowance (Dec 2011) 13,626 -

Fuel Bill (Car) 2,225 -

BTCL (T &T) 97 -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 15,948 -

19.00

Balance as on January 01 2011 - -

Add: Addition during the year 21,000,000 -

Accrued expenses & other payable

Short Term Loan GDSL

21,000,000 -

Less: Paid during the year 1,100,000 -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 19,900,000 -

20.00

Incentive Bonus for 2011 825,000 -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 825,000 -

21.00 Provision for Taxation

Balance as on January 01 2011 - -

Add: Addition during the year 3,123,235 -

Less: Paid during the year - -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 3,123,235 -

22.00 Operating Income

Issue Management 200,000 -
Debt Syndication Fees 3,750,000 -
Corporate Advisory Fees 1,750,000 -
Underwriting Commission 337,500 -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 6,037,500 -

23.00 Operating & Direct Expenses

Portfolio Expenses 71,070 -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 71,070 -

24.00 Realised Gain on share trading

Realised gain 1,270,400 -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 1,270,400 -

Other Provision:
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31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount in Taka

25.00 Other Income

Interest Received from Bank 1,740,766 5,017,774

Interest Received from Loan - 2,500,000
Dividend Income 350,960 -
Interest income on FDR (MTBL) 800,000 -
Interest income on FDR (BRAC) 4,621,996 -
Interest income on FDR (National Bank) 118,129 -

Interest Income on Car Loan 24,284 -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 7,656,135 7,517,774

26.00 Office & Administrative Expenses

Salary and Allowances 2,156,795 1,269,283
Provident Fund (Company's Contribution) 49,725 -
Festival Bonus 453,030 -
Other Allowance (Employee) 748,850 -
Car Allowance (Employee) 172,000 -
Office Rent - 345,000
Insurance Premium 55,560 -
Professional Fees 12,000 -
Audit Fees 26,125 25,000
Mobile Allowance 74,178 -
Telephone Bill (BTCL) 5,817 -
Mobile Bill 119,423 -
Data Connectivity (Connectivity & Internet) 6,004 -
Computer Accessories 15,901 -
Printing & Supplies 47,835 45,273
Photocopy 38 -

Conveyance 8,385 200
Travelling Expense (Foreign Trip) 329,011 -
Travelling Expense (Employee TA/DA) 16,395 -
Entertainment 31,871 9,127
Office Maintanence 5,267 -
Repair & maintainance (Car) 61,800 -
Fuel Expenses (Car) 10,625 -
Membership fees (BMBA) 150,000 390
License Renewal Fees (Merchant Bank) 50,000 -
Trade License Renewal 14,005 7,400
DP License & Renewal Fees 52,500 -
Registration Fees 167,964 -
RJSC & Govt. Fees 65,000 -

Board Meeting & Directors Fees 55,380 -
Paper, Books & Periodicals 2,990 -
Photography 12,000 -
Business Development 1,229,706 6,095
Advertisement 500,000 -
Training Expenses 32,625 -
Service Charges 2,300 -
Drivers Salary 32,000 -
Uniform & Dress 19,054 -

Balance as on December 31, 2011 6,792,159 1,707,768
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27.00 Amortization, Depreciation & Written Off

Depreciation of Fixed Assets 

Depreciation of Lease

Amortization of Software

Preliminary Expenses Written off

Balance as on December 31, 2011
A schedule of fixed assets is given in schedule-A/1

28.00 Financial Expenses

Interest Paid on Bank Loan
Bank Charge
Interest paid on Finance Lease

31.12.2011 31.12.2010

46,802 -

166,650 -

87,500 -

349,400

650,352 -

- 7,315,000
37,476 21,687
51,648 -

Amount in Taka

Interest charges on Term Loan (GDSL)
Interest Expenses on PF (GDIC)

Balance as on December 31, 2011

389,144 -
1,990 -

480,258 7,336,687
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8.4 green delta lr holding ltd and its
subsidiary

Auditors’ Report
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Green Delta LR Holdings
Limited, which comprise the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2011
and the Statement of Comprehensive Income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash
flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards. This responsibility 
includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that
are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing, those 
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit
involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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green delta lr holding ltd and its
subsidiary

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
of Green Delta LR Holding Limited as of December 31, 2011 and of its financial performance for the
year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the
Companies Act 1994, and other applicable laws and regulations.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We also report that;

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company 
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

c) the company’s Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Comprehensive In
come dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

Date: Dhaka Ahmed Zaker & Co.
March 12, 2012 Chartered Accountants
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GREEN DELTA LR HOLDINGS LIMITED & ITS SUBSIDIARY (GDSL)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at December 31, 2011

Amount In TakaNotesParticulars

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Share Capital

Retained Earnings 5.a

Revaluation Reserve

Shareholders equity

Non Controlling Interest 5.b

Long Term Liabilities

Loan From GDIC (Margin Loan)

Total Capital Employed

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Non-Current Assets (A)

Fixed Assets at cost less Depreciation9.a

Investment 11.a

Preliminary Expenses 12.a

Current Assets (B)

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 12.b

Account Receivable 13.a

Receivable from GDIC -

Cash and cash equivalents 16.a

Current Liabilities (C)

Accounts Payable 8.a

Payable to GDIC 6.a

Interest Payable (GDIC)

Term Loan

Liabilities for Expenses 8.b

Provisions

Net Current Assets (D)=(B-C)

Total Assets (E)=(A+D)

The accompanying notes 1-19 form an integral part of these financial statement.

Chairman

Date: Dhaka

March 12, 2012
Ahmed Zaker & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Signed as per our separate report of same date.

Chief Operation Officer MD & CEO

31.12.2011

100,000,000

126,961,935

235,046,929

462,008,864

462

115,000,000

577,009,326

16,235,575

375,715,445

291,425

392,242,445

20,453,535

183,512,569

186,130,560

390,096,664

82,560,222

27,231,538

34,224,679

30,109,148

6,218,160

24,986,036

205,329,783

184,766,881

577,009,326

Group CFO
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GREEN DELTA LR HOLDINGS LIMITED & ITS SUBSIDIARY (GDSL)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended December 31, 2011

31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount In TakaParticulars

Operating Income:

Revenue from Brokerage

Interest Income

Dividend Income from (Dealer)

Capital Gain from Investment in Shares

Other Operating Income

Total Operating Income

Less: Direct Expenses

Gross Profit

Less: Office and Administrative Expenses

Less: Financial Expenses

Profit/(Loss) before Tax

Less: Provisions

Provision for Taxation

Other Provision

Profit/(Loss) after tax

Profit attributable to GDLRH

Non Controlling Interest

Profit after tax

The accompanying notes 1-19 form an integral part of these financial statement.

Chairman Chief Operation Officer

Date: Dhaka

March 12, 2012
Ahmed Zaker & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Signed as per our separate report of same date.

MD & CEO

73,739,535

34,008,311

1,275,158

(7,480,576)

11,581,251

113,123,679

13,734,432

99,389,247

62,992,958

29,469,849

6,926,440

15,374,299

15,374,299

-

(8,447,859)

(8,447,851)

(8)

(8,447,859)

156,568,989

38,998,252

44,374,988

16,295,802

256,238,031

26,314,135

229,923,896

62,459,258

34,096,463

133,368,175

44,214,698

35,523,240

8,691,458

89,153,477

89,153,388

89

89,153,477

Group CFO
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GREEN DELTA LR HOLDINGS LIMITED & ITS SUBSIDIARY (GDSL)
 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF  CASH FLOWS 

For the year ended December 31, 2011

31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount In TakaParticulars

465,055,994

(329,573,199)

135,482,795

(10,950,474)

(2,122,556)

(13,073,030)

(179,153,642)

-

(20,000,000)

(3,077,775)

(202,231,417)

(79,821,652)

265,952,212

186,130,560

4,332,843

181,797,717

186,130,560

282,053,029

(118,269,848)

163,783,181

(4,079,332)

(64,528,154)

(68,607,486)

116,861,622

20,000,000

(55,435,176)

81,426,446

176,602,141

89,350,071

265,952,212

99,305

265,852,907

265,952,212

A.     CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

        Cash Collected from Turnover

        Cash Paid to Customers, Suppliers, Employees & others

        Net Cash used in Operating Activities

B.    CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

         Fixed Assets Addition during the period

         Investment

         Net Cash Used in Investing Activities:

C.     CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

        Loan Received

        Share Issued received

        Loan from GDIC

        Interest Paid

       Net Cash provided by Financing Activities:

       Net increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents 

E.   Opening Cash & Cash Equivalent

     Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent

E.   Opening Cash & Cash Equivalent

       Cash & Bank Balance as on December 31, 2011

         Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd.

         Green Delta Securities Ltd.
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GREEN DELTA LR HOLDINGS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2011

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES: NOTE 31.12.2011 31.12.2010

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL:

20,00,000 Ordinary shares of Taka 100/- each 4.00 200,000,000 200,000,000

PAID UP CAPITAL:

10,00,000 Shares of Taka 100/- each 4.00 100,000,000 100,000,000

fully paid in cash

Retained Earnings 5.00 (10,850,340) (1,883,246)

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Payable to GDIC 6.00 8,200,000 26,200,000

Payable to GDSL 7.00 8,548,195 2,191,654

Accounts Payable 8.00 37,222 82,222

105,935,077 126,590,630

PROPERTY AND ASSETS:

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Property Plant & Equipment 9.00 263,289 -

Investment in GDSL 10.00 99,999,900 99,999,900

Investment in LR Global BD 11.00 - 12,500,000

Preliminary Expenses 12.00 291,425 291,425

CURRENT ASSETS:

Receivable from LR Global 13.00 - 5,500,000

Receivable from GDIC 14.00 - 8,200,000

Loan to Employee 15.00 1,047,620 -

Cash and Bank Balance 16.00 4,332,843 99,305

105,935,077 126,590,630

The accompanying notes 1-19 form an integral part of these financial statement.

Amount in Taka

Chairman Chief Operation Officer

Date: Dhaka

March 12, 2012
Ahmed Zaker & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Signed as per our separate report of same date.

MD & CEO

Group CFO
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GREEN DELTA LR HOLDINGS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

PARTICULARS
31.12.2011 31.12.2010

Income

Operating Income 17.00 - -

Other Income 18.00 43,696 -

Total Income (A) 43,696 -

Expenses

Operating Expenses 19.00 9,010,790 1,883,246

Total Expenses (B) 9,010,790 1,883,246

Net Profit/ (Loss) (A-B) (8,967,094) (1,883,246)

The accompanying notes 1-19 form an integral part of these financial statement.

Amount in Taka

Chairman Chief Operation Officer

Date: Dhaka

March 12, 2012
Ahmed Zaker & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Signed as per our separate report of same date.

MD & CEO

Group CFO
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GREEN DELTA LR HOLDINGS LIMITED
 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

PARTICULARS
31.12.2011 31.12.2010

Amount in Taka

A.    CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

         Cash Collected from Turnover 43,696 -

         Cash Paid to Customers, Suppliers, Employees & others 20,699,249 (2,092,349)

        Net Cash used in Operating Activities (20,655,553) (2,092,349)

B.     CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

         Fixed Assets Addition during the period (263,289) -

         Investment 12,500,000 -

         Net Cash from Investing Activities: 12,236,711 -

C.     CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

         Loan Received 2,191,654

         Loan to employee (1,047,620) -

         Share issued received 13,700,000 -

         Net Cash provided by Financing Activities: 12,652,380 2,191,654

D.     Net Increse in Cash & Cash equivalents  during the year (A+B+C): 4,233,538 99,305

E.     Cash & Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year 99,305 -

       Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 4,332,843          99,305                 
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1. Legal status and nature of the company

Legal form and status of the company

Green Delta LR Holding Limited, a private company limited by shares was incorporated on July
25, 2010 with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms through issuance of certificate of
incorporation No. C- 85989/10.

Registered office and place of business of the company

The Registered office of the company is situated at Hadi Mansion (6th Floor), 2, Dilkusha C/A,
Dhaka-1000.

Principal activities of the company

The principal object of the company is to carry on trade, business of indentures, dealers, traders,
brokers, importers and exporters and operate and provide merchant banking services, underwrite,
manage distribute issue of securities, stocks, shares, bonds, debentures, debenture stock, 
undertake financial & commercial obligation, merchants, exporter and like all other business.

2. Significant accounting policies

As per the requirements of BAS 1: “Presentation of Financial Statements” financial statements
comprise a statement of financial position at the end of the year (Balance sheet), a statement of
comprehensive income for the year, a statement of changes in equity for the year, a statement of
cash flows for the year, liquidity statement, and relevant notes to the financial statements and 
disclosures.

Financial statements are made as of December 31, 2010 and are prepared under the historical
cost convention on generally accepted accounting principles on going concern basis. Financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with the measurements and recognition 
requirements of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRS) as adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

Adopted International Accounting Standards (IAS), International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS), the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable rules and regulation have been used as a
model for the presentation and disclosure framework to provide additional information and 
analysis of the key items in the financial statements except as the company considers disclosures
inappropriate.

Specific accounting policies selected and applied for significant transactions and events are 
depicted below:

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting except for the cash
flow information where the material class of similar item has been presented separately. As per the
requirements of BAS 1: “Presentation of Financial Statements”. The figures in the financial 
statements have been rounded off to the nearest taka. 

Green Delta LR Holding Limited.
Notes to the Financial Statements and significant accounting policies
As at and for the year ended December 31, 2011
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2.2 Investment in Subsidiaries

The company is a parent company of two subsidiary companies namely Green Delta Securities
Limited details of which is given below:

Green Delta Securities Limited (GDSL): It is wholly owned subsidiary company of Green Delta 
Insurance Company Ltd  which   was incorporated  with  on 28th July, 2010  with the register of
Joint stock companies & firms .This company subsequently takeover the GDSL from the GDIC
and the Company owned 82of the total holdings.

Nature of the business of the subsidiaries: The principal activities and nature of the business of
Green Delta Securities Ltd was to establish as brokerage house with a view to cope the business
needs of the stock buying and selling in the market as a member of the Dhaka Stock Exchange
(DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) under the aegis of operating Stock broker and Stock
dealer.

2.3 Basis of Consolidation: 

The financial statements of the Company  and  its subsidiary as mentioned in note no. 2.4 have
been  consolidated  in  accordance  with  Bangladesh Accounting Standard-27 " Consolidation
and  Separate  Financial  Statements". The total profit of the company and its subsidiary are
shown in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income with the proportion of profit after
taxation pertaining to non-controlling shareholders being deducted as ' Non-controlling Interest".
All assets and liabilities of the Company and of its subsidiary are shown in the consolidated 
Statement of Financial Position. The interest of Non-controlling shareholder of subsidiaries shown
separately in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position under the heading of 
“Non-Controlling Interest”.

2.4 Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with BAS 7: “Cash Flow Statement”, The cash
flow statement shows the structure of and changes in cash and cash equivalents during the 
financial year. Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balance
held with the commercial banks. It is broken down into operating activities, investing activities and
financing activities. The direct method is used to show the operating activities.

According to BAS 7: “Cash Flow Statements”, cash comprises cash in hand and cash equivalents
are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Considering the provisions of
BAS 7 and BAS 1, cash in hand, fixed deposits and bank balances have been considered as cash
and cash equivalents.

2.5 Provision for income tax

BAS 12: “Income Taxes” and Income Tax ordinance 1984.

a) Current tax expense

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit
as reported in the profit and loss account because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in succeeding years and it further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible. The company’s liability for current tax has not been calculated due to loss 
sustaining during the year.

2.6 Revenue recognition

The revenue is recognized after satisfying all the conditions for revenue recognition as provided
BAS 18: “Revenue”. Detailed income wise policy for revenue recognition is as under:
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2.7 Foreign currency transaction.

a) Functional and presentational currency

Financial statements of the company are presented in Bangladesh Taka, which is the company’s
functional and presentational currency.

b) Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka currency at the ruling exchange
rates on the respective date of such transaction as per BAS 21: “The Effects of Changes in 
Foreign Exchange Rates”.

2.8 Borrowing costs

Interest on borrowings of fund from different sources is recognized as financial expenses 
according to BAS 23: “Borrowing Costs”. Interest represents amount paid and accrued up to the
end of the year.

2.9 Related party transactions

The management has duly identified the party related to the company and disclosed the 
transactions of the related party as per BAS 24: “Related Party Disclosures”

2.10  Earnings per share (EPS)

The company calculates earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with BAS 33: “Earnings Per
Share”.

Basic earnings per share

This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the weighted average number of 
ordinary shares outstanding during the year. 

2.11    Provision for liabilities 

According to BAS 37: “Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” the company 
recognizes the provision in the balance sheet when the company has a legal or constructive 
obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be
required to settle the obligations.

2.12   Derivatives

According to IFRS 7: “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”, the company was not a party to any
derivative contract (financial instruments) at the Balance Sheet date, such as forward exchange
contracts, currency swap agreement or contract to hedge currency exposure related to import of
capital machinery to be leased to lessees in future.

3. Additional information on financial statements

3.1 Responsibility for preparation and presentation of financial statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements under section 183 of the Companies Act 1994.
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3.2 Components of the financial statements

Following the BAS 1: “Presentation of Financial Statements”, the company's complete set of 
financial statements includes the following components:

a) Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2011 
b) Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended December 31, 2011 
c) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 2011
d) Notes to the Financial Statements and significant accounting policies.

3.3 Uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of financial statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Bangladesh Accounting Standards
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and disclosure of other information at the date of the financial statements
and revenues and expenses during the year reported. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates.

3.4 Reporting period

Financial statements of the company cover one year from January 01, 2011 to December 31,
2011
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4.00 Share Capital:

Authorized Share Capital: Taka 20,00,00,000

Paid up Capital: Taka  10,00,00,000

Particulars Amount in Taka

Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd 99,999,900           

Waqar A. Chowdhury 100                      

100,000,000         

31.12.2011 31.12.2010
5.00 Retained Earnings

Opening Balance as on 1 January 2011 (1,883,246)          -                       

Addition During the year (8,967,094)          (1,883,246)            

Banalce as on 31 December 2011 (10,850,340)        (1,883,246)            

5.a

       137,812,402          137,293,165 

        (10,850,340)             (1,883,244)

       126,962,062          135,409,921 

Less: Share of Non Controlling Party                      127                        135 

       126,961,935          135,409,786 

5.b Non Controlling Interest

Share Capital 100                    100                      

Share of Retained Profit 127                    135                      

Revaluation Reserve 235                    235                      

462                    470                      

6.00 Payable to Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. (GDIC) 

No of shares

999,999         

1                   

1,000,000      

Consolidated Retained Earnings

Share of Green Delta Securities Ltd.

Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd.

Amount in Taka

 The Authorized Share Capital with which the Company has is taka 20,00,00,000 (Twenty Five Crore) 
divided into 20,00,000 ordinary shares of taka 100 each.       

 This represents the paid up capital of the company with 10,00,000 Ordinary Shares of taka 100 each 
subscribed and paid by the following sponsor shareholders and directors of the company.       

This amount is payable for the investment made in the equity of Green Delta Securities Ltd. which is 
acquired from the Green Delta Insurance Company Limited for an amount of Taka 99,999,900       

Opening Balance as on 1 January 2011 26,200,000         

Addition during the year -                     26,200,000           

Adjustement made during the year 18,000,000         

8,200,000           26,200,000           

As per particulars of Directors dated , LR global ownership is transfer to GDIC 
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6.a Consolidated Payable to Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. (GDIC) 

           8,200,000            26,200,000 

         19,031,538            27,176,668 

         27,231,538            53,376,668 

31.12.2011 31.12.2010

7.00 Payable to Green Delta Securities Ltd. (GDSL) 

For Bank Deposit 100,000 100,000

For Share Transfer 1,600,229 1,600,229

For Legal & Professional Fees 200,000 200,000

Various Office Expenses 6,356,541

For Preliminary expenses 291,425 291,425
8,548,195 2,191,654

8.00

                13,000                   10,000 

                24,222                   22,222 

                       -                     50,000 

                37,222                   82,222 

8.a

Accounts Payable

Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd.

Share of Green Delta Securities Ltd.

Consolidated Accounts Payable

VAT at Source

Tax at Source

Audit Fees

Amount in Taka

                       -                            -   

         82,560,222          256,631,732 

         82,560,222          256,631,732 

8.b

                37,222                   82,222 

           6,180,938              3,478,245 

           6,218,160              3,560,467 

9.00

-

263,289 -

263,289 -

-

263,289 -

9.a Consolidated Property Plant & Equipment Less Acc. Dep

              263,289                          -   
         15,972,286              8,184,175 
         16,235,575              8,184,175 

Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd.

Share of Green Delta Securities Ltd.

Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd.

Consolidated Liabilities for Expenses

Written Down Value

Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd.

Less: Deprication during the year

Share of Green Delta Securities Ltd.

A schedule of fixed assets is given in Annexure-A/1

Share of Green Delta Securities Ltd.

Cost:

Opening Balance as on 1 January 2011

Add: Addition during the year

Property Plant & Equipment Less Acc. Dep



ANNUAL REPORT 2011 237

9.b Consolidated Provisions: 

                       -                            -   
         24,986,036            48,007,766 
         24,986,036            48,007,766 

10.00 Investment in Green Delta Securities Ltd. (GDSL)

Opening Balance as on January 31,2011          99,999,900                          -   

Addition during the year                        -              99,999,900 

         99,999,900            99,999,900 

Share of Green Delta Securities Ltd.
Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd.

This represents the investment made in the paid up capital of Green Delta Securities Ltd. of 999,999 
Ordinary Shares of taka 100 each representing 100% (Approx) of total holding.        

11.00

Opening Balance as on January 31,2011 12,500,000 -

Addition during the year - 12,500,000

Adjustement made during the year 12,500,000 -

                       -              12,500,000 

11.a

         99,999,900           112,499,900 

       375,715,445          361,092,889 

       475,715,345          473,592,789 

Less: Inter Company Investments          99,999,900            99,999,900 

       375,715,445          373,592,889 

12.00 Preliminary Expenses

Incorporation expenses of the company 151,425 151,425
Registration Fees 140,000 140,000

291,425 291,425

12.a Consolidated Preliminary Expenses 

              291,425                 291,425 
                       -                   109,292 
              291,425                 400,717 

Green Delta Securities Ltd.

Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd.

Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd.

Consolidated Investment

Share of Green Delta Securities Ltd.

As per particulars of Directors dated , LR global ownership is transfer to GDIC 

Investment in LR Global Bangladesh Assets Management Company Ltd.

 This represents the investment made in the paid up capital of LR Global Bangladesh Asset Management 
Company Limited of 125,000 Ordinary Shares of taka 100 each. representing 20% of total holding.

The above amount represents the expenses incurred primarily in the process of incorporation of the 
company. The amount is subject to amortization.     

31.12.2011 31.12.2010

Amount in Taka
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12.b Consolidated Advances, Deposit and Prepayments
           1,047,620                          -   
         19,405,915            23,868,635 
         20,453,535            23,868,635 

13.00 Receivable from LR Global Bangladesh Asset Management Company Limited

Opening Balance as on January 31,2011 5,500,000 -

Addition during the year
- 5,500,000

Adjustement made during the year
5,500,000 -

                       -                5,500,000 

13.a Consolidated Accounts Receivable: 

- 5,500,000

192,060,764 523,936,538

192,060,764 529,436,538
Less: Intercompany transaction 8,548,195 2,191,654

183,512,569 527,244,884

14.00 Receivable from Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. (GDIC) 

Opening Balance as on January 31,2011            8,200,000                          -   

Addition during the year
                       -                8,200,000 

Adjustement made during the year
           8,200,000                          -   

                       -                8,200,000 

Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd.

Share of Green Delta Securities Ltd.

Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd.
Share of Green Delta Securities Ltd.

The above amount is receivable for the balance of swap transaction made between the Green Delta LR 
Holding Ltd.  and LR Global Bangladesh Asset Management Company Limited.       

 This amount is receivable for the share transaction made between the Green Delta LR Holding Ltd.  and 
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited.       

 This amount is receivable for the share transaction made between the Green Delta LR Holding Ltd.  and 
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited.       

15.00 Loan to Employee (Car)

Opening Balance as on January 31,2011

Addition during the year
           1,100,000              8,200,000 

Adjustement made during the year
                52,380                          -   

           1,047,620              8,200,000 

16.00 Cash & Bank Balance

16.01 Cash in Hand - -
16.02 Cash at Bank 4,332,843 99,305

4,332,843 99,305

31.12.2011 31.12.2010

Amount in Taka
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16.01 Cash in hand: Taka Nil

16.02 Cash with bank: 

BRAC Bank Limited - -
STD A/C NO. 1501201872705001 4,332,843 -

4,332,843 -

16.a Consolidated Cash & Bank Balance

           4,332,843                   99,305 
       181,797,717          265,852,907 
       186,130,560          265,952,212 

17.0 Operating Income                        -                            -   

18.00 Other Income

Interest Income on Car Loan 16,696 -
Revised audit fees as income 27,000 -

43,696 -

19.00 Operating Expenses

Share of Green Delta Securities Ltd.
Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd.

Bank balance has been confirmed with the Bank Statement balance which is also in agreement with the 
balances appearing in the accounts.  

Salary & Allowance 3,029,550 -
Providend Fund 82,900 -
Festival Bonus 720,815 -
Car Allowance 115,000 -
Conveyance 3,320 -
Printing & Supplies 6,855 -
Repair & Maintenance 59,316 -
Repair & Maintenance (Car) 42,650 -
Office Maintenance 3,400 -
Share Transfer fee 300,000 1,500,229
Corporate Advisory Services (Next Cap. Ltd) 294,920 -
Mobile Allowance 55,642 -
Business Development/Sponsorship 2,037,793 100,000
Advertisement 800,000 -
Legal (RJSC & Govt) and Professional Fees 435,000 232,222
Trade License Renewal Fees 16,855 -
Audit Fees - 50,000
Insurance Premium (Car) 34,268 -
Registration Fees (Car) 21,000 -
Car Lease Expenses 471,120 -
Mobile Expenses 74,098 -
Data Connectivity Expenses 3,064 -
Fuel Expenses (Car) 63,084 -
Business Development Allowance 131,250 -
Special Allowance 111,750 -
House Maintenance Allowance 27,000 -
Utility Allowance 9,000 -
Miscellaneous Expenses - 100
Membership Expenses 58,750 -
Bank Charge 2,390 695

9,010,790 1,883,246

31.12.2011 31.12.2010

Amount in Taka
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8.5 green delta 
securities ltd

AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Green Delta Securities Limited, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2011 and the statement of 
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows for the year then
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS). This responsibility includes 
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that
are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We con-
ducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing, those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit involves performing
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s 
internal control.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh 
Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) give a true and
fair view of the state of the affairs of the Company as of December 31, 2011 and of the results of its
operations and its statement of cash flows for year then ended and comply with the Companies Act
1994, Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 1987, Dhaka Stock Exchange Rule 1954, 
Chittagong Stock Exchange Rule 1995 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We also report that;

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification 
thereof;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company 
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

c) the company’s Statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income 
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

Date: Dhaka Ahmed Zaker & Co.
March 12, 2012 Chartered Accountants

green delta
securities ltd
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GREEN DELTA SECURITIES LTD.
Statement of Financial Position

As at December 31, 2011

Particular'sParticular's Notes
31.12.2011 31.12.2010

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Share Capital 4.00 100,000,000 100,000,000
Retained Earnings 5.00 137,812,402 137,293,165
Revaluation Reserve 6.00 235,047,164 235,047,164
Shareholders equity 472,859,566 472,340,329

Long Term Liabilities
Loan From GDIC (Margin Loan) 7.00 115,000,000 135,000,000

Total Capital Employed 587,859,566 607,340,329

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Non-Current Assets (A)
Fixed Assets at cost less Depreciation 8.00 15,972,286 8,184,175
Investment in Stock Exchange for Membership 9.00 270,000,000 270,000,000
Investment in Bond 10.00 10,000,000 -
Preliminary Expenses 11.00 - 109,292

295,972,286 278,293,467
Current Assets (B)
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 12.00 19,405,915 23,868,633
Receivable from Clients 13.00 146,677,347 485,640,064
Receivable from DSE & CSE 14.00 12,829,761 34,014,883
Investment in shares (at cost) 15.00 95,715,445 91,092,889
Accounts Receivable 16.00 12,444,956 4,281,591
Loan to GDLRFSL 17.00 19,900,000 -
Interest Receivable from GDLRFSL 18.00 208,700
Cash and cash equivalents 19.00 181,797,717 265,852,907

488,979,841 904,750,967
Current Liabilities (C)
Payable to Clients 20.00 82,443,051 250,194,763
Payable to DSE & CSE 21.00 117,171 6,436,969
Payable to GDIC (Management Expenses) 22.00 19,031,538 27,176,668
Dividend Payable to GDIC 23.00 - -
Interest Payable (GDIC) 24.00 34,224,679 31,146,904
Term Loan 25.00 30,109,148 209,262,790
Liabilities for Expenses 26.00 6,180,938 3,478,245
Provision for Income Tax 27.00 18,748,579 39,316,308
Other Provision 28.00 6,237,457 8,691,458

197,092,561 575,704,105

Net Current Assets (D)=(B-C) 291,887,280 329,046,862

Total Assets (E)=(A+D) 587,859,566 607,340,329

The above notes (1-36) form an integral part of these financial statement

Date: Dhaka
March 12, 2012

      AHMED ZAKER & CO.
      Chartered Accountants

Amount in TakaAmount in Taka

Signed as per our separate report of same date.

 CEO Group CFO
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GREEN DELTA SECURITIES LTD.
Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended December 31, 2011

Particular's Notes
31.12.2011 31.1212..2010

Amountnt iin TTaka

Operating Income:
Revenue from Brokerage 29.00 73,739,535 156,568,989
Interest Income 30.00 34,008,311 38,998,252
Dividend Income from (DLR) 31.00 1,275,158
Capital Loss/Gain from Investment in Shares 32.00 (7,480,576) 44,374,988
Other Operating Income 33.00 11,537,555 16,295,802
Total Operating Income 113,079,983 256,238,031
Less: Direct Charges 34.00 13,734,432 26,314,135
Gross Profit 99,345,552 229,923,896

Less: Office and Administrative Expenses 35.00 53,982,168 60,576,707
Less: Financial Expenses 36.00 29,469,849 34,095,768

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 15,893,535 135,251,421

Less: Provisions 15,374,299 44,214,698
Provision for Taxation 27.00 15,374,299 35,523,240
Other Provision 28.00 - 8,691,458

Profit/(Loss) After Tax 519,236 91,036,723

The above notes (1-36) form an integral part of these financial statement

Date: Dhaka
March 12, 2012

      AHMED ZAKER & CO.
      Chartered Accountants

Signed as per our separate report of same date.

 CEO Group CFO
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GREEN DELTA SECURITIES LTD.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended December 31, 2011

Particular's
31.12.2011

Amountnt iin TTaka

Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Cash Received from Customers and others 465,064,457
Cash Paid to Customers, Suppliers, Employees & others 301,469,789
Net Cash flows from operating activities 163,594,668

Cash Flow from Investing activities :

Acquisition of Fixed Assets (10,687,185)
Investment (4,622,556)
Investment in Bond (10,000,000)
Net Cash flows from Investing activities: (25,309,741)

Cash Flow from Financing activities:

Share Capital -
Loan to  GDLRFSL (20,108,700)
Loan from GDIC (20,000,000)
Term Loan (179,153,642)
Interest Paid (3,077,775)
Dividend paid -
Net Cash flows from Financing activities: (222,340,117)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (84,055,190)

265,852,907

Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 181,797,717

31.12.2010

39,661,080
(90,779,274)
130,440,354

(4,079,332)
(64,528,154)

-
(68,607,486)

20,000,000

(15,000,000)
144,669,968

(15,000,000)
114,669,968
176,502,836

89,350,071

265,852,907
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1. Significant Accounting Policies and other Material information:-

Legal form of the Enterprise:

The company namely  Green Delta Financial Services Ltd. (GDFSL) was initially incorporated as
private limited company with the issuance of certificate of incorporation bearing 
no.C-54350(1356)/05 on 16.10.2005 by the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms. With a
view to streamline the business policy, the management of the GDFSL changed the name and
style under the banner of Green Delta Securities Ltd. (GDSL) effective September 13, 2009.

Registered Office of the Company:

Registered Office of the Company is located at Hadi Mansion 6th Floor. 2, Dilkusha C/A, 
Dhaka-1000.

Principal activities and nature of the business:

The principal activities and nature of the business of Green Delta Securities Ltd was to establish
as brokerage house with a view to cope the business needs of the stock buying and selling in the
market as a member of the Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE)
under the aegis of operating  Stock broker and Stock dealer.

2. Basis of Presentation of the Financial Statements:

The following underlying assumptions, measurements, base, laws, rules, regulations and 
accounting pronouncements have been considered in preparing presenting the financial 
statement as per BAS-1.
  i) Historical cost convention
ii) Accrual except Cash flow Statement
iii) Bangladesh Accounting Standard
iv) Going concern
v) Related party transaction
vi) Company Act,1994
vii) Securities and Exchange rule 1987
viii) Dhaka Stock Exchange rule 1954
ix) Chittagong Stock Exchange rule 1995

2. 1 Recognition of Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

In accordance with the International Accounting Standard adopted by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh(ICAB) as BAS 16 ‘Property Plant and Equipments, fixed assets have
been accounted for at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes expenditure that is 
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Depreciation on all fixed assets has been 
applied consistently year to year at the following rate.

a) Computer Software 33%
b) Computer 15%
c) Telephone 15%
d) Office Space Purchased 10%
e) I.P.S 20%
f) Office Equipments 10%

Green Delta Securities Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended December 31, 2011
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g) Air Conditioner 20%
h) U.P.S 20%
i) Computer Sarver 20%
j) Furniture & Fixture 10%
k) Office Renovation 10%
l) Motor Vehicle 10%
m) Mobile sets 10%
n) Projector 20%

Full year’s depreciation has been charged in the year of acquisition and no depreciation is been
charged in the year of disposal. 

2.2 Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognized only when it is probable that the economic benefit of such transaction has
been derived as per “BAS-18”.

Brokerage commission

Brokerage commission is recognized as income when selling or buying order executed.

Interest Income from margin loan

Interest Income from margin loan is recognized on accrual basis. Such income is calculated on
daily margin loan balance of the respective parties. Income is recognized on monthly basis.

Dividend income and profit/ (loss) on sale of marketable securities

Dividend income is recognized when right to receive payment is established whereas profit or loss
arising from the sale of securities is accounted for only when shares are sold in the market and
profit is realized or loss is incurred.

Income from Bank deposit

Income from short term bank deposit & FDR are recognized when the amount is credited by the
bank in the accounts. 

2.3 Taxation:

The company’s trading income is subject to deduction of tax at source which is at the rate of
0.05% and 0.010% for the year ended, 2011 on the transactions held at the time of stock buying
and selling made and treated as final settlement. The company has fully settled the income tax
payable or deemed to be accrued on all the trading transactions. Provision for current tax is made
in accordance with the provision of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 and subsequent amendments
made thereto from time to time. Assessment for the year 2011-2012 has been completed by the
Tax authority. Immediately after the assessment order was issued, there was further notice from
the Tax Authority for the year 2011-12 regarding implementation of new provision of 82 C 
subsections 2 clause (6) which implied that the further provision to be made for additional tax and
the order has to be amended resulting increase of tax burden of the company. The pending issue
is in a process to file an appeal to the tax authority and further consequences is not ascertainable
at present. No tax provision has been made by adopting new provision 82 C clause 2(6).

2.4 Client Accounts:

Client accounts contain the amounts which are paid by the company at the time of trading of
shares and stocks in the house which is recognized in the account as current assets as per IASB
Framework.
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2.5 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, bank balances and deposits held with banks
and financial institutions and short term liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amount of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

2.6 Cash Flow Statements:

Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting 
Standards (BAS) 7, “Cash flow statement” under direct method.

2.7 Investment in Shares:

The company by virtue of obtaining the license as stock dealer from the Securities and Exchange
Commission has invested in the listed securities in its own name and such investment in the listed
Securities has been incorporated at cost against which adequate provision has not been made
with a bid to reduce its possible losses under its investment portfolio as prescribed in the
Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS)-25.

3. Information on Financial Statement:

Responsibility for preparation and presentation of financial statements:

The company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and
presentation of Financial Statements under section 183 of the companies Act 1994.

Components of the Financial Statements:

Following are the component of the financial statements.

a) Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2011.
b) Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended December 31, 2011.
c) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended December 31, 2011.
d) Statement of Cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2011.
e) Notes to the financial statements and Explanatory notes.

General:

i) Previous year’s figure has been rearranged wherever necessary to conform current year’s 
presentation.

ii) The figure has been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

iii) The financial Statement has been prepared covering the period from January 01, 2011 to 
December 31, 2011.
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31.12.2011 31.12.2010
4.00 Share capital
4.01  Authorized Capital

Two Million (2,000,000) ordinary shares of Tk.100/- each 200,000,000

4.02  Issued, subscribed and paid up Capital
 (1,000,000) One Million ordinary 100,000,000 100,000,000

shares of Tk.100/-  each fully paid

4.03 Shareholding Position of the Company

Name of Share Holder
Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd. 999,999 999,999
Waqar Ahmad Choudhury 1 1

1,000,000 1,000,000
5.00 Retained Earnings

Balance as at January 01, 2011 137,293,166 46,256,443
Add: Addition during the year 519,236 91,036,723
Less: Proposed Stock/Cash Dividend - -
Less: Prior year's Adjustments - -
Balance at December 31, 2011 137,812,402 137,293,166

6.00 Revaluation Reserve

Balance as at January 01, 2011 235,047,164 235,047,164
Add: Addition during the year - -
Balance at December 31, 2011 235,047,164 235,047,164

7.00 Loan from GDIC (Margin Loan)

Balance as at January 01, 2011 135,000,000 150,000,000
Addition during the year - 20,000,000
Repayment during the year (20,000,000) (35,000,000)
Balance at December 31, 2011 115,000,000 135,000,000

8.00 Fixed Assets less Depreciation

Cost:
Opening balance 11,702,840 7,623,508
Add: Addition during the year 10,687,185 4,079,332
Less: Disposal during the year - -
Total Cost 22,390,025 11,702,840
Less: Accumulated depreciation:
Opening balance 3,518,665 1,463,733
Add: Charged during the year 2,899,074 2,054,932
Less: Adjustment - -
Accumulated depreciation 6,417,739 3,518,665

Written Down Value 15,972,286 8,184,175
A schedule of fixed assets is given in Annexure-A/1

The authorized share capital of the company is Taka 200 Million (two hundred million) divided into 

2,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 100/- each. 

Amount in Taka

  Number of Shares

Revaluation reserve represents the amount of gain on revaluation on Investment in Stock 

Exchange for obtaining membership of DSE and CSE which is being carried forwarded from the last 

year . No revaluation were made on above mentioned Investment during the year  under review.

The loan amount has been received from the GDIC as margin loan bearing  interest @ 10% per 

annum which is being paid by the company regularly and charged the sum in the income 

statement
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31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount in Taka

-

-

9.00 Investment in the Stock Exchanges for Membership

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited - Membership 200,000,000 200,000,000
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited - Membership 70,000,000 70,000,000
Balance as at December 31, 2011 270,000,000 270,000,000

10.00 Investment in Bond 

Investment in Bond (Trust Bank Ltd) 10,000,000

Balance as at December 31, 2011 10,000,000

11.00 Preliminary Expenses

Balance as at January 01, 2011 109,292 163,938
Less: written off during the year 109,292 54,646
Balance as at December 31, 2011 - 109,292

12.00 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

Office rent (Advance) 1,877,612 826,575

Advance to Employee (Mobile) - 107,448

Advance to Employee (Salary) 1,193,159 9,000

Advance to Employee (PF) 51,562 69,118

TDS on FDR Interest 666,469 79,896

TDS on Dividend of DLR 242,814 -

Tax on Transaction (Note-12.01) 15,374,299 21,895,006

Advance to Party   (Note-12.02) - 881,590
Balance as at December 31, 2011 19,405,915 23,868,633

12.01 Tax on Transaction

Balance as at January 01, 2011 21,895,006 5,141,322

Add: Addition during the year 15,374,299 21,895,006

37,269,305 27,036,328

Less: Adjusted during the year 21,895,006 5,141,322

Balance as at December 31, 2011 15,374,299 21,895,006

12.02 Advance to Party

Rain Maker Communication - 600,000

Advance to One cell - 281,590

Balance as at December 31, 2011 - 881,590

13.00 Receivable from Clients
Receivable from clients for share trading 146,677,347 485,640,064

Balance as at December 31, 2011 146,677,347 485,640,064

14.00 Receivable from DSE & CSE
DSE 7,712,705 22,896,041
DSE Dealer - 270,366
CSE 5,117,056 10,848,476
Balance as at December 31, 2011 12,829,761 34,014,883

Preliminary expenses are amortized on straight line method each year to bring the above 

expended amount to zero.Amortization of preliminary expenses was not charged during the year.

Above amounts were invested in the  shares of DSE and CSE to obtain authorization fordealing by 

the company as brokerage agent. 

As per Section 82 (C ) of ITO 1984, the company made a provision for income tax Taka 

15,374,299 against turnover tax applying a rate of 0.050% and 0.010% for the year ended 2011.
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31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount in Taka

15.00 Investment in Shares

Balance as at January 01, 2011 91,092,889 26,564,735
Addition during the year 4,622,556 64,528,154
Adjustment during the year -
Balance as at December 31, 2011 95,715,445 91,092,889

16.00 Accounts Receivable

Miscellaneous Receivable 2,803 2,803
Nascom Pvt. Ltd. 21,851 42,966
Green Delta LR Financial Services Ltd. 3,846,667 2,044,168
Green Delta LR Holdings Ltd. 8,548,195 2,191,654
Receivable from Employee(PF) 25,440 -
Balance as at December 31, 2011 12,444,956 4,281,591

17.00 Loan to GDLRFSL
Balance as at January 01, 2011 - -

Add: Addition during the year 21,000,000 -

21,000,000 -
Less: Adjusted during the year 1,100,000 -

Balance as at December 31, 2011 19,900,000 -

18.00 Interest Receivable from GDLRFSL
Balance as at January 01, 2011 - -

Add: Addition during the year 389,144 -

389,144 -
Less: Adjusted during the year 180,444 -

Balance as at December 31, 2011 208,700 -

19.00 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand (19.01) 244,395 666,881
Cash at bank (19.02) 181,553,322 265,186,026
Balance as at December 31, 2011 181,797,717 265,852,907

19.01 Cash in hand 

Head Office 226,421 652,180
Gulshan - -
Chittagong 2,875 9,997
Sylhet 5,046 4,704
Khatungonj 10,053 -
Balance as at December 31, 2011 244,395 666,881

19.02 Cash at bank 

Pubali Bank Ltd. A/C # STD-1816 269,087 264,441
City Bank Ltd. Islami Banking Br. A/C # 3101063925001 140,321 142,079
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. Sylhet Br. A/C # 0023-021000263 4,668,371 32,677,324
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. Sylhet Br. A/C # 792 6,855 (10,615)
Pubali Bank Ltd. Dewanhat Br. CTG A/C # STD-255 1,261,754 3,442,572
Pubali Bank Ltd. Dewanhat Br. CTG A/C # CD-22824 7,352,527 56,510,962
HSBC A/C # 001-275445-011 509,233 2,719,233
Trust Bank Ltd. A/C # 0017-021010007009 1,199,895 5,311,735
AB Bank Ltd, A/C No.-4005779222000 9,999,799 -
Standard Chartered Bank A/C # 01-1053200-01 1,291,638 44,243,128

The above amount represents Investment made in the different portfolio and shown at cost value 

as non-current assets during the year.
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31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount in Taka

Standard Chartered Bank A/C # 01-1053200-02 39,730,500 89,013,164
Standard Chartered Bank A/C # 01-1053200-03 7,362,544 4,770,463
Standard Chartered Bank A/C # 02-1053200-01 (10,000) -
Standard Chartered Bank A/C # 02-1053200-02 (10,000) -
Standard Chartered Bank A/C # 02-1053200-03 - 10,536
FDR A/C (Note-19.03) 107,780,799 26,091,004
Balance as at December 31, 2011 181,553,322 265,186,026

19.03 FDR A/C

Trust Bank Ltd. A/C # 0017-0330015050 5,000,000 5,000,000
MTBL-00460330001784
Trust Bank Ltd. A/C # 15872 - 2,000,000
Bank Asia, A/C# 500091 - 510,338
Bank Asia, A/C# 10619 - 1,500,000
Bank Asia, A/C# 10620 - 4,080,666
Commercial Bank Ceylon. A/C # 2049 - 3,000,000
Jamuna Bank Ltd, FDR-2987 5,420,967 -
National Bank Ltd, FDR-006755015685 11,640,147 -
The City Bank Ltd-25001 2,225,949 -
The Trust Bank Ltd-112547 10,000,000 -
The City Bank Ltd-195727 10,100,000 -
SIBL (2000000*13) 26,000,000 -
BRAC Bank A/C #1501301898188004 5,000,000 -
BRAC Bank A/C #1501301898188003 10,581,951 -
BRAC Bank A/C #1501301898188002 10,772,556 -
BRAC Bank A/C #1501301898188001 11,039,229 10,000,000
Balance as at December 31, 2011 107,780,799 26,091,004

20.00 Payable to Clients
Payable to clients for share trading. 82,443,051 250,194,763
Total 82,443,051 250,194,763

21.00 Payable to DSE & CSE
DSE 117,171 3,230,285
DSE Dealer - 484,058
CSE - 2,722,626
Balance as at December 31, 2011 117,171 6,436,969

22.00 Payable to GDIC (Management Expenses)

Balance as at January 01, 2011 27,176,668 11,267,631
Add: Addition during the year 3,325,386 19,782,533
Less: Adjustment during the year 11,470,516 3,873,496
Balance as at December 31, 2011 19,031,538 27,176,668

23.00 Dividend Payable to GDIC
Balance as at January 01, 2011 - 15,000,000
Add: Addition during the year - -

- 15,000,000
Less: Adjustment during the year - 15,000,000
Balance as at December 31, 2011 - -

24.00 Interest Payable (GDIC)
Balance as at January 01, 2011 31,146,904 19,803,678
Add: Addition during the year 13,315,275 14,968,226

44,462,179 34,771,904
Less: Adjustment during the year 10,237,500 3,625,000
Balance as at December 31, 2011 34,224,679 31,146,904

Above amount represents payable to GDIC for meeting day to day management expense, which 

were expended by the GDIC on behalf of GDSL.
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31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount in Taka

25.00 Bank Loan

Loan from Bank (Pubali bank) - 102,196,221
Loan from Bank (BRAC bank) 30,109,148 107,066,569

Balance as at December 31, 2011 30,109,148 209,262,790

26.00 Liabilities for Expenses

payable to Advance Environment - 2,678
Payable to Oval Communication - 17,242
Payable to Dhaka club - 15,894
Payable to DCCI - 60,000
Payable to Kurmitola Golf Club - 1,500
Payable to DSE(Paper) - 320
Payable to bdjobs.com - 3,120
Payable to Global Brand Ltd - 39,475
Payable to Telnet communication - 64,850
Payable to Rainmaker - 132,725
Payable to Dr. K.M Maqsudur Rahaman 19,700 14,613
Payable to First News 45,000 -
Payable to Executive Machines Ltd. 17,000 17,000
Payable to Print World - 26,400
Payable to Fulkuchi - 21,062
Payable to Fuel bill of Wafi Sir 63,000 -
Payable to Navana 2S Centre - 10,894
Payable to Dreams Computers - 103,500
Audit Fees - 50,000
CDBL Charges Payable (26.01) 475,132 1,579,971
Other Payable to GDIC (26.02) 3,899,725 1,185,057
Payable to City Filling - 23,793
payable to GDIC(Lease Obligation of Car) 1,478,125 -
TDS and VAT Payable (26.03) 183,256 108,151
Balance as at December 31, 2011 6,180,938 3,478,245

26.01 CDBL Charges Payable:
Balance as at January 01, 2011 1,579,971 1,050,097
Add: Addition during the year 475,132 1,579,971
Less: Adjustment during the year 1,579,971 1,050,097
Balance as at December 31, 2011 475,132 1,579,971

26.02 Other Payable to GDIC:
PF Payable 3,808,057 595,550
Advance Salary Adjust (Mr. Amin) - 35,202
Car Loan Adjust (Mr. Amin) - 71,430
Car Loan Interest ( Mr. Amin) - 65,780
Car Loan Adjust (Mrs. Sharmin) 71,428 232,141
Car Loan Interest ( Mrs. Sharmin) 20,240 21,750
Car Loan Adjust (Mr. Mannan) - 61,904
Car Loan Interest (Mr. Mannan) - 17,336
House Loan Adjust (Mr. Mannan) - 44,448
House Loan Interest (Mr. Mannan) - 26,816
Conveyance Recovery (Mrs. Farah) - 5,200
PF Loan Adjust (Mr. Zakir & Mr. Ali) - 7,500
Balance as at December 31, 2011 3,899,725 1,185,057

This represents the overdraft loan amounts anctioned by the BRAC Bank Ltd. A/C no.

1501201898188001 & A/C no 1501601898188001 in favor of the company. Renewal for one year &

Rate of Interes 14.50%.
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31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount in Taka

26.03 TDS and VAT Payable:

Salary 113,826 52,134
House rent TDS (Gulshan, TBL & Khatungonj)&Suppliers 9,651 6,723
TDS payable on suppliers 18,649 -
House rent VAT(Gulshan, TBL & Khatungonj)& Suppliers 41,130 25,973
Oval Communication TDS - 2,860
Oval Communication VAT - 12,870
Dreams Computer VAT - 100
Print World VAT - 264
J A N Associate VAT - 640
Flora Limited VAT - 500
PAESE VAT - 449
Samico IT Solution VAT - 1,840
Rain Maker - 2,273
Flora VAT - 1,525
Balance as at December 31, 2011 183,256 108,151

27.00 Provision for Tax 

Balance as at January 01, 2011 39,316,308 10,153,851
Add: Provision during the year 15,374,299 35,523,240

54,690,607 45,677,091
Less: Paid during the year 14,047,022 1,219,461

40,643,585 44,457,630
Less: Adjusted during the year 21,895,006 5,141,322
Balance as at December 31, 2011 18,748,579 39,316,308

28.00 Other Provision

Balance as at January 01, 2011 8,691,458 -
Provision for Unrealized loss on share - 8,095,908
Provision on Provident Fund - 595,550
Adjustment during the year 2,454,001 -
Balance as at December 31, 2011 6,237,457 8,691,458

29.00 Revenue from Brokerage

Commission (Annexure A) 73,739,535 156,568,989
Total 73,739,535 156,568,989

30.00 Interest Income

Interest Income on Margin Loan 27,730,175 37,961,077
Interest from Loan to Employee and GDLRFSL 412,410 -
Interest from Bond 332,192 -
Interest on Bank and FDR Accounts 5,533,534 1,037,175
Balance as at December 31, 2011 34,008,311 38,998,252

31.00 Dividend Income from DLR 1,275,158 -
1,275,158 -

32.00 Capital (Loss)/Gain from Investment in Shares
Realized gain/(Loss) from share trading (7,480,576) 44,374,988
Balance as at December 31, 2011 (7,480,576) 44,374,988

33.00 Other Operating Income
Service Charges on Margin Loan - 684,388
BO Account opening Fee 338,300 1,021,600
CDBL Fees 8,163,762 14,586,814
Other income 3,035,493 3,000
Balance as at December 31, 2011 11,537,555 16,295,802

Provision amounting to Taka 15,374,299 has been made on account of current year's Income Tax 

payable to Govt. authority.



ANNUAL REPORT 2011 256

31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount in Taka

34.00 Direct Charge

Hawla Charge (Annexure A) 870,068 1,375,212
Laga charge (Annexure A) 4,591,118 10,609,321
CDBL Charge 8,273,246 14,329,602
Balance as at December 31, 2011 13,734,432 26,314,135

35.00 Office & Administrative Expenses

Salary & Allowances 21,163,736 20,189,810
Provident Fund Expenses 1,041,775 573,600
Gratuity Expenses - 666,000
Provident Fund Interest Expenses 247,894 -
Wages - 103,340
Festival Bonus 1,659,470 2,305,461
Incentive Bonus - 1,468,019
Printing & Stationery 881,273 1,254,710
Conveyance & Travel 551,569 2,273,223
Uniform & Dress 60,527 854,955
Rent (Office rent) 4,622,599 4,847,087
Telephone, Mobile & Trunk-Call 114,224 723,841
Entertainment 5,203,266 1,154,052
Business Development (Fair & Others) 916,608 3,845,050
Advertisement Expenses 1,542,343 1,952,870
Electrical & Utility Exp. 906,146 682,298
Office Maintenance 1,161,726 185,768
Audit Fee 7,500 116,050
Professional fees 825,000 305,300
Legal & Advocacy Fees 58,596 15,000
Software Maintenances 410,792 -
Computer Accessories 239,908 258,240
Fuel (Car) 212,755 1,815,939
Generator Fuel 262,020 130,250
Repair, Renewal & Maintenance 484,030 2,304,984
Internet - 16,305
Postage & Courier, Telegram 23,645 10,019
Photocopy 8,432 20,642
Books, Papers & Periodicals 84,881 30,632
Stamp & Government Fees - 34,030
Satellite  & Dish  Bill - 19,300
Authorized Representative Expenses 34,200 6,300
Renewal. Fees (Dealer & Broker) 30,000 20,000
Renewal. Fees (Trade License) 37,680 21,400
Data Connectivity Expenses 3,941,723 3,401,136
Board Meeting  Expenses 46,800 887
Subscription & Donation 21,710 22,300
MOU signing Ceremony Exp. - -
DSE & CSE Conference & Training fees 61,000 32,000
Training Expenses 207,300 -
Rental Expenses (Lease) 942,240 2,682,190
Insurance Premium 98,003 75,894
Preliminary Expenses Written Off - 54,646
Investor Protection Fund 18,891 17,878
Miscellaneous Expenses 33,944 259,026
Loss due to error transaction - 36,000
Registration fees - 31,000
Name change fees - 600,100
Service Charge House rent (Gulshan) - 118,085
Corporate Allowances 27,000 -
House Maintenance 81,000 108,000
Corporate Utility - 36,000
Mobile Allowance 696,422 -
Special allowance 335,250 447,000
Business Development Allowance 393,750 225,000
Corporate Car Maintenance Allowances 356,175 -
Corporate Social Responsibility 920,000 -
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31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Amount in Taka

Gulshan Office Expenses - 15,000
Bad Debts - 2,155,158
Priliminary Expenses Written Off 109,292
Depreciation 2,899,074 2,054,932
Balance as at December 31, 2011 53,982,168 60,576,707

36.00 Financial expenses
Bank Charge & Commission 92,123 252,651
Interest Expenses of Car 48,700 -
Interest Expenses (Pubali Bank Loan) 3,108,924 11,522,596
Interest Expenses (GDIC) 13,315,275 14,968,226
Interest Expenses (BRAC Bank Loan) 12,904,827 7,352,295
Balance as at December 31, 2011 29,469,849 34,095,768
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9.1 FINANCIAL CALENDAR TO THE 
STAKEHOLDERS

Green Delta Ins. Co. Ltd. is very much concern of the stakeholders’ interest on the company
including the potential investors. The following historical information will help our current
and potential investors for their decision making:

Events for the year 2011

Publication of Financial Statement for the
1st quarter 12th May’2011

Publication of Financial Statement for the 
Half year 28th July’2011

Publication of Financial Statement for the 
3rd quarter 31st October’2011

Record Date 28th April’2011

Dispatching Notice for the Annual General 
Meeting along with Annual Report 29th May’2011

Date of AGM 15th June’2011

STAKEHOLDERS’
CORNER
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9.2 communication to shareholders &
stakeholders

Green Delta Insurance Ltd. is committed to accurate and timely disclosures to all it’s 

shareholders and other stakeholders. Regular communications are done with various 

stakeholders as per following:

• Shareholders;

• Institutional investors;

• Investment analysts;

• Employees;

• Communities at large;

The Board of the company encourages shareholders to attend the general meetings and also

provides a full explanation to the effects of the resolutions to be proposed. The results of all

decisions taken at shareholders’ meetings are disseminated by way of written minutes to 

ensure that all shareholders are informed on time. 

Green Delta Insurance Company communicates to the shareholders in the following way:

• Annual report sent to shareholders (Medium – English and partially Bangla);

• Final results published in the newspaper (Dual medium – English and Bangla);

• Interim report published in the newspapers (Dual medium – English and Bangla) ;

• Minutes of the Annual General Meeting.

All financial results, price sensitive information and the annual reports are also made available

on the website.

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd announced 40 percent cash dividend for its shareholders

for the year 2010. The announcement was made at the 25th Annual General Meeting of the

Company held on Wednesday, 15th June, 2011, at Hotel Purbani in Dhaka. 
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communication to shareholders &
stakeholders

The meeting was attended by a large number of sponsor Directors and Shareholders, and was

presided over by M. Muhibur Rahman, Chairman of the Company.

The Chairman expressed his appreciation towards the shareholders of the Company for their

continuous support and cooperation towards the growth of the Company. He sincerely

thanked the shareholders for their constructive suggestions for raising GDIC's profitability,

capacity and goodwill.

A good number of shareholders spoke in the meeting and highly appreciated the Board of 

Directors and Management of GDIC for their excellent performance, Declaration of Dividend

and publishing an informative Annual Report-2010 of the Company the company in the 

coming days.



9.3  comparative shareholding structure
of gdic
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9.4  Top 3 shareholders
of GDic

9.5 equity statistics of gdic important to
the stakeholders
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9.7 Useful information for
shareholders

9.6 gdic’s share
price
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9.8 glossary
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9.9 shareholders
note
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shareholders
note
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9.10 Proxy form & attendance
slip

I / We………………………………………………………………………………………………………...........................

of……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………......

being a member of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited do hereby appoint 

Mr./Mrs./Miss. …………………………………………………………………………………………………………..........

of…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..........

or (failing his/her) 

Mr./Mrs./Miss. …………………………………………………………………………………………………………..........

of……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….............

as my /our proxy, to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Twenty Sixth Annual General Meeting of the 
company to be held on April 26, 2012 at 11.00 a.m. at Hotel Purbani International, 01 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka 
and at any adjournment thereof or at any ballot to be taken in consequence thereof.

Signed this …………………….......………......   day of ………………………………..........………………..............

Signature of proxy ………………............…… S ignature of shareholder …………..........………………..............

Folio No …………………………..........………………..............…..

BO A/C No ………………………………………………..............….
Note: 

1. This form of proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at least  48 hours before the meeting at the 
Company’s registered office. Proxy is invalid if not signed and stumped as explained above.

2. Signature of the Shareholder should agree with the Specimen Signature registered with the 
Company.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

I hereby record my attendance at the TWENTY SIXTH  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company 
being held on April 26, 2012 at 11.00 am at Hotel Purbani International, 01 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka

Name of the Member/Proxy……………………………………….................................................…………………..

Folio or BO A/C No…………………………………………....................................................………………………..

Signature……………………..….....................……….. Date……………..............…………………………...............

Note: Shareholder attending meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete the 
Attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

Proxy Form

Revenue
Stamp

Tk. 10/ -

Attendance Slip

Hadi Mansion (4th floor), 2 Dilkusha c/a, dhaka 1000, phone: 956 0005 (PABX) 9557464
Fax : (880 2) 956 2345, E-mail: info@green-delta.com, Web: www.green-delta.com

Hadi Mansion (4th floor), 2 Dilkusha c/a, dhaka 1000, phone: 956 0005 (PABX) 9557464
Fax : (880 2) 956 2345, E-mail: info@green-delta.com, Web: www.green-delta.com
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